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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Board of Trustees

State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning
3825 Ridgewood Road

Jackson, MS 39211-6463

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the
aggregate discretely presented component units of the State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher
Learning (the IHL System), a component unit of the State of Mississippi, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2008, which collectively comprise the IHL System's basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the IHL System's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We did not audit the financial statements and schedules of:

the University of Mississippi Medical Center Educational Building Corporation, a component unit
of the University of Mississippi Medical Center, which statements reflect total assets of
$146,044,827 as of June 30, 2008, and total revenues of $8,138,750 for the year then ended;

the University of Mississippi Educational Building Corporation, a component unit of the University
of Mississippi, which statements reflect total assets of $90,779,659 as of June 30, 2008, and total
revenues of $4,105,399 for the year then ended;

the University of Mississippi Medical Center Tort Claims Fund, which statements reflect total
assets of $31,048,556 as of June 30, 2008, and total revenues of $3,641,580 for the year then
ended;

the State Institutions of Higher Learning Self-Insured Workers' Compensation Fund, which
statements reflect total assets of $9,407,000 as of June 30, 2008, and total revenues of
$7,706,338 for the year then ended;

the State Institutions of Higher Learning Tort Liability Fund, which statements reflect total assets
of $9,666,607 as of June 30, 2008, and total revenues of $3,288,039 for the year then ended;
and

the discretely presented component units consisting of the Mississippi State University
Foundation, Inc., the University of Mississippi Foundation and the University of Southern
Mississippi Foundation, which represent 100% of the assets and revenues of the discretely
presented component units.



Those financial statements and schedules were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have
been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the above
mentioned entities, is based on the reports of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. The financial statements and schedules of the blended and discretely
presented component units audited by other auditors, as described above, were not audited in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the reports of the
other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors, the financial statements referred
to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the business-type
activities and the aggregate discretely presented component units of the IHL System, as of June 30,
2008, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December
19, 2008, on our consideration of the IHL System'’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing
the results of our audit.

Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 9 through 22 is not a required part of the basic
financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the IHL System's basic financial statements. The accompanying individual
university financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
is presented as supplemental information for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office
of Management and Budget Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
The supplemental information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied by us and the
other auditors in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, based on our audit and
the reports of the other auditors, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

Corm (Gtpp- B Trquone, 1

Ridgeland, Mississippi
December 19, 2008
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2008

Introduction

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and activities of
the Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning (the “IHL System”) for the year ended June 30, 2008.
The annual report consists of a series of financial statements prepared in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Nos. 34 and 35, Basic Financial Statements-
and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments. The IHL System
reports as a special purpose government engaged solely in business-type activities. The discussion
below has been prepared by management and should be read in conjunction with the financial
statements and the notes thereto which follow this section.

The State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning System office was created in 1943 for the
purpose of overseeing and directing Mississippi's eight public universities, as well as the University
of Mississippi Medical Center, various off-campus centers and multiple research institutes located
throughout Mississippi. These campuses serve a student population of approximately 71,000 and
employ approximately 24,700 individuals, including about 5,200 faculty.

Each of the pubic universities has established its own educational building corporation (EBC) in
accordance with Section 37-101-61 of the Mississippi Code Annotated of 1972. The main purpose
of these corporations is for the acquisition, construction and equipping of facilities and land for the
various universities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements No.
14 and 39, the EBCs are deemed component units of the IHL System and are included as blended
component units in their general-purpose financial statements.

In addition to the EBCs, the IHL System has three additional component units that are deemed
significant. These three units consisted of the Mississippi State University Foundation, Inc., the
University of Mississippi Foundation and the University of Southern Mississippi Foundation. Their
audited financial statements are discretely presented behind the IHL System’s financial statements.
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The following is a list of abbreviations used throughout this financial report for the member
universities of the IHL System:

. ASU - Alcorn State University

. DsuU - Delta State University

. JSU - Jackson State University

] MSU - Mississippi State University

. Muw - Mississippi University for Women

. MVSU - Mississippi Valley State University

. um - University of Mississippi

. USM - University of Southern Mississippi

] UMMC - University of Mississippi Medical Center
. IHL System Office - Institutions of Higher Learning — Executive Office
. MCVS - Off-campus entity

a SYSTEM - (Summary of all of the above)

Financial Highlights

The financial position of the IHL System continued to improve during fiscal year 2008. This fact is
illustrated by the $185.3 million increase net assets (assets minus liabilities). Large portions of this
improvement were due to increases in capital assets, net of related debt, and unrestricted net assets.
The first category of net assets represents the IHL System’s equity in property, plant and equipment
which it owns. Unrestricted net assets represent funds that are generally available to the IHL System
for any lawful expenditure purpose.

Despite tuition increases, enroliment has continued to increase for the IHL System each year since
1994. IHL management believes that this increase is indicative of the strong demand for a quality
educational product at a reasonable price. Other revenue sources such as federal, state and private
grants and contracts have remained stable at some institutions but increased at most. The IHL
System'’s efforts to create self-generated funds, control costs, and eliminate expenditures on some
non-core essential activities allowed the institutions to generate sufficient resources to meet and
sometimes exceed budgeted goals.

GASB guidance requires that state appropriation revenues be classified as non-operating on the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets (SRECNA). Because of this
treatment, the IHL System will always show a net operating loss at year-end on the SRECNA. This
net operating loss was equal to $843.7 million at June 30, 2008. Total operating revenues increased
$48.0 million from the prior year, while operating expenses increased $128.2 million. The combined
effect of non-operating and other revenues and expenses netted out to a gain of $1.023 million to the
IHL System. Overall, the System experienced a net gain of $179.8 million for fiscal year 2008. This
current year net increase represented a $39.6 million reduction in overall net gain when compared to
the prior year.

Net assets, which represent the residual interest in the IHL System's assets after liabilities are
deducted, increased by $185.3 million (7.2%) from the prior fiscal year to $2.56 billion. Shown on the
next page is a chart illustrating the composition of the IHL System’s net assets as of June 30, 2008.
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Composition of 2008 Net Assets (millionths)

Invested in Capital Restricted Unrestricted
Assets

Unrestricted net assets are reflected at $563.8 million. The major components of this total are the
University of Mississippi Medical Center with $191.3 million, the University of Mississippi with $148.8
million, Mississippi State University with $115.2 million, and the University of Southern Mississippi
with $70.7 million.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The IHL System'’s financial report consists of two sections- Management's Discussion and Analysis,
and the basic financial statements including notes to the financial statements. The basic financial
statements consist of the Statement of Net Assets, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets, and the Statement of Cash Flows.

Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements present information for the IHL System as a whole. The Statement of
Net Assets presents the financial position of the IHL System at the end of the fiscal year and
includes all assets and liabilities for all institutions within the IHL System. The difference between
total assets and total liabilities is one measure of the IHL System’s financial health or position. The
change in net assets is a useful indicator of whether the financial condition of the IHL System is
improving or deteriorating. Over time, increases or decreases in the IHL System's net assets
provides a useful trend in assessing whether its financial health is improving.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets presents the operating
results of the IHL System, as well as non-operating revenues and expenses. In general terms,
operating revenues are received for providing goods and services to the various customers and
constituencies of the IHL System. Operating expenses are those incurred to acquire or produce the
goods and services provided in return for the operating revenues. Non-operating revenues are those
received for which goods and services are not provided as an exchange transaction. For example,
state appropriation revenues are classified as non-operating because the State Legislature provides
them without the Legislature receiving commensurate goods or services in return. Due to this
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classification treatment of such a large portion of the System's total revenues, the IHL System’s
financial statements typically depict an overall operating loss. Other typical non-operating revenue
sources include gifts, grants and appropriations restricted for capital purposes.

The Statement of Cash Flows provides another perspective on the IHL System’s results of
operations. This statement provides detailed information about the cash sources and uses of the IHL
System. Additional details concerning this statement are explained later in this report.

Other non-financial factors such as enrollment trends and the condition of the physical plant are also
useful in evaluating the overall financial health of the IHL System.

Statement of Net Assets

Net assets are divided into three major categories:

* Invested in capital assets, net of debt — represents the IHL System's equity in property,
plant and equipment which it owns.

* Restricted net assets — represents those assets that are not available for spending as a
result of legislative requirements, donor agreements, or grant requirements.

* Unrestricted net assets - represents those assets that are available to the IHL System for
any lawful purpose.

From the data presented, readers of the Statement of Net Assets are able to determine the
following:

» the assets available to continue the operations of the IHL System

e the liabilities of the IHL System which include the amount owed vendors and lending
institutions, and

o the net assets that are available for future expenditure by the IHL System

Current assets total $784.6 million and consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, short-term
investments and net receivables. Current assets increased a total of $106.7 million, or 15.7% over
the prior year-end. Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments constitute 51% of current
assets, while receivables constitute 35% of current assets. Approximately 52% of these net
receivables are amounts due from gifts, contracts and grants and the State for appropriations.

Current liabilities total $271.6 million and consist primarily of accounts payable and accrued
liabilities, and deferred revenues. Deferred revenues include advance receipts for athletic ticket
sales, summer tuition, fees, and student housing. Current liabilities increased $52 million, or 23.7%
over the prior year-end. A large portion of this increase was experienced by UMMC, where liabilities
for medical payments to third-party payers increased approximately $22.8 million at June 30, 2008.

-10-
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Non-current assets total $2.98 billion and include depreciated capital assets of $2.35 billion. Other
non-current assets include cash and investments that are restricted externally by endowment
arrangements or specific grant and contract arrangements ($523.3 million). One other significant
non-current asset of the IHL System was student note receivables which equaled $109.3 million at
June 30, 2008. In comparison to the prior year-end, non-current assets increased by $134.9 million
(4.7%) at June 30, 2008. The maijority of this increase was seen in the area of capital assets
($181.8 million). Specifically, the IHL System's buildings inventory increased in value by a total of
$155.5 million in Fiscal Year 2008. (see the Capital Asset and Debt Administration section of this
report for additional information)

Non-current liabilities are those liabilities due and payable more than twelve months from June 30,
2008, the date of the Statement of Net Assets. Non-current liabilities total $746.4 million. The
largest component includes principal amounts of revenue bonds and notes payable, and capital
lease obligations with contractual maturities greater than one year ($563.6 million). (see the Capital
Asset and Debt Administration section of this report for additional information) Other non-current
liabilities include estimated amounts for accrued compensated absences that will not be paid within
the next fiscal year ($75.3 million), the non-current portion of unpaid claim liabilities relative to its
self-insured programs ($39.6 million), and government advance refundable obligations relative to
the federal government’s Perkins loan program in the event of termination.

Restricted non-expendable net assets total $103.0 million and consist of endowment and similar
type funds, which donors or other outside sources have stipulated, as a condition of the gift
instrument, that the principal is to be maintained intact and invested for the purpose of producing
income that may either be expended or added to principal.

Restricted expendable net assets total $321.5 million and include resources that the IHL System is
legally or contractually obligated to spend in accordance with restrictions imposed by external third
parties.

A summarized listing of the IHL System’s assets, liabilities and net assets at June 30, 2007 and
June 30, 2008, is shown below.

-11-
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Statement of Net Assets
As of Percent
June 30, 2007 June 30, 2008 Change Change
Assets
Current assets $ 677907937 § 784576242 $ 106,668,305 15.7%
Capital assets, net 2,164,689,010 2,346,535,978 181,846,968 8.4%
Other net assets 681,560,513 634,662,911 (46,897,602) -6.9%
Total assets 3,524,157 460 3,765,775,131 241,617,671 6.9%
Liabilities
Current liabilities 219,585,811 271,578,358 51,992,547 23.7%
Non-current liabilities 742,100,293 746,418,850 4,318,557 0.6%
Total liabilities 961,686,104 1,017,897,208 56,311,104 5.9%
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net
of debt 1,603,201,893 1,759,506,600 156,304,707 9.7%
Restricted - nonexpendable 103,785,399 102,975,820 (809,579) -0.8%
Restricted - expendable 359,041,200 321,473,439 (37,567,761) -10.5%
Unrestricted 496,442 864 563,822,064 67,379,200 13.6%
Total net assets $2,562,471,356 $ 2747777923 $ 185,306,567 7.2%

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets (SRECNA) displays information
on how the IHL System’s assets changed as a result of current year operations. This statement
presents the IHL System'’s revenues received and expenses incurred, as well as any other gains or
losses for the fiscal year. Operating revenues for 2007 have been revised to reclassify certain
federally awarded student financial program revenues approximating $81.1 million as non-operating
revenues due to their non-exchange transaction type characteristics.

The IHL System'’s consolidated SRECNA at June 30, 2008 indicates a net operating loss of $843.7
million. The fiscal year 2008 loss represents an increase in the net operating loss from the prior
year by $80.2 million. The netloss does not include the 2008 effects of non-operating items such as
state appropriations, gifts, and non-exchange type grants, and net investment earnings.

-12-
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Year ended Percent
June 30, 2007 June 30, 2008 Change Change
Operating revenues $ 15543842394 § 1602380763 $ 47986469 3.1%
Operating expenses 2,317,879,985 2,446,031,329 128,151,344 5.5%
Operating income (loss) (763,485,691) (843,650,566) (80,164,875) 10.5%
Non-operating revenues
(expenses) 849,417,811 907,444,005 58,026,194 6.8%
Income (loss) before other
revenues, expenses, gains or
losses 85,932,120 63,793,439 (22,138,681) -25.8%
Other revenues, expenses,
gains or losses 133,458,312 115,999,202 (17,459,110) -13.1%
Increase in net assets 218,380,432 179,792,641 (39,597,791) -18.0%
Net assets at beginning of
the year - restated 2,343,080,924 2,567,985,282 224,904,358 9.6%
Net assets atthe end of the year § 2562471356 $§ 2747777923 $ 185,306,567 7.2%

-13 -
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Operating Revenues

Operating revenues for the IHL System totaled $1.602 billion for fiscal year 2008. Major
components of operating revenues are UMMC patient care revenues (33.2%), grants and contracts
(29.6%), net tuition and fees (20.5%), and sales and service revenues from auxiliary activities
(9.8%). The following table summarizes the IHL System’s operating revenues for fiscal year 2008.

Operating Revenues
Year ended Percent
June 30, 2007 June 30, 2008 Change Change
Tuition and Fees (net) $ 301250978 § 328079542 § 26,819,564 8.9%
Grants and contracts 529,688,752 473,876,115 (65,812,637) -10.5%
Federal Appropriations 14,166,595 15,235,366 1,068,771 7.5%
Sales and Services of
educational departments 48,249 402 50,435,806 2,186,404 4.5%
Auxiliary Enterprises (net) 149,003,518 157,688,663 8,685,145 5.8%
Patient Care revenues 463,833,432 531,192,186 67,258,754 14.5%
Other 48,092,617 45,873,085 (2,219,532) -4.6%
Total Operating revenues § 1554394294 § 1602380,763 § 47,986,469 3.1%

Net tuition and fee revenues increased $26.8 million in fiscal year 2008 (8.9% increase). During
fiscal year 2008, the IHL System’s institutions raised their general tuition rates an average 6.1% over
2007 rates. This rate increase accounted for the majority of the tuition revenue change.

The IHL System experienced a significant change to their operating revenues during fiscal year
2008 resulting from the discontinuance of the SLEAP (Hurricane Katrina) federal aid program.
During each of the two previous years, the System received approximately $45 million towards the
administration of this disaster aid relief program. These funds were discontinued in 2008.

Auxiliary enterprise revenues increase $8.7 million in fiscal year 2008 (5.8%). This too was a result
of rate hikes implemented by the IHL System'’s institutions during the year for student housing and
food service plans. During 2008, student housing rates increased an average of 7.6%, while the
average food service plan rate increased an average of 7.9%.

The University of Mississippi Medical Center’s net patient care revenues increased $67.3 million in
fiscal year 2008 (14.5% increase). Approximately $43.4 million of this increase relates to UMMC's
disproportionate DSH/UPL (Medicaid) programs, while the remaining $23.8 million can be attributed
to increases in patient admissions, general service price increases and a recently implemented
revenue cycle project.

-14 -
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Operating Expenses

Total operating expenses for the IHL System amounted to $2.446 billion for fiscal year 2008.
Personnel costs represented 57.1% of all operating expenses and were the largest component.
Other major components were contractual service expenses (17.9%), commodities (10.9%), and
scholarships and fellowship expenses (5.1%). Shown in the table below is a summary of the IHL
System’s operating expenses (by major object category) for the fiscal year 2008.

Operating Expenses
By Major Object Category Year ended Percent
June 30, 2007 June 30, 2008 Change Change
Salaries and wages $ 1,006,872216 $ 1,091,776,007 $ 84,903,791 8.4%
Fringe benefits 272,960,208 305,152,746 32,192,537 11.8%
Travel 42,949 694 46,314,254 3,364,560 7.8%
Contractual services 452,992,054 437,526,679 (15,465,375) -3.4%
Utilities 61,251,067 67,493,528 6,242 461 10.2%
Scholarships and fellowships 145,090,826 125,121,663 (18,969,163) -13.8%
Commodities 237,401,569 267,268,225 29,866,656 12.6%
Depreciation 92,264,119 99,791,287 7,527 168 8.2%
Other 6,098,231 5,586,940 (511,291) -8.4%
Total Operating expenses $ 2317879985 $ 2446031329 § 128,151,344 5.5%

IHL System personnel costs (salaries, wages and fringe benefits) increased $117.1 million during
fiscal year 2008. Each institution issued 5% merit salary increases for most of their employees
during the year. This was the second consecutive annual salary increase for most of the IHL
System’'s employees. IHL System utilities expense increased 10.2% in 2008 due to ever increasing
rates for campus electricity, gas and water. Increased fuel and delivery costs affected the prices
paid by institutions for their many types of office and general supplies. This is reflected in the $29.9
million increase in the IHL System’s commodities expense during 2008. The $20.0 million decrease
in the IHL System’s scholarships and fellowships expense was affected greatly by the
discontinuance of the federal SLEAP (Hurricane Katrina Aid) program. This particular program
provided financial aid benefits for affected students throughout the IHL System. The program ended
after fiscal year 2007, resulting in a $43.0 million decrease in student aid. After considering this, the
IHL System'’s scholarships and fellowships expense actually increased approximately $23.0 million
during 2008. Most of this increase was financed through the campus' institutionally sourced
financial aid programs.

As an alternative presentation model, the IHL System's fiscal year 2008 operating expenses are
shown below by major function category. Functional classifications are the traditional categories
that universities have used. They represent the type of programs and services that the universities
provide. For example, funds utilized to compensate a classroom professor or provide classroom
materials would be classified as instruction.

-15 -
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Operating Expenses
By Function Year ended Percent
June 30, 2007 June 30, 2008 Change Chang_g_
Instruction $ 507529876 $ 546956440 § 39,426,564 7.8%
Research 311,389,546 331,813,167 20,423,621 6.6%
Public service 133,675,962 152,388,258 18,712,296 14.0%
Academic support 113,057,687 127,246,899 14,189,212 12.6%
Student services 63,504,418 66,748,971 3,244,553 5.1%
Institutional support 230,120,691 219,475,249 (10,645,442) -4.6%
Operations & Maintenance
of Plant 145,780,837 157,863,858 12,083,021 8.3%
Student aid 193,624,849 137,108,770 (56,516,079) -29.2%
Auxiliary enterprises 154,637,244 162,083,151 7,445 907 4.8%
Depreciation 75,599,349 95,213,387 19,614,038 25.9%
Hospital 447,078,823 492,792,720 45,713,897 10.2%
Other 2,359,089 4,253,607 1,894,518 80.3%
Eliminations (60,478,386) (47,913,158) 12,565,228 -20.8%
Total Operating expenses $ 2317879985 § 2446,031,319 § 128,151,334 5.5%

Funding the Instruction function continues to be the IHL Systems largest expenditure priority
(22.4%). In fact, the System expended an additional $39.4 million in the area of classroom
instruction during 2008. Institutional Research (external and internal) continues to grow as can be
seen above. Approximately $20.4 million in additional research funding was poured into the IHL
System during the year. In the last five fiscal years, the System’s expended research has grown
25% ($60 million). Institutional support costs included executive management, general
administration and logistical support services, computing, public relations and development. These
costs decreased $10.6 million in fiscal year 2008 (4.6%). Operations and Maintenance of Plant
costs are typically those associated with the physical plant. Examples would include campus utilities
and fire and security services. For fiscal year 2008, these expenditures increased $12.1 million
(8.3%). As mentioned earlier, ever increasing utilities expense, as well as significant facility repair
and renovation increases were incurred on most campuses.

Auxiliary enterprise costs include all expenditures associated with departments that primarily exist to
furnish goods or services to students, faculty, or staff and that charge a fee directly related to,
although not necessarily equal to, the cost of the goods and services. Auxiliary departments are
required to be essentially self-supporting activities. Examples are (1) Student housing, (2) Food
Services, (3) Bookstores, and (4) Intercollegiate Athletics. These auxiliary expenditures increased
$7.4 million (4.8%) in fiscal year 2008.

During 2008, the IHL System identified approximately $47.9 million of inter-campus transactions

among the institutions that required elimination for financial statement presentation purposes.
Examples of such operations would be student financial aid funds administered by the IHL

-16 -



State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2008

Executive Office and the campuses, as well as grant agreements between one or more IHL System
institutions where one campus served as primary recipient and another campus would act as a sub-
recipient to that same grant agreement. The elimination entries primarily impacted the scholarships
and fellowships line-item as presented by major object code category.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

At June 30, 2008, the IHL System had nearly $2.35 billion invested in a broad range of capital
assets. These assets are comprised of land, buildings and improvements, equipment, and library
books. They are stated net of accumulated depreciation. See the following table:

Capital Asset Summary
As of Percent
June 30, 2007 June 30, 2008 Change Change
Capital assets not being
depreciated S 428062912 § 441528247 & 13465335 3.1%
Depreciable capital assets:
Improvements other than
buildings 187,879,399 205,157,717 17,278,318 9.2%
Buildings 1,841,101,865 2,030,614,868 189,513,003 10.3%
Equipment 497,883,743 519,297 833 21,414,090 4.3%
Library books 284,626,803 300,049,479 15,422,676 5.4%
Total depreciable capital
assets 2,811,491,810 3,055,119,897 243,628,087 8.7%
Total cost of capital assets 3,239,654,722 3,496,648,144 257,093,422 7.9%
Less accumulated depreciation (1,074,865,712) (1,150,112,166) (75,246,454) 7.0%
Capital assets, net $ 2,164,689,010 § 2,346,535978 $ 181,846,968 8.4%

Non-depreciable capital assets totaled $441.5 million and principally consisted of land and
construction in progress.

Significant capital asset additions in fiscal year 2008 were for the following:

e ASU completed a new dining facility and Biotechnology Research Center

e DSU continued construction at the Coahoma Higher Education Center and the Delta Music
Institute

e JSU continued construction on their Student Center and School of Engineering facility

e MSU completed numerous facility construction projects, including McCool Hall, Ruby and
Griffis Residence Halls and a new Power Generating Plant.
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¢ MUW continued construction on the Fine Arts and Frazer Hall facilities

e MVSU continued construction on the Science and Technology facility

e UM continued construction on numerous construction projects, including the Inn at Ole Miss,
a new Law School, and the Residential Village

e USM continued construction on numerous construction projects, including an expansion of
M.M. Roberts Stadium, the Trent Lott Center for Economic Development, and the Polymer
Building

e UMMC continued construction on the Guyton Building expansion, as well as significant
renovations on the Adult Tower Hospital facility

At June 30, 2008, the IHL System had $593.2 in bonded debt, notes payable and capital lease
obligations. This represented a $3.0 decrease over the prior year-end. See the following table:

Debt Summary
As of Percent
June 30, 2007 June 30, 2008 Change Change
Bonds Payable $ 565181030 § 555915540 § (9,265,490) -1.6%
Notes Payable 3,678,102 6,185,380 2,507,278 68.2%
Capital Lease Obligations 27,310,137 31,109,799 3,799,662 13.9%
Total debt $ 596,169,269 § 593210719 § (2,958,550) -0.5%

Bonded debt decreased $9.3 million as of June 30, 2008. The decrease was a result of normal debt
service payments made by the institutions during the year, with no significant, new debt issuances
introduced.

Statement of Cash Flows

The final statement presented by the IHL System is the Statement of Cash Flows. This statement
presents detailed information about the cash activities of the institution during the year. The
statement is divided into five parts. The first part entitled “Cash Flows Activities from Operating”
shows the net cash used by the operating activities of the IHL System. The second section is
entitied “Cash Flows Activities from Non-capital Financing”. The primary source of these activities
includes State Appropriations. The third section, entitled “Cash Flows Activities from Capital and
Related Financing” shows cash flows from the acquisition and construction of capital and related
items. The fourth section is entitled “Cash Flows Activities from Investing”. This section reflects
cash flows from investing activities and shows purchases, proceeds, and interest received from
investing activities. The final section contains a reconciliation of net cash provided (used) to the
operating income (loss) reflected on the SRECNA. A condensed Statement of Cash Flows is
presented below.
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Statement of Cash Flows
As of Percent
June 30, 2007 June 30, 2008 Change Change
Cash flows activities from:
Operating $ (710,487610) S (720,472154) $ (9,984,544) 1.4%
Non-capital financing 827,581,246 809,527,330 81,946,084 9.8%
Capital and related financing (122,194,735) (171,740,121) (49,545,386) 40.5%
Investing 9,930,756 113,599,553 103,668,797 1043.9%
Net increase (decrease) in
cash and cash equivalents 4,829,657 130,914,608 126,084,951 2610.6%
Cash and cash equivalents -
Beginning of Year 284,081,374 288,911,031 4,829,657 1.7%
Cash and cash equivalents -
End of Year $ 288,911,031 $ 419825639 $ 130,914,608 45.3%
Cash and cash equivalents
classified as:
Current assets $ 165628453 § 298,676,728 $ 133,048,275 80.3%
Non-current assets 123,282,578 121,148,911 (2,133,667) -1.7%
Total cash and cash equivalents § 288,911,031 $ 419,825639 $ 130,914,608 45.3%

Major sources of funds included in operating activities for fiscal year 2008, were student tuition and
fees ($327.3 million), grants and contracts ($485.0 million), patient care services ($518.8 million),
and auxiliary enterprises ($158.9 million). Major uses of funds included in operating activities were
payments for employees' salaries and benefits ($1.383 billion), and to suppliers ($735.4 million).

Maijor sources of funds included in the non-capital financing activities for fiscal year 2008 include
state appropriations ($779.3 million) and gifts and grants received for purposes other than capital
endeavors ($128.7 million).

Major sources of funds included in the capital and related financing activities section for fiscal year
2008 include proceeds from capital debt issuances ($87.7 million), and grants and contract funding
designated for capital projects ($47.6 million). Major uses of funds in this section include direct cash
payments made for capital assets ($180.4 million), and principal and interest payments made to
retire capital debt ($129.6 million).

Additionally, capital assets were impacted by non-cash activities including state appropriations and
donations ($91.8 million) and acquisitions financed by capital lease obligations ($12.3 million).
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Economic Outlook

The overall financial position of the IHL System remains strong. The System continues to
successfully respond to significant challenges to its academic programs, stemming from the State’s
current uncertain financial circumstances. Given the continuation of this difficult economic
environment, it is especially impressive that the IHL System maintains high credit ratings from
Moody's (Aa3) and Standard & Poor's (AA-). Achieving and maintaining these high credit ratings
provides the IHL System a higher degree of flexibility in securing capital funds on the most
competitive terms. This flexibility, along with ongoing efforts toward revenue diversification and cost
containment, will enable the IHL System to provide the necessary resources to support a level of
excellence in service to students, patients, the research community, the State and the nation.

As a labor-intensive organization, the IHL System faces competitive pressures related to attracting
and retaining faculty and staff. Moreover, consistent with the national landscape, the cost of the IHL
System'’s health benefits for its employees has increased dramatically over the past several years,
with the increasing costs of medical care and prescription drugs of particular concem. The IHL
System has in the past and will continue to take proactive steps to respond to these challenges of
rising costs.

While it is not possible to predict the ultimate results, management believes that the IHL System's
financial condition will remain strong into 2009 and beyond. Management at each institution has a
proven track record of successfully adapting to this present economic environment while continuing
to search for new opportunities to compliment state support. The IHL System’s goal, as always, is to
deliver extraordinary services to their customers and constituents while ALWAYS maintaining
financial integrity.
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

As of June 30, 2008

Statement of Net Assets

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 298,676,728
Short-term investments 105,722,484
Accounts receivable, net 262,498,708
Student notes receivable, net 10,216,021
Inventories 20,821,910
Prepaid expenses 7,973,026
Other current assets 78,667,365

Total current assets 784,576,242

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 121,148,911
Restricted short-term investments 8,965,197
Endowment investments 179,379,213
Other long-term investments 213,804,913
Student notes receivable, net 109,333,751
Capital assets, net 2,346,535,978
Other noncurrent assets 2,030,926

Total noncurrent assets 2,981,198,889

Total assets

$ 3,765,775,131

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 143,917,252
Deferred revenues 51,584,166
Accrued leave liabilities - current portion 8,248,177
Long-term liabilities - current portion 39,195,161
Other current liabilities 28,633,602
Total current liabilities 271,578,358
Noncurrent liabilities:

Deposits refundable 2,355,429
Accrued leave liabilities 75,287,665
Long-term liabilities 563,641,157
Other long-term liabilities 105,134,599
Total noncurrent liabilities 746,418,850
Total liabilities 1,017,997,208

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 3, 7, 9, 10, 14, 15, 16, 17 and 18)

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted for:

1,759,506,600

Nonexpendable:
Scholarships and fellowships 24,045,926
Research 5,030,332
Other purposes 73,899,562
Expendable:
Scholarships and fellowships 53,653,471
Research 45,410,814
Capital projects 83,072,078
Debt service 7,421,059
Loans 33,165,479
Other purposes 98,750,538
Unrestricted 563,822,064
Total net assets 2,747,777,923

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 3,765,775,131

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Mississippi State University Foundation, Inc.

As of June 30, 2008

Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,243,092
Accrued interest, other receivables and prepaid assets 657,654
Receivable from Mississippi State University ‘ 13,750
Receivable from MSU Alumni Foundation 19,110
Receivable from MSU Alumni Assaciation 120,953
Notes receivable 443,482
Pledges receivable, net 17,030,437
Investments 239,074,917
Present value of amounts due from externally managed trusts 25,936,835
Unamortized bond issuance costs 44,400
Land, buildings and equipment 13,306,918

Total assets $ 299,891,548

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 2,771,447
Obligation under capital leases 3,510,099
Liabililties under split interest agreement 5,251,595
Long-term debt 4,192,590

Total liabilities 15,725,731

Net Assets
Unrestricted 21,464,897
Temporarily restricted 45,474,916
Permanently restricted 217,226,004

Total net assets 284,165,817
Commitments (Note 10)
Total liabilities and net assets $ 299,891,548

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



The University of Mississippi Foundation

Statement of Financial Position

As of June 30, 2008

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,778,262
Pledges receivable, less allowance for doubtful pledges
of $7,481,928 22,882,931
Investments 291,801,578
Beneficial interests in remainder trusts 3,417,765
Other assets 1,530,963
Property and equipment, net 2,944,631
Total assets $ 331,356,130

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities

Funds held in trust for others $ 16,282,368
Liabilities under remainder trusts 5,978,882
Other liabilities 5,265,766
Total liabilities 27,527,016

Net Assets
Unrestricted 6,192,211
Temporarily restricted 167,793,676
Permanently restricted 129,843,127
Total net assets 303,829,114
Total liabilities and net assets - $ 331,356,130

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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The University of Southern Mississippi Foundation

Statement of Financial Position

As of June 30, 2008

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,913,974
Accrued interest 209,235
Prepaid assets and other receivables 143,908
Pledges receivable, net 8,066,885
Investments 54,440,772
Present value of amounts due from externally managed trusts 1,936,266
Furniture and equipment, net 22,511
Total assets 79,733,551
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 605,915
Amounts due to brokers 46,506
Gift annuities payable 421,606
Liability for amounts held for others 35,111
Total liabilities 1,109,138
Net Assets
Unrestricted 4,046,749
Temporarily restricted 29,612,790
Permanently restricted 44,964,874
Total net assets 78,624,413
Commitments (Note 10)
Total liabilities and net assets $ 79,733,551

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended June 30, 2008
Operating Revenues

Tuition and fees 435,543,347
Less: Scholarship allowances (107,463,805)
Net tuition and fees 328,079,542
Federal appropriations 15,235,366
Federal grants and contracts 362,746,340
State grants and contracts 41,639,417
Nongovernmental grants and contracts 69,490,358
Sales and services of educational departments 50,435,806
Auxiliary enterprises:
Student housing 58,092,793
Food services 18,196,737
Bookstore 7,463,489
Athletics 59,031,450
Other auxiliary revenues 28,774,740
Less: Auxiliary enterprise scholarship allowances (13,870,546)
Interest earned on loans to students 839,805
Patient care revenues 531,192,186
Other operating revenues 45,033,280
Total operating revenues 1,602,380,763

Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits

1,091,776,007
305,152,746

Travel 46,314,254
Contractual services 437,526,679
Utilities 67,493,528
Scholarships and fellowships 125,121,663
Commodities 267,268,225
Depreciation 99,791,287
Other operating expenses 5,586,940
Total operating expenses 2,446,031,329
Operating loss (843,650,566)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
State appropriations 780,714,661
Gifts and grants 150,504,492
Investment income, net of investment expense 22,244,318
Interest expense on capital asset-related debt (28,592,768)
Other nonoperating revenues 3,936,167

Other nonoperating expenses

{21,362,865)

Total net nonoperating revenues (expenses) 907,444,005

Income before other revenues, expenses, gains and losses 63,793,439
Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains and Losses

Capital grants and gifts 40,466,586
State appropriations restricted for capital purposes 78,486,002
Additions to permanent endowments 1,790,169
Other additions 648,772
Other deletions (5.392,327)
Change in net assets 179,792,641
Net assets - beginning of year, as originally reported 2,562,471,356
Prior period adjustments 5,513,926
Net assets - beginning of year, as restated 2,567,985,282
Net assets - end of year $ 2,747,777,923

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Mississippi State University Foundation, Inc.

Statement of Activities

Temporarily  Permanently
For the year ended June 30, 2008 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenues and support
Contributions $ 4825052 $ 4453413 $ 10,770,210 $ 20,048,675
Net investment (loss) income (84,851) (6,711,718) 209,912 (6,586,657)
Change in value of split interest agreements - 98,598 3,367,490 3,466,088
Other 2,307,506 (736,608) 1,010,372 2,581,270
Change in restrictions by donor 41617 1,125,550 (1,167,167) -
Net assets released from restrictions 21,128,054 (21,128,054) - -
Total revenues and support 28,217,378 (22,898,819) 14,190,817 19,509,376
Expenditures
Program services:
Contributions and support for Mississippi
State University 23,995,804 - - 23,995,804
Contributions and support for Bulldog
Club 630,066 - - 630,066
Contributions and support for Bulldog
Foundation 332,500 - - 332,500
Contributions and support for Mississippi
State University Alumni Association 580,485 - - 580,485
Total program services 25,538,855 - - 25,638,855
Supporting services:
General and administrative 3,007,196 3,007,196
Fund raising 2,904,953 - - 2,904,953
Total supporting services 5,912,149 - - 5,912,149
Total expenditures 31,451,004 - - 31,451,004
(Decrease) increase in net assets (3.233,626)  (22,898,819) 14,190,817 (11,941,628)
Net assets at beginning of year 24,698,523 68,373,735 203,035,187 296,107,445

Net assets at end of year

$ 21464897 $ 45474916 § 217,226,004

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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The University of Mississippi Foundation

Statement of Activities

Temporarily Permanently
For the year ended June 30, 2008 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenues, gains and other support
Contributions, gifts and bequests $ 27,793,563 $ 2443112 § 30,236,665
Dividend and interest income $ 1,538,908 11,814,635 - 13,353,543
Net unrealized and realized losses on
investments (1,108,907) (28,297,412) - (29,406,319)
Change in value of split interest agreements - 206,364 (359,375) (153,011)
Other income 1,830,495 1,669,125 5,839 3,505,459
Total revenues gains, and other
support 2,260,496 13,186,265 2,089,576 17,536,337
Net assets released from restrictions
redesignated by donor 27,053,747 (27,416,374) 362,627 -
Expenses
Support for University activities 29,222,192 - - 29,222,192
General and administrative expenses 1,691,055 - - 1,691,055
Fundraising expenses 1,415,417 - - 1,415,417
Total expenses 32,328,664 - - 32,328,664
Changes in net assets (3,014,421) (14,230,109) 2,452,203 (14,792,327)
Net assets at beginning of year 9,206,732 182,023,785 127,380,924 318,621,441
Net assets at end of year $ 6,192311 $ 167,793,676 $ 129,843,127 $ 303,829,114

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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The University of Southern Mississippi Foundation

Statement of Activities

Temporarily  Permanently
For the year ended June 30, 2008 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenues, gains and other support
Contributions 1,628718 $ 2629581 $ 1414632 § 5,672,931
Net investment income (loss) 882,050 (1,780,469) 68,675 (829,744)
Change in value of split interest agreements - 37,645 (119,589) (81,944)
Other 11,810 97,410 56,856 166,076
Change in restriction by donor (130,036) (1,158,031) 1,288,067 -
Net assets released from restrictions 5,058,914 (5,0568,914) - -
Total revenues, gains and other
support 7,451,456 (5,232,778) 2,708,641 4,927,319
Expenditures
Program services:
Contributions and support for The University
of Southern Mississippi 5,458,560 - - 5,458,560
Total program services 5,458,560 - - 5,468,560
Supporting services;
General and administrative 1,367,694 - - 1,367,694
Fund raising 765,605 - - 765,605
Total supporting services 2,133,299 - - 2,133,299
Total expenditures 7,591,859 - - 7,591,859
Increase in net assets (140,403) (5.232,778) 2,708,641 (2,664,540)
Net assets at beginning of year 4,187,152 34,845,568 42,256,233 81,288,953
Net assets at end of year $ 4046749 $ 29612790 $ 44964874 $ 78,624413

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Statement of Cash Flows

Operating Activities

Tuition and fees 327,332,995
Grants and contracts 484,956,864
Sales and services of educational departments 52,875,025
Payments to suppliers (735,352,930)
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits (1,382,953,592)
Payments for utilities (66,560,824)
Payment for scholarships and fellowships (117,036,340)
Loans issued to students and employees (25,711,448)
Collections of loans to students and employees 12,519,513
Auxiliary enterprise charges:
Student housing 56,043,816
Food services 15,712,677
Bookstore 7,282,232
Athletics 56,501,932
Other auxiliary enterprises 23,358,478
Patient care services 518,775,824
Interest earned on loans to students 878,486
Other receipts 44,677,034
Other payments 6,228,104
Net cash used in operating activities (720,472,154)
Noncapital Financing Activities
State appropriations 779,255,005
Gifts and grants for other than capital purposes 128,667,333
Private gifts for endowment purposes 1,732,064
Federal loan program receipts 343,176,715
Federal loan program disbursements (343,679,962)
Other sources 6,044,623
Other uses {5,668,448)
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 909,527,330
Capital and Related Financing Activities
Proceeds from capital debt 87,670,642
Cash paid for capital assets (190,443,098)
Capital appropriations received 8,437,233
Capital grants and contracts received 47,614,161
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 2,047,725
Principal paid on capital debt and leases {(101,463,681)
Interest paid on capital debt and leases (28,161,614)
Other sources 8,507,254
Other uses (5,948,743)
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (171,740,121)
Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 414,764,467
Interest received on investments 34,664,443
Purchases of investments (335,829,357)
Net cash provided by investing activities 113,599,553
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 130,914,608

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year

288,911,031

Cash and cash equivalents - end of the year

419,825,639

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Statement of Cash Flows

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Used in
Operating Activities

Operating loss

$ (843,650,566)

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used in
operating activities:

Depreciation expense
Self-insured claims expense
Bad debt expense
Other
Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in assets:

Receivables, net

99,791,287
9,568,000
269,754,753
890,044

(260,171,516)

Inventories 907,867
Prepaid expenses 68,814
Other assets (32,848,688)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 19,394,115
Deferred revenue 3,531,924
Deposits refundable 1,016,446
Accrued leave liability 2,860,658
Loans to students and employees {5,296,673)
Other liabilities 13,711,381
Total adjustments 123,178,412

Net cash used in operating activities

__$  (720472,154)

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Current assets - cash and cash equivalents
Non-current assets - restricted cash and cash equivalents

$ 298,676,728
121,148,911

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year _

$ 419,825,639

Non-cash Capital Related Financing and Investing Activities:

Assets acquired through capital lease obligations
Capital assets appropriated by the State of Mississippi
Donations of capital assets

$ 12,301,359
$ 77,543,397
$ 14,247,043

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Mississippi State University Foundation, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Operating Activities
Decrease in net assets $ (11,941,628)
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets
to cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,242,233
Realized and unrealized losses on investments, net 14,142,434
Change in value of internally managed split interest agreements 413,224
Fair value of donated assets (5,335,727)
Change in accrued interest, other receivables and
prepaid assets 309,441
Chang in pledges receivable, net 5,960,229
Change in externally managed trusts 8,813,188
Change in accounts payable and accrued liabilities (546,314)
Change in receivable from Mississippi State University (13,750)
Change in receivable from MSU Alumni Foundation (46)
Change in receivables from MSU Alumni Association (88,886)
Permanently restricted investment dividends and interest (13,769)
Permanently restricted contributions {12,853,706)
Net cash provided by operating activities 86,923
Investing Activities
Purchases of land, buildings, and equipment (52,220)
Purchases of investments (39,859,951)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 29,622,637
Payments on notes receivable 96,433
Net cash used in investing activities (10,193,101)
Financing Activities
Principal payments of long-term debt (663,405)
Permanently restricted investment dividends and interest 13,769
Permanently restricted contributions 12,853,706
New liabilities under split interest agreements 514,816
Payments to split interest agreement beneficiaries (734,537)
Principal payments on capital lease obligations (297,823)
Net cash provided by financing activities 11,686,526
Net increase in cash 1,580,348
Cash at beginning of year 1,662,744
Cash at end of year $ 3,243,092
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 240,257
Capital lease obligation for equipment $ 3,606,672

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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The University of Mississippi Foundation

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Operating Activities
Decrease in net assets (14,792,327)
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 205,929
Permanently restricted contributions (1,378,649)
Contributions of real estate (2,727,500)
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments 29,406,319
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Other assets 43,910
Pledges receivable (599,715)
Funds held for others (3,326,239)
Beneficial interest in remainder trusts (206,364)
Liabilities under remainder trust agreements 3,817,616
Other liabilities {6,969,208)
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,473,772
Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment {220,667)
Purchase of Foundation investments (42,239,815)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of Foundation investments 38,532,273
Net cash used in investing activities (3,928,209)
Financing Activities
Permanently restricted contributions 5,598,760
Receipts under split interest agreements 1,000,000
Payments to beneficiaries under remainder trusts (432,934)
Net cash provided by financing activities 6,165,826
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 5,711,389
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,066,873
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 8,778,262

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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The University of Southern Mississippi Foundation

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2008

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Operating Activities
Decrease in net assets $ (2,664,540)
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 10,358
Realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investments, net 2,063,253
Permanently restricted contributions (1,015,549)
Permanently restricted dividends and interest (42,070)
Change in externally managed trusts 3,059,274
Change in gift annuities and pooled income fund 46,820
Present value adjustments to annuities 49,769
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accrued interest (2,967)
Prepaid assets and other receivables (41,491)
Advances to University of Southern Mississippi 149,419
Pledges receivable, net 2,968,104
Accounts payable 209,164
Liability for amounts held for others (39,470)
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,750,074
Investing Activities
Purchase of furniture and equipment {6,360)
Change in cash surrender value of life insurance (347,164)
Purchase of investments (34,574,176)
Change in amounts due to brokers (149,394)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 37,407,477
Net cash provided by investing activities 2,330,383
Financing Activities
Permanently restricted contributions 1,015,549
Permanently restricted dividends and interest 42,070
Investments subject to annuity agreements (17,619)
Annuity payments (54,315)
Net cash provided by financing activities 985,685
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 8,066,142
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 6,847,832
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 14,913,974
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

The Mississippi Constitution was amended in 1943 to create a Board of Trustees of State
Institutions of Higher Learning (Board). This constitutional Board provides management and control
of Mississippi's system of universities. The Board meets monthly and oversees the eight public

universities, the University of Mississippi Medical Center and various off-campus centers and
locations throughout the state.

The current twelve Board members were appointed by the Governor and approved by the Senate for
twelve year terms as follows: one from each of the seven congressional districts, one from each of
the three Supreme Court Districts, and two appointed from the state-at-large. The Mississippi
Constitution was amended in 2003 to change the length of terms and appointment districts for Board
members. New appointments will occur from the three current Supreme Court districts for terms of
nine years. The amendment provides for these new appointments and tenures to be gradually
implemented. Full implementation occurs in 2012.

Each of the eight universities and the University of Mississippi Medical Center has established its
own educational building corporation (a nonprofit corporation incorporated in the State of
Mississippi) in accordance with Section 37-101-61 of the Mississippi Code Annotated of 1972. The
purpose of these corporations is for the acquisition, construction and equipping of facilities and land
for the various universities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 14, these educational building corporations are deemed component units of the State
of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning and are included as blended component units in the
general purpose financial statements.

The following is a list of abbreviations used throughout the report for the member universities of the
State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning (collectively “the IHL System”).

ASU Alcorn State University

DSU Delta State University

JSU Jackson State University

MSU Mississippi State University

MUW Mississippi University for Women
MVSU Mississippi Valley State University

UM University of Mississippi

uUsm University of Southern Mississippi
umMMmcC University of Mississippi Medical Center
IHL Board Office Institutions of Higher Learning - System Office
MCVS Off-campus entity

The IHL System is considered a component unit of the State of Mississippi reporting entity.

The IHL System reports the following discretely presented component units:
Mississippi State University Foundation, Inc.

The Mississippi State University Foundation is a legally separate, tax-exempt not for profit
entity established to solicit and manage funds for the benefit of Mississippi State University.

-37-



State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

University of Mississippi Foundation

The University of Mississippi Foundation is a legally separate, tax exempt not for profit non-
stock corporation formed for the benefit of the University of Mississippi.

University of Southern Mississippi Foundation
The University of Southern Mississippi Foundation is a not for profit entity formed to provide
support to the University of Southern Mississippi and its students.

Although these universities do not control the timing or amount of receipts they receive from these
foundations, the majority of the resources or income thereon that these foundations hold and invest
are restricted to the activities of their respective universities by the donors.

The Mississippi State University Foundation, Inc., the University of Mississippi Foundation, and the

University of Southern Mississippi Foundation each make distributions to their respective
Universities for support. During the year ended June 30, 2008, support distributions were as follows:

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Mississippi State University Foundation, Inc. $ 23,995,804
University of Mississippi Foundation $ 29,222,192
University of Southern Mississippi Foundation $ 5,458,560

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America as prescribed by the GASB, including Statement No. 34,
Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local
Governments, and Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion
and Analysis - of Public Colleges and Universities, issued in June and November, 1999,
respectively.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the IHL System have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, including all applicable effective
statements of the GASB and all statements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board through
November 30, 1989, using the economic measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.
Under the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recorded when
an obligation has been incurred. All significant transactions among departments, campuses and
auxiliary units of the IHL System have been eliminated.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the IHL System considers all highly liquid investments
with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
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financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The IHL System's investments are invested in various types of investment securities and in various
companies within various markets. Investment securities are exposed to several risks, such as
interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment
securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will

occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the IHL
System's financial statements.

Significant estimates also include the determination of the allowances for uncollectible accounts and
contractual adjustments and estimated third-party payor settlements, included as other current
assets, relating to the IHL System’s patient services. In addition, laws and regulations goveming the
Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject to interpretation. As a result,
there is a least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates associated with these programs
could change by a material amount in the near term.

Included in other long-term liabilities are unpaid claim liabilities relating to the IHL System's self-
insured workers' compensation fund, self-funded unemployment trust fund, its tort liability fund and
the University of Mississippi Medical Center tort claims fund. The liabilities for these unpaid claims
and loss adjustment expenses are determined using both evaluations of each claim and statistical
analyses and represent the estimated ultimate net cost of all claims and expenses incurred through
the end of the reporting period. The determinations of claims payable include estimates that are
particularly susceptible to change in the near term. Management believes that liabilities established
for these unpaid claims at June 30, 2008 are adequate to cover the ultimate net cost of claims and
contractual adjustments, but these liabilities are necessarily based upon estimates and, accordingly,
the amount ultimately paid will be more or less than such estimates. The methods for making such
estimates and for establishing the resulting liabilities are continually reviewed, and any adjustments
are reflected in operations currently.

Short-term Investments

Short-term investments are investments that are not cash equivalents but mature within the next
fiscal year.

Accounts Receivables, net

Accounts receivables consist of tuition and fee charges to students and patient accounts
receivables at UMMC. Accounts receivables also include amounts due from federal and state
governments, and from non-governmental sources, in connection with reimbursement of allowable
expenses made pursuant to the universities’ grants and contracts. Accounts receivables are
recorded net of an allowance for doubtful accounts.

Student Notes Receivables, net

Student notes receivables consist of federal, state and institutional loans made to students for the
purpose of paying tuition and fee charges. Loan balances expected to be paid during the next fiscal
year are presented on the statement of net assets as current assets. Those balances that are either
in deferment status or expected to be paid back beyond the next fiscal year are presented as
noncurrent assets on the statement of net assets.
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Inventories

Inventories consist of bookstore, physical plant, agriculture, printing and food service supplies.
These inventories are generally valued at the lower of cost or market, on either the first-in, first-out
("FIFO") basis or the average cost basis.

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Short-term Investments

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments that are externally restricted to make debt
service payments, maintain sinking or reserve funds, or to purchase or construct capital or other
noncurrent assets, are classified as noncurrent assets in the statement of net assets.

Endowment Investments

Endowment investments are generally subject to the restrictions of donor gift instruments. They
include true endowment funds, which are funds received from a donor with the restriction that only
the income is to be utilized; term endowment funds, which are funds for which the donor has
stipulated that the principal may be expended after a stated period or on the occurrence of a certain
event and quasi-endowment funds, which are funds established by the governing board to function

like an endowment fund but may be totally expended at any time at the discretion of the governing
board.

Other Long-term Investments

The IHL System accounts for its investments at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No.
31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools.
Changes in unrealized gain (loss) on the carrying value of investments are reported as a component
of investment income in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition, or, if donated, at fair market value at
the date of donation. Livestock for educational purposes is adjusted at year-end to reflect market
price. Renovations to buildings and improvements other than buildings that significantly increase the
value or extend the useful life of the structure are capitalized. Routine repairs and maintenance are
charged to operating expense in the year in which the expense was incurred. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the asset and is not
allocated to the functional expenditure categories. See Note 6 for additional details concerning
useful lives, salvage values and capitalization thresholds. Expenditures for construction in progress
are capitalized as incurred. Interest expense relating to construction is capitalized net of interest
income earned on resources set aside for this purpose, if material. Restricted cash and investments
include certain maintenance and replacement reserves that have been established to fund costs
relating to residences and other auxiliary activity facilities.

Deferred Revenues

Deferred revenues include amounts received for tuition and fees and certain auxiliary activities prior
to the end of the fiscal year but related to the subsequent accounting period. Deferred revenues also
include amounts received from grant and contract sponsors that have not yet been earned.

Government Advances Refundable

The IHL System participates in the Federal Perkins Loan and Nursing Loan Programs, which are
funded through a combination of Federal and institutional resources. The portion of these programs
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that has been funded with Federal funds is ultimately refundable to the U.S. Government upon the
termination of IHL System’s participation in the programs. The portion that would be refundable if
the programs were terminated has been presented as other long-term liabilities and approximated
$65,570,000 as of June 30, 2008.

Compensated Absences

Twelve-month employees earn annual personal leave at a rate of 12 hours per month for zero to
three years of service; 14 hours per month for three to eight years of service; 16 hours per month for
eight to 15 years of service; and for 15 years of service and over, 18 hours per month are earned.
There is no requirement that annual leave be taken, and there is no maximum accumulation. At
termination, these employees are paid for up to 240 hours of accumulated annual leave.

Nine-month employees earn major medical leave at a rate of 13 1/3 hours per month for one month
to three years of service; 14 1/5 hours per month for three to eight years of service; 15 2/5 hours per
month for eight to 15 years of service; and for 15 years of service and over, 16 hours per month are
earned. There is no limit on the accumulation of sick leave. At retirement, these employees are paid
for up to 240 hours of accumulated major medical leave.

Classification of Revenues

The IHL System has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating revenues according
to the following criteria:

Operating Revenues

Operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of exchange transactions,
such as (1) student tuition, net of scholarship discounts and allowances, (2) sales and services
of auxiliary enterprises, net of scholarship discounts and allowances, (3) most federal, state
and local grants and contracts and federal appropriations, and (4) interest on institutional

student loans. Gifts (pledges) that are received on an installment basis are recorded at net
present value.

Nonoperating Revenues

Nonoperating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of nonexchange
transactions, such as gifts and contributions, and other revenue sources that are defined as
nonoperating revenues by GASB Statement No. 9, Reporting Cash Flows of Proprietary and
Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund
Accounting and GASB Statement No. 34, such as state appropriations and investment
income. Included in non-operating gifts and grants are federally awarded student financial aid
program revenues of approximately $87,491,000 for the year ended June 30, 2008.

Scholarship Discounts and Allowances

Financial aid to students is reported in the financial statements under the alternative method as
prescribed by the National Association of College and University Business Officers (NACUBO).
Certain aid, such as loans, funds provided to students as awarded by third parties and Federal
Direct Lending, is accounted for as a third party payment (credited to the student's account as if the
student made the payment). All other aid is reflected in the financial statements as scholarship
allowances, which reduce revenues, or as operating expenses. The amount reported as operating
expenses represents the portion of aid that was provided to the student in the form of cash.
Scholarship allowances represent the portion of aid provided to the student in the form of reduced
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tuition. Under the alternative method, these amounts are computed on a university basis by
allocating the cash payments to students, excluding payments for services, on the ratio of total aid to
the aid not considered to be third party aid.

Net Assets

Net assets are classified according to external donor restrictions or availability of assets for
satisfaction of university obligations. Nonexpendable restricted net assets are gifts that have been
received for endowment purposes, the corpus of which cannot be expended. Expendable restricted
net assets represent funds that have been gifted for specific purposes and institutional funds used
for federal loan programs.

The unrestricted net assets of the IHL System include certain amounts which have been designated
for financial resource utilization in future periods. Unrestricted net assets include designations as of
June 30, 2008, as follows:

As of June 30, 2008

Academic programs and research $ 31,143,212
Auxiliary operations, renewals and replacements 16,536,585
Capital projects 40,224,255
Debt services 1,879,852
Designated projects 66,562,750
Encumbrances 59,665,592
Quasi-endowments 17,761,411
Repairs and maintenance 8,232,890
Undesignated 321,815,517

— § 563,822,064

——— —
—

Future Accounting Pronouncements

In November 2006, GASB issued Statement No. 49, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Pollution Remediation Obligations. This statement addresses accounting and financial reporting
standards for pollution remediation obligations. This statement requires governments to disclose
factors, such as the nature and source of pollution remediation obligations, the amount of the
estimated liability, and the methods and assumptions used for the estimate. It also requires a
government to determine whether outlays for the remediation obligations should be accrued as a
liability or capitalized when goods and services are acquired. GASB No. 49 is effective for the IHL
System for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008.

In June 2007, GASB issued Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial Reporting of Intangible
Assets. The objective of this statement is to establish accounting and financial reporting
requirements for intangible assets to reduce inconsistencies in recognition, measurement, and
amortization of intangible assets. This statement requires that all intangible assets not specifically
excluded by its scope be classified as capital assets. This statement provides guidance on
determining the useful life of an intangible asset or if the intangible asset should be considered to
have an indefinite useful life, and therefore should not be amortized. GASB No. 51 is effective for
the IHL System for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2009.

-42-



State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

In November 2007, the GASB issued GASB Statement No. 52, Land and Other Real Estate Held as
Investments by Endowments. This statement establishes consistent standards for the reporting of
land and other real estate held as investments by requiring endowments to report their land and
other real estate investments at fair value. Governments also are required to report the changes in
fair value as investment income and to disclose the methods and significant assumptions employed
to determine fair value, and other information that they currently present for other investments
reported at fair value. GASB No. 52 is effective for the IHL System for the fiscal year beginning July
1, 2009 with any changes made to comply with this statement treated as an adjustment of prior
periods.

In June 2008, the GASB issued GASB Statement No. 53, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Derivative Instruments. This statement addresses the recognition, measurement, and disclosure of
information regarding derivative instruments entered into by state and local governments and
specifically requires governments to measure most derivative instruments at fair value in their
financial statements that are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. The new standard provides specific criteria that governments will use to
determine whether a derivative instrument will resultin an effective hedge. Changes in fair value for
effective hedges that are achieved with derivative instruments will be recognized in the reporting
period to which they relate. The changes in fair value of these hedging derivative instruments do not
affect current investment revenue, but are instead reported as deferrals in the statement of net
assets or the balance sheet. Derivative instruments that either do not meet the criteria for an
effective hedge or are associated with investments that are already reported at fair value are
classified as investment derivative instruments for financial reporting purposes. Changes in fair
value of those derivative instruments are reported as part of investment revenue in the current
reporting period. The requirements of GASB No. 53 are effective for the IHL System for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2009.

Management has not completed its evaluations to determine the effect, if any, the adoption of these
future statements will have on the IHL System’s financial condition or results of operations.

NOTE 2 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2008, the IHL System recorded prior period adjustments which reduced
net assets, as previously reported, by $5,513,926. These prior period adjustments resuited from
corrections of errors as follows:

Adjustments to capital assets $ 6,405,518
Other corrections (891,592)
Total o $ 5513926
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Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

Investment policies as set forth by Board of Trustees policy and state statute authorize the
universities to invest in demand deposits and interest-bearing time deposits such as savings
accounts, certificates of deposit, money market funds, U.S. Treasury bills and notes, and
repurchase agreements.

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of the failure of a financial institution, the IHL System
will not be able to recover deposits or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside
party. The IHL System does not have a formal policy for custodial credit risk. However, the
Mississippi State Treasurer manages risk on behalf of the IHL System. Deposits above FDIC
coverage are collateralized by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent in the
name of the Mississippi State Treasurer on behalf of the IHL System.

The collateral for public entities' deposits in financial institutions is held under a program governed
by Section 27-105-5 of the Mississippi Code Annotated (1972). Under this program, the IHL
System's funds are protected through a collateral pool administered by the State Treasurer.
Financial institutions holding deposits of public funds must pledge securities as collateral against
these deposits. In the event of failure of a financial institution, securities pledged by that institution
would be liquidated by the State Treasurer to replace the public deposits not covered by the Federal
Depository Insurance Corporation.

Investments ,

Investment policies as set forth by Board policy as authorized by Section 37-101-15, Mississippi
Code Annotated (1972), authorizes the universities to invest in equity securities, bonds and other
securities. Investments are reported at fair value (market).

The following table summarizes the fair values of the IHL System's investments as of June 30, 2008:
As of June 30, 2008

Short-term investments - current assets $ 105,722,484
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted short-term investments 8,965,197
Endowment investments 179,379,213
Other long-term investments 213,804,913
Total $ 507,871,807
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The following table presents the fair value of investments by type at June 30, 2008:
As of June 30, 2008

U.S. Government agency obligations $ 202,442,680
U.S. Treasury obligations 1,096,439
Certificates of deposit 114,981,696
Corporate bonds and notes 708,598
Commercial mortgage backed securities 4,672,303
Collateralized mortgage obligations 11,629,042
Municipal bonds 2,969,559
Money market funds 2,534,057
Fixed income mutual funds 32,711,280
Asset backed securities 3,402,500
Domestic equity securities 48,474,690
International equity mutual funds 24,020,113
Land grant principle 1,340,068
Domestic equity mutual funds 36,610,752
Guaranteed investment contract 3,797 117
Equity hedge fund 11,301,749
Miscellaneous 5,179,164
_ o 507871807
Custodial Credit Risk

Per GASB Statement No. 40, custodial credit risk is defined as the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the counterparty to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of the
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The IHL System
does not presently have a formal policy for custodial credit risk. Investments are exposed to
custodial credit risk if the securities are uninsured and unregistered with securities held by the
counterparty’s trust department or agent, but not held in the government's name. Investments of
$31,656,537 were exposed to custodial credit risk at June 30, 2008.
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Interest Rate Risk

Per GASB Statement No. 40, interest rate risk is defined as the risk a government may face should
interest rate variances adversely affect the fair value of investments. The IHL System does not
presently have a formal policy that addresses interest rate risk. As of June 30, 2008, the IHL System
had the following investments subject to interest rate risk:

As of June 30, 2008

Investment Type

Investment Maturities (in years)
Fair Less More

Value than 1 1-5 6-10 than 10

U.S. Govemment
agency obligations
Guaranteed investment

$202,442680 $ 30,700,933 $ 96,419,257 $72,515747 $ 2,806,737

contract 3,797,117 - 3,797,117 - -
U.S. Treasury obligations 1,096,439 731,695 333,472 23,475 7,797
Corporate bonds and

notes 708,598 5,678 143,008 626,824 33,088
Commercial mortgage

backed securities 4,672,303 - 190,782 243,827 4,237,694
Collateralized mortgage

cobligations 11,629,042 - 2,899,738 - 8,729,304
Municipal bonds 2,969,559 1,068,835 1,409,244 501,480 -
Bond mutual funds 32,711,280 3,028,354 17,141,856 12,200,893 340,177
Asset backed securities 3,402,500 - - 3,402,500 -
Total

$263,429,518 § 35.525,501 $122,334,474 §$89,414,746 $ 16,154,797
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Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an insurer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The IHL System does not presently have a formal policy that addresses credit risk. As
of June 30, 2008, the IHL System had the following exposure to investment credit risk:

Credit Rating Fair Value
AAA $ 176,372,651
Aaa 27.248,249
Aa1 10,112
Aa2 9,087
Aa3 851,176
AA 130,496
A1 4,036
A2 36,321
A3 264,145
A 201,142
Baat 3.785
Baa2 6.936
BBB 10,272
Rating not available 58,281,110
__Total $ 263429518

The credit risk ratings listed above are issued upon standards set by Standards and Poor's or
Moody's Ratings Services.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Per GASB Statement No. 40, concentration of credit risk is defined as the risk of loss attributed to
the magnitude of a government's investment in a single issuer. The IHL System does not presently
have a formal policy that addresses concentration of credit risk. The IHL System had the following
investments that represent more than 5 percent of net investments as of June 30, 2008:

Issuer Fair Value Percentage
Federal Home Loan Bank notes $ 70,495,035 13.88%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation notes 59,146,517 11.65%
Federal National Mortgage Association notes 32,165,072 6.33%

Foreign Currency Risk

Per GASB Statement No. 40, the foreign currency risk is defined as the risk that changes in
exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. The IHL System does not
presently have a formal policy that addresses foreign currency risk. The IHL System’s exposure to

foreign currency risk is limited to investments in global or pooled non-U.S. equity mutual funds which
approximated $24,020,113 at June 30, 2008.
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Accounts receivable of the IHL System consisted of the following at June 30, 2008:

Student tuition $ 60,231,897
Augxiliary enterprises and other operating activities 17,827,522
Contributions and gifts 15,239,690
Federal, state, and private grants and contracts 112,846,545
State appropriations 14,408,129
Accrued interest 3,386,772
Patient income 1,906,572,078
Other 8,881,229
Total account receivable 2,139,393,862
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (1,876,895,154)
Net accounts receivable $ 262,498,708

NOTE 5 - NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM STUDENTS

Notes receivable from students are payable in instaliments over a period of up to ten years,
commencing three to twelve months from the date of separation from one of the IHL System’s
institutions. The following is a schedule of interest rates and unpaid balances for the different types
of notes receivable held by the IHL System as of June 30, 2008:

Interest June 30, Current Non-current
Rates 2008 Portion Portion
Perkins student loans 3% to 9% $ 74172080 $ 7595644 §$ 66,576,446
Nursing student loans 3% to 9% 533,797 80,428 453,369
Other federal loans 3% to 9% 3,209,412 1,699,807 1,509,605
Institutional loans 0% to 9% 57,312,989 4,522,918 52,790,071
Medical student loans 3% to 9% 221,416 39,881 181,535
Dental student loans 3% to 9% 369,715 21,401 348,314
Total notes receivable 135,819,419 13,960,079 121,859,340
Less allowance for doubtful
accounts (16,269,647) (3,744,058) (12,525,589)

Net notes receivable $ 119,549,772 $ 10,216,021 $ 109,333,751

-48 -



State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in capital assets of the IHL System for the year ended June 30, 2008, is

presented as follows:

Beginning . Prior Period Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Adjustments Balance

Nondepreciable capital assets

Land $ 51,444 157 6,576,630 $ 799 § - $ 58,019,988

Construction in progress 374,902,734 199,339,233 192,662,749 310,234 381,889,452

Livestock 1,716,021 168,157 265,371 - 1,618,807
Total nondepreciable capital

assets 428,062,912 206,084,020 192,928,919 310,234 441,528,247
Depreciable capital assets

Improvements other than

buildings 187,879,399 16,158,174 266,758 1,386,802 205,157,717

Buildings 1,841,101,865 197,907 419 9,224,733 830,317 2,030,614,868

Equipment 497,883,743 46,314,373 30,784,990 5,884,707 519,297,833

Library books 284,626,803 16,144,420 816,168 94,424 300,049,479

Total depreciable assets 2,811,491,810 276,524,386 41,092,649 8,196,350 3,055,119,897
Less accumulated depreciation

Improvements other than

buildings 54,562,085 7,195,581 176,761 - 61,580,905

Buildings 471,321,826 35,566,848 1,537,594 - 506,351,080

Equipment 329,795,946 42,711,847 24,192,366 1,832,713 350,148,140

Library books 219,185,855 14,556,079 978,246 268,353 233,032,041
Total accumulated

depreciation 1,074,865,712 100,030,355 26,884,967 2,101,066 1,150,112,166
Total depreciable capital

assets 1,736,626,098 176,494,031 14,207,682 6,095,284 1,906,007,731
Capital assets, net $ 2164689010 § 382578051 § 207,136,601 $ 6405518 $ 2346535978

As of June 30, 2008, capital assets included assets under capital leases with an original cost of
$42,913,938 and accumulated depreciation of $8,540,683.

Prior period adjustments were recorded to correct prior year's errors in recording construction in

progress, capital assets and accumulated depreciation.
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Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis with the exception of the library books category,
which is computed using a composite method. The following useful lives, salvage values and
capitalization thresholds are used to compute depreciation:

Estimated Salvage Capitalization

Useful Lives Value Threshold
Buildings 40 years 20% $ 50,000
Improvements other than buildings 20 years 20% 25,000
Equipment 3- 15 years 1-10% 5,000
Library books 10 years 0% -

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term liabilities of the IHL System consists of notes and bonds payable, capital lease
obligations and certain other liabilities that are expected to be liquidated at least one year from June
30, 2008. The various leases cover a period not to exceed five years. The IHL System has the
option to prepay all outstanding obligations less any unearned interest to fully satisfy the obligation.
There is also a fiscal funding addendum stating that if funds are not appropriated for periodic
payment for any future fiscal period, the lessee will not be obligated to pay the remainder of the total
payments due beyond the end of the current fiscal period.

Information regarding original issue amounts, interest rates and maturity dates for bonds, notes and
capital leases relative to the long-term liabilities for each of the universities within the IHL System as
of June 30, 2008, is listed in the following schedule.
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Annual Balance Due
Original Interest Beginning June 30, Within

Description and purpose Issue Rate Maturity Balance Additions Deletions 2008 One Year
ALCORN STATE UNIVERSITY
Bonded debt

1996 Nursing Dormitory Bonds $ 680,000 4.5-6.5% 2011 $ 285000 $ - $ 50000 $ 235000 $ 50,000

1997 President’'s Home Bonds 950,000 6.55% 2009 1,193 - - 1,193 1,193
Total bonded debt 286,193 - 50,000 236,193 51,193
Other long-term liabilities

Accrued leave liabilities 1,611,322 1,987,879 - 3,599,201 1,763,608

Deposits refundable 559,625 369,808 - 929,433 -
Total other long-term liabilities 2,170,947 2,357,687 - 4,528,634 1,763,608
Total $2457,140 $2,357687 $ 50,000 4,764,827 $ 1,814,801
Due within one year 1,814,801
Total long-term liabilities $ 2,950,026
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Annual Balance Due
Original Interest Beginning June 30, Within
Description and purpose Issue Rate Maturity Balance Additions Deletions 2008 One Year
DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY
Bonded debt
Student Housing Bonds:
1991 Series $ 2,259,631 5.00% 2011 § 294837 § - $ 68,388 §$ 226449 63,320
1998 Series 3,900,000 3.40-5.00% 2018 3,240,000 - 100,000 3,140,000 100,000
2003 Series 2,475,000 3.00-4.25% 2023 2,285,000 - 100,000 2,185,000 100,000
Total bonded debt 5,819,837 - 268,388 5,551,449 263,320
Capital leases
Various equipment 1,194,328 675,000 691,748 1,177,580 716,745
Other long-term liabilities and notes payable
Accrued leave liabilities 1,569,818 140,456 15,572 1,694,702 160,949
Deposits refundable 213,056 1,811,263 1,875,136 149,183 20,125
Notes payable - CIOS Foundation 34,819 - 24,993 9,826 9,826
Other - 1,870,312 61,125 1,809,187 -
Total other long-term liabilities and notes payable 1,817,693 3,822,031 1,976,826 3,662,898 190,900
Total . $ 8831858 $ 4497031 $ 2936962 10,391,927 $ 1.170.965
Due within one year 1,170,965
Total long-term liabilities $ 9220962
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Annual Balance Due
Original Interest Beginning June 30, Within
Description and purpose Issue Rate Maturity Balance Additions . Deletions 2008 One Year
JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY
Bonded debt
McAllister / Whiteside Revenue
Bonds $ 4,000,000 1.00%-3.00% 2020 $ 2015000 § - % 115000 $ 1900000 $ 120,000
Honors Dormitory Revenue
Bonds 6,965,000 4.24%-7.00% 2013 2,795,000 - 2,795,000 - -
Student Life Center Revenue
Bonds 12,000,000 3.00%-5.13% 2027 10,520,000 - 9,942,774 577,226 120,556
Campus Facilities Bond 2004 A 40,065,000 variable 2034 38,935,000 - 38,808,679 126,321 -
Campus Facilities Bond 2004 B 25,925,000 variable 2034 24,875,000 - 24,875,000 - -
Campus Facilities Bond 2006 A 12,000,000 3.50% - 4.25% 2031 12,000,000 - - 12,000,000 335,000
Campus Facilities Bond 2004 B 24,875,000 5.00% 2034 - 24,664,674 - 24,664,674 663,234
Campus Facilities Bond 2007 48,165,000 5.00% 2034 - 53,544,677 - 53,544,677 543,503
Total bonded debt 91,140,000 78,209,351 76,536,453 92,812,898 1,782,293
Other long-term liabilities and notes payable
Accrued leave liabilities 3,053,108 212,480 - 3,265,588 297,495
Deposits refundable 34,087 - 1,643 32,444 -
Notes payable 1,281,182 - 74,868 1,206,314 77,132
Other 1,528,688 25,834 - 1,664,522 -
Total other long-term liabilities and notes payable 5,897,065 238,314 76,511 6,058,868 374,627
Total $97,037.065 § 78447665 $76.612,964 98,871,766 $ 2,156,920
Due within one year 2,156,920
Total long-term liabilities $ 96.714,846
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Annual Balance Due
Original Interest Beginning June 30, Within
Description and purpose Issue Rate Maturity Balance Additions Deletions 2008 One Year
MISSISSIPPI STATE UNIVERSITY
Bonded debt
Dormitory System Revenue
Bonds $ 2,250,000 3.00% 2020 $ 1,100000 § - § 65000 § 1,035000 $ 65,000
Student Apartment Bonds 2,038,000 3.00% 2021 1,080,000 - 60,000 1,030,000 60,000
EBC - Revenue Bonds 11,920,000 3.70% to 5.00% 2016 580,000 - 580,000 - -
EBC - Revenue Bonds 31,865,000 3.75%to 5.25% 2024 25,640,000 - 980,000 24,660,000 1,020,000
EBC - Revenue Bonds 16,920,000 4.00% to 5.50% 2026 13,340,000 - 805,000 12,535,000 835,000
EBC - Revenue Bonds 17,000,000  2.00% to 5.00% 2028 15,800,000 - 490,000 15,310,000 500,000
EBC - Revenue Bonds 28,790,000 2.00% to 5.00% 2030 26,965,000 - 950,000 26,015,000 1,560,000
EBC - Revenue Bonds 58,965,000 4.00% to 5.00% 2035 58,070,000 - 1,335,000 56,735,000 1,390,000
EBC - Revenue Bonds 6,110,000 4.50% to 4.75% 2028 - 6,110,000 - 6.110,000 190,000
Total bonded debt 142,585,000 6,110,000 5,265,000 143,430.000 5,620,000
Capital leases
Various equipment 2,727,523 375,000 1,326,569 1,775,954 993,621
Other long-term liabilities
Accrued leave liabilities 19,168,662 1,606,366 - 20,775,028 1,382,939
Deposits refundable 85,490 - 3,250 82,240 -
Other 15,335,134 28,358 - 15,363,492 -
Total other long-term liabilities 34,589,286 1,634,724 3,250 36,220,760 1,382,939
Total $ 179.901,809 § 8,119,724 § 6,594,819 181,426,714 _$ 7,996,560
Due within one year 7,996,560
Total long-term liabilities $ 173430154
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Annual Balance Due
Original interest Beginning June 30, Within

Description and purpose Issue Rate Maturity Balance Additions Deletions 2008 One Year
MISSISSIPPI UNIVERSITY FOR WOMEN
Capital leases

Various equipment $ 837445 $ 121847 $ 242977 $ 716315 § 244,362
Other long-term liabilities

Accrued leave liabilities 984,561 - 1,258 983,303 41,632

Other 1,702,461 - 142,256 1,560,205 -
Total other long-term liabilities 2,687,022 - 143,514 2,543,508 41,632
Total $3524467 $ 121,847 $ 386,491 3,259,823 § 285,994
Due within one year 285,994
Total long-term liabilities $ 2973829
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Annual Balance Due
Original Interest Beginning June 30, Within

Description and purpose Issue Rate Maturity Balance Additions Deletions 2008 One Year
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY STATE UNIVERSITY
Bonded debt

Housing Bonds - 1968A $ 300,000 3.0% 2008 $ 20,000 9 - 3 20,000 $ - % -

EBC Bonds, 2007 Series 19,015,000 4.0% to 4.50% 2037 19,015,000 - 110,000 18,905,000 105,000
Total bonded debt 19,035,000 - 130,000 18,905,000 105,000
Other long-term liabilities

Accrued leave liabilities 2,292,052 - 398,699 1,893,353 176,031

Deposits refundable 204,541 35,307 11,024 228,824 -

Other 23,537 - 23,537 - -
Total other fong-term liabilities 2,520,130 35,307 433,260 2,122,177 176,031
Total $ 21555130 $ 35307 $ 563,260 21,027177 $ 281,031
Due within one year 281,031
Total long-term liabilities $ 20,746,146
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Annual Balance Due
Original interest Beginning June 30, Within
Description and purpose Issue Rate Maturity Balance Additions Deletions 2008 One Year
UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI
Bonded debt
General Revenue Bonds
Series 1968 E $ 3,000,000 3.00% 2008 $ 195000 3 - $ 125000 $ 70000 % 70,000
Series 1997A 11,135,000 4.80% to 4.95% 2027 245,000 - 245,000 - -
Series 1999 12,220,000 4.75% 10 5.25% 2018 1,760,000 - 560,000 1,200,000 585,000
Series 2002 13,090,000 4.00% to 5.00% 2017 8,745,000 - 950,000 7,795,000 1,000,000
Series 2005 10,965,000 3.00% t0 3.75% 2027 10,585,000 - 300,000 10,285,000 565,000
Series 2006A 17,985,000 4.00% to 5.00% 2025 17,240,000 - 585,000 16,655,000 605,000
Series 2006B-1 17,290,000 3.50% to 5.00% 2026 17,290,000 - 595,000 16,695,000 785,000
Variable Rate Demand Bonds
Series 2000A 34,700,000 5.00% 2020 28,295,000 - 1,470,000 26,825,000 1,540,000
Series 2006B-2 4,075,000 1.58% 2026 4,075,000 - - 4,075,000 -
Total bonded debt 88,430,000 - 4,830,000 83,600,000 5,150,000
Other long-term liabilities and notes payable
Accrued leave liabilities 10,233,524 2,129,513 1,003,911 11,359,126 921,000
Deposits refundable 803,448 - 698,143 105,305 -
Notes payable 2,007,101 - 123,978 1,883,123 129,259
Other 9,174,400 89,600 - 9,264,000 -
Total other long-term liabilities and notes payable 22,218,473 2,219,113 1,826,032 22,611,554 1,050,259
Total $110648473 $ 2219113 § 6,656,032 106,211,554 $ 6,200,259
Due within one year 6,200,259
Total long-term liabilities $ 100,011,295
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Annual Balance Due
Original Interest Beginning June 30, Within
Description and purpose Issue Rate Maturity Balance Additions Deletions 2008 One Year
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MISSISSIPPI
Bonded debt
Payne Center Bonds $ 5117877 4.75% 106.00% 2015 $  3,070000 § - § 280000 $ 2,790,000 $ 290,000
Dormitory Construction Bonds 13,120,000 4.75% t06.00% 2027 325,000 - 325,000 - -
Technology Improvement Bonds 1,970,000 3.50% to 5.75% 2021 335,000 - 80,000 255,000 80,000
University Improvements 3,040,000 3.50% t0 5.5% 2021 515,000 - 120,000 395,000 125,000
Student Life Center &

International Educ. Center 17,285,000 3.00% to 5.38% 2022 3,715,000 - 685,000 3,030,000 715,000
The Village 18,725,000 3.625% to 5.0% 2032 18,725,000 - 525,000 18,200,000 115,000
EBC Refunding Bond 24,855,000 3.625% 10 5.0% 2027 24,435,000 - 60,000 24,375,000 405,000
Athletic Improvements 27,190,000 4.00% to 5.00% 2034 27,180,000 - - 27,190,000 260,000

Total bonded debt 78,310,000 - 2,075,000 76,235,000 1,990,000
Capital Leases
Various equipment 590,918 378,004 223,608 745,314 227,558
Other long-term liabilities and notes payable
Accrued leave liabilities 8,765,275 545,139 - 9,310,414 1,100,000
Deposits refundable 167,107 - 66,304 100,803 -
Notes payable 355,000 3,160,000 428,883 3,086,117 66,526
Other 28,739,259 - 292,159 28,447,100 -
Total other long-term liabilities and notes payable 38,026,641 3,705,139 787,346 40,944,434 1,166,526
Total $ 116,927,559 $ 4,083,143 $ 3,085,954 117,924,748 $ 3,384,084
Due within one year 3,384,084
Total long-term liabilities $ 114.540.664
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Annual Balance Due
Original Interest Beginning June 30, Within
Description and purpose Issue Rate Maturity Balance Additions Deletions 2008 One Year
UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI MEDICAL CENTER
Bonded debt
General Revenue Bonds
Series 1993 $ 60,000,000 3.88%to5.90% 2008 § 5235000 $ - $ 1650000 §$ 3585000 § 1,745,000
Series 1998A 9,380,000 4.30% t05.75% 201 5,170,000 - 935,000 4,235,000 985,000
Series 1998B 41,075,000 3.85%to 5.50% 2023 40,515,000 - 85,000 40,430,000 90,000
Series 2002 4,500,000 3.40%to5.00% 2012 2,495,000 - 455,000 2,040,000 475,000
Variable Rate Demand Bonds
Series 2001 45,000,000 variable 2031 43,235,000 - 930,000 42,305,000 970,000
Series 2004 44,000,000 variable 2034 42,925,000 - 375,000 42,550,000 390,000
Total bonded debt 139,575,000 - 4,430,000 135,145,000 4,655,000
Capital Leases
Various equipment 21,956,281 11,426,655 6,688,300 26,694,636 7,487,721
Other long-term liabilities
Accrued leave liabilities 26,935,818 5,473,809 2,455,292 29,954,335 2,354,683
Deposits refundable - 747,321 - 747,321 -
Other 33,375,730 214,281 431,444 33,158,567 3,838,000
Total other long-term liabilities 60,311,548 6,435,411 2,886,736 63,860,223 6,192,683
Total $ 221,842,829 § 17,862,066 $ 14,005,036 225,699,859 5 18,335.410
Due within one year 18,335,410
Total long-term liabilities $ 207,364449
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Annual Balance Due
Original Interest Beginning June 30, Within

Description and purpose Issue Rate Maturity Balance Additions Deletions 2008 One Year
IHL BOARD OFFICE
Capital leases

Various equipment $ 3642 § - $ 3642  § - $ -
Other long-term liabilities

Accsued leave liabilities 659,837 - 12,555 647,282 40,975

Other 23,074,000 509,000 - 23,583,000 5,767,474
Total other long-term liabilities 23,733,837 509,000 12,555 24,230,282 5,808,449
Total $ 23737479 509,000 §$ 16,197 24,230,282 $ 5.808,449
Due within one year 5,808,449
Total long-term liabilities $ 18421833
MCVS
Other long-term liabilities

Accrued leave liabilities $ - % 53529 § 18  $ 53511 $ 8.865
Total $ - $ 53529 § 18 53511 § 8.865
Due within one year 8,865
Total long-term liabilities $ 44,646
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Annual Balance Due
Original Interest Beginning June 30, Within

Description and purpose Issue Rate Maturity Balance Additions Deletions 2008 One Year
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING - COMBINED
Total bonded debt $ 565,181,030 $ 84,319351 $ 93,584,841 $ 555915540 § 19.616,806
Total capital leases 27,310,137 12,976,508 9,176,844 31,109,799 9,670,013
Other long-term liabilities and notes payable

Accrued leave liabilities 75,273,977 12,149,171 3,887,305 83,535,843 8,248,177

Deposits refundable 2,067,354 2,963,699 2,655,500 2,375,553 20,125

Notes payable 3,678,102 3,160,000 652,722 6,185,380 282,743

Other 112,953,209 2,737,385 950,521 114,740,073 9,605,474
Total other long-term liabilities 193,972,642 21,010,255 8,146,048 206,836,849 18,156,519
Total long-term liabilities $ 786.463.809 § 118,306,112  $110.907.733 $ 793862188 §$ 47.443.338
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

The annual debt service requirements for the outstanding debt as of June 30, 2008 for each of the
respective universities within the IHL System are as follows:

Bonded Capital Notes

University - Fiscal Year Debt Leases Payable Interest Total
Alcorn State University
2009 $ 51193 § - 8 - $ 13235 $ 64,428
2010 60,000 - - 9,798 69,798
2011 65,000 - - 6,145 71,145
2012 60,000 - - 2,112 62,112
2013 - - - - -
Totals $ 236,193 $ - $ - $ 31290 $ 267,483
Delta State University
2009 $ 263320 $ 716745 § 9826 $ 414,004 $1,403,895
2010 265,001 133,357 - 395,004 793,362
2011 273,634 140,689 - 381,083 795,406
2012 274,494 148,425 - 372,865 795,784
2013 450,000 38,364 - 193,343 681,707
2014 - 2018 3,030,000 - - 648,590 3,678,590
2019 - 2023 810,000 - - 141,963 951,963
2024 - 2028 185,000 - .- 7.862 192,862
Totals $5,551.449 $1,177580 § 9826 $2,554,714 $9,293,569
Jackson State University
2009 $ 1782293 % - % 77132 $ 5134914 $ 6,994,339
2010 1,792,293 - 79,463 5,142,944 7,014,700
2011 1,942,735 - 81,865 5,047,040 7,071,640
2012 1,972,735 - 84,339 4,927,985 6,985,059
2013 2,357,176 - 86,888 4,586,410 7.030,474
2014 - 2018 15,418,685 - 475,458 16,773,480 32,667,623
2019 - 2023 19,783,685 - 321,169 12,777,386 32,882,240
2024 - 2028 22,248,685 - - 7,958,385 30,207,050
2029 - 2033 21,328,685 - - 2,877,003 24,205,688
2034 - 2038 4,185,926 - - 24,574 4,210,500
Totals $ 92,812,808 § - $1,206,314 $65,250,101 $159,269,313
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Bonded Capital Notes

University - Fiscal Year Debt Leases Payable Interest Total
Mississippi State Universi

2009 $ 5620000 $ 993621 $ - $ 6766166 $ 13,379,787
2010 5,560,000 524,833 - 6,509,984 12,594,817
2011 5,770,000 176,847 - 6,246,284 12,193,131
2012 5,990,000 80,653 - 5,977,322 12,047 975
2013 6,260,000 - - 5,686,690 11,946,690
2014 - 2018 33,715,000 - - 23,420,623 57,135,623
2019 - 2023 33,080,000 - - 15,581,739 48,661,739
2024 - 2028 27,500,000 - - 7,866,042 35,366,042
2029 - 2033 12,995,000 - - 3,103,705 16,098,705
2034 - 2038 6,940,000 - - 532,000 7,472,000
Totals $143,430,000 $ 1.775,954 - $ 81690556 §$ 226,896,509
Mississippi University for Women

2009 $ - § 244,362 27,248 271,610
2010 - 215,894 17,110 233,004
2011 - 154,806 9,235 164,041
2012 - 96,916 2,644 99,560
2013 - 4,337 - 39 4,376
Totals $ - $ 716,315 - 56,276 772,591
Mississippi Valley State University

2009 $ 105,000 $ - - 814425 $ 919,425
2010 135,000 - - 810,225 945,225
2011 165,000 - - 804,825 969,825
2012 195,000 - - 798,225 993,225
2013 230,000 - - 790,425 1,020,425
2014 - 2018 1,680,000 - - 3,787,125 5,467,125
2019 - 2023 2,595,000 - - 3,367,125 5,962,125
2024 - 2028 3,170,000 - - 2,809,619 5,979,619
2029 - 2033 4,955,000 - - 1,961,300 6,916,300
2034 - 2038 5,675,000 - - 662,850 6,337,850
Totals $ 18,905,000 $ - - 16,606,144 $ 35,511,144
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Bonded Capital Notes
University - Fiscal Year Debt Leases Payable Interest Total
University of Mississippi
2009 $ 5,150,000 $ - $ 120259 $ 3700485 $ 8,979,744
2010 5,295,000 - 251,778 3,462,242 9,009,020
2011 4,765,000 - 140,545 3,212,556 8,118,101
2012 4,985,000 - 146,573 3,001,678 8,133,251
2013 5,205,000 - 152,873 2,767,368 8,125,241
2014 - 2018 27,165,000 - 547,926 9,960,906 37,673,832
2019 - 2023 17,945,000 - 460,832 4,158,714 22,564,546
2024 - 2028 13,090,000 - 53,337 1,150,479 14,293,816
Totals $ 83,600,000 $ - $1.883,123 $ 31414428 $ 116,897,551
University of Southern Mississippi
2009 $ 1,990,000 $ 227558 % 66526 $ 3759197 $ 6,043,281
2010 2,110,000 198,837 121,563 3,661,277 6,091,677
2011 2,255,000 171,662 180,115 3,652,829 6,159,606
2012 2,395,000 117,450 242,409 3,436,331 6,191,190
2013 2,600,000 29,807 308,683 3,313,873 6,252,363
2014 - 2018 14,805,000 - 2,166,821 14,362,264 31,334,085
2019 - 2023 17,015,000 - - 10,272,019 27,287,019
2024 - 2028 15,015,000 - - 6,662,694 21,677,694
2029 - 2033 15,840,000 - - 2,853,750 18,693,750
2034 2,210,000 - - 110,500 2,320,500
Totals $ 76,235000 $ 745314 $3,086,117 $ 51984734 § 132,051,165
University of Mississippi Medical Center
2009 $ 4655000 $ 7487727 3 - $ 8,890,783 $ 21,033,510
2010 4,880,000 6,794,143 - 8,294,880 19,969,023
2011 5,110,000 7,016,993 - 7,704,311 19,831,304
2012 6,090,000 4,205,545 - 7.074,181 17,369,726
2013 4,615,000 1,190,228 - 6,610,463 12,415,691
2014 - 2018 26,390,000 - - 28,670,963 55,060,963
2019 - 2023 33,450,000 - - 19,930,325 53,380,325
2024 - 2028 24,625,000 - - 10,561,237 35,186,237
2029 - 2033 22,740,000 - - 3,026,500 25,766,500
2034 2,580,000 - - 129,500 2,719,500
Totals i1_ 35,145,000 $26,694636 $ - _$_ 100,893,143
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NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Bonded Capital Notes
Fiscal Year Deht Leases Payable Interest Total
State of Mississippi - Instituticns
of Higher Learning

2009 $ 19616,806 $ 9,670,013 $ 282,743 $ 29,520457 $ 59,090,019
2010 20,097,294 7,867,064 452,804 28,303,464 56,720,626
2011 20,346,369 7,660,997 402,525 26,964,308 55,374,199
2012 21,962,229 4,648,989 473,321 25,593,343 52,677,882
2013 21,717,176 1,262,736 548,444 23,948,611 47,476,967
2014 - 2018 122,203,685 - 3,190,205 97,623,951 223,017,841
2019-2023 124,678,685 - 782,001 66,229,271 191,689,957
2024 - 2028 105,833,685 - 53,337 37,016,298 142,903,320
2029 - 2033 77,858,685 - - 13,822,268 91,680,943
2034 - 2038 21,600,926 - - 1,459,424 23,060,350
lo_tals $555,915,540 $31,109,799 $6,185,380 $350,481,385 §$ 943,692,104

Demand Bonds

Included in bonds payable are several variable rate demand revenue bond issues which are subject
to purchase on the demand of the holder at a price equal to principal plus accrued interest. Demand
revenue bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2008 include Series 2000A and Series 2006B-2 bonds
issued by the University of Mississippi EBC (UMEBC) aggregating approximately $30,900,000 and
Series 2001 and Series 2004 bonds issued by the University of Mississippi Medical Center EBC
(UMMCEBC) aggregating approximately $84,855,000.

With regard to the IHL System’s demand bond program, the issuer generally enters into take-out or
liquidity agreements with a financial institution which would convert the demand bonds to another
form of long-term indebtedness, if not successfully remarketed within 180 days. The converted term
loans under the take-out agreements subject the bonds to accelerated amortizations payable in ten
equal semi-annual installments over a five year period. The issueris required to pay annual standby
purchase liquidity fees to the liquidity provider (ranging from .145% to .25% per annum of the
available commitment (outstanding principal and interest).

As of June 30, 2008, $23.2 million of outstanding UMEBC Series 2000A coupons had been
tendered to the liquidity provider for this issue, and interest rates reset to prime, which was 5%. By
August 14, 2008, the remaining $3.625 million of outstanding coupons had been tendered. Atthe
time of issuance, these variable rate bonds were insured to Aaa status through MBIA. The credit
rating of MBIA was downgraded and placed on negative credit watch during 2008. As a result of
this credit rating downgrade, the market and liquidity for MBIA insured municipals disappeared.
While the liquidity provider attempts to remarket these bonds, their remarketing is improbable in the
near term. Accelerated amortization requirements of the liquidity facility agreement, as amended,
activate on July 1, 2009. During October 2008, the IHL Board of Trustees approved the issuance of
additional bonds associated with the construction of the University of Mississippi School of Law
building and which will include the refinancing of the UMEBC 2000A issue. These new bonds are
expected to be issued in the spring of 2009 with maturity terms similar to the original issue.
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On October 8, 2008, all $4,075,000 of outstanding UMEBC Series 2006B-2 coupons were tendered
to the liquidity provider and interest rates reset to prime. This issue was insured to AAA status
through FSA. FSA was placed on "Negative Watchlist' by Moody's Investors Service on July 21,
2008 and "CreditWatch Negative" by Standard and Poor’s on October 8, 2008. As a result of these
credit rating announcements the liquidity and market for FSA insured variable rate demand
obligations dramatically contracted. While the liquidity provider attempts to remarket these bonds,
UMEBC management believes that remarketing is improbable in the near term. The accelerated 60
month amortization requirements of the liquidity facility activate if remarketing does not occur within
180 days and the first payment would be due October 1, 2009. UMEBC officers are considering
possible alternatives including early retirement of the outstanding coupons.

As of June 30, 2008, $42 million of outstanding UMMCEBC Series 2004 variable rate demand
revenue bonds had been tendered to the liquidity provider for this issue, and interest rates reset to
prime, which was 5%. Atthe time of issuance, these variable rate bonds were insured to Aaa status
through AMBAC. The credit rating of AMBAC was downgraded and placed on negative creditwatch
during 2008. As a resuit of this credit rating downgrade, the market and liquidity for AMBAC insured
municipals disappeared. While the liquidity provider attempts to remarket these bonds, their
remarketing is improbable in the near term. Accelerated amortization requirements of the liquidity
facility agreement activate 180 days after June 22, 2009 which would have required accelerated
repayments in ten equal semi-annual installments beginning December 1, 2009.

In addition, UMMCEBC has outstanding $42.3 million of Series 2001 variable rate demand revenue
bonds that were insured at issuance by AMBAC. Due to the rating downgrades of AMBAC and
financial instability of the carrier, these bonds traded at an interest rate higher than the market rate
and as of June 30, 2008 had an effective rate of 7.5%. Subsequent to year end, these bonds were

tendered to the liquidity provider which would have subjected these bonds to accelerated
amortization.

In order to mitigate the adverse impact of certain credit market conditions and avoid accelerated
amortization, UMMCEBC began deliberations and negotiations in May 2008 to refund both the 2001
and the 2004 issues. Refunding was completed on both bond issues in October 2008, with the new
issuances carrying similar terms and similar remarketing and standby purchase take-out
arrangements. The take-out arrangements for the new issuances expire in October 2010. At that
time, if new take-out arrangements are not put in place, the bonds will be callable and reportable as
current liabilities.

Advance and Current Refundings

During the fiscal year 2008, the IHL System issued approximately $49,409,000 of revenue refunding
bonds to advance refund and defease a portion of two issues. Net proceeds of the refunding was
deposited into an irrevocable trust to provide all future debt service payments of the refunded debt.
The refunding was undertaken to reduce debt service payments over the next 26 years and to
obtain an economic gain (the difference between the present value of the debt service payments of
the refunded and refunding bond) of approximately $1,388,000.

Defeased Bonds

In prior years, the IHL System defeased certain outstanding bonds by depositing the new proceeds
of refunding bonds and additional monies from debt service funds in irrevocable trusts to be used
solely for satisfying all remaining principal and interest payments on defeased bonds. Accordingly,
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for financial reporting purposes the defeased bonds and related trust accounts are not included in
the financial statements. At June 30, 2008, approximately $70,607,000 of outstanding bonds
(including prior years' refundings) are considered defeased.

Interest Rate Exchange Agreements (Swap)

University of Mississippi EBC, Series 2000A, Swap Agreement

As a means to lower exposure to rising interest rates, the University of Mississippi EBC (UMEBC)
entered into an interest rate swap agreement in connection with the $34.7 million UMEBC, Series
2000A variable-rate issue. The intention of the swap was to effectively change the interest rate on
$20 million of bonds originally issued to a fixed rate of 3.314%. UMEBC subsequently entered into a
basis swap agreement which overlays the original interest swap agreement. The basis swap
agreement exchanges the referenced index rate of the original swap agreement. The intention of
the basis swap agreement was to further enhance the probability of reducing the exposure to
interest rate fluctuations over the remaining term of the original notional amount.

Terms

The bonds and related swap agreements mature in October 2020. The notional amount of the
swaps was $16 million at June 30, 2008. The remaining portion of $10.825 million continues as
variable-rate debt. Under the interest rate swap agreement, UMEBC pays the counterparty (JP
Morgan) a fixed payment of 3.314% and receives a variable payment computed at 70% of the one
month average LIBOR. Under the basis swap agreement, UMEBC pays the counterparty a variable
payment computed at 70% of one month average LIBOR and receives a variable payment
computed at 63.03% of the five year average LIBOR.

Fair Value

The June 30, 2008, calculated fair value of the interest rate swap agreement was a liability of
approximately $231,000 and the fair value of the basis swap agreement was an asset of
approximately $60,000, for a net overall fair value liability of approximately $171,000. The swap
agreements’ fair value may be countered by a reduction in total interest payments required under
the variable-rate bonds, creating a lower synthetic interest rate. Because the coupons on UMEBC's
variable-rate bonds adjust to changing interest rates, the bonds do not have a corresponding fair
value increase. The fair value of the swap agreements were calculated by a swap pricing system in
which the future net settlement swap payments were calculated and discounted to the valuation date
using future spot interest rates. The future spot rates are zero-coupon bonds due on the future
settlement dates implied from the current yield curve.

Credit Risk

At June 30, 2008, UMEBC was not exposed to credit risk because the swap agreements had a
combined net fair value liability of approximately $171,000. However, should interest rates change
and the fair values become positive and result in a net asset, then UMEBC would be exposed to
credit risk. To mitigate the potential for credit risk, the interest rate swap agreement includes
provisions for collateral thresholds and transfer amounts that correspond to the credit rating of the
swap counterparty's senior unsecured debt. The debt of the counterparty (JP Morgan) was rated
Aa2 by Moody's Investors Service and AA- by Standard & Poor's as of June 30, 2008. Any required
collateralizations will be in the form of U.S. government securities and posted with a third-party
custodian.
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Basis Risk

The interest rate swap exposes UMEBC to basis risk as the relationship between LIBOR and the
Securities Industry and Financial Markets (SIFMA) municipal swap index converges, changing the
synthetic rate on the bonds. In addition, the tendering of these bonds to the custody of the liquidity
provider at a separate rate (prime) exposes UMEBC to additional basis risk. The effect of this
difference in basis is indicated by the difference between the intended synthetic rate of 3.314% and
the actual synthetic rate of 6.499% as of June 30, 2008. As of June 30, 2008, these bonds were
accruing interest at a rate of 5.00% due to the provisions of the liquidity facility and 70% of one-
month average LIBOR was 1.815%.

The basis rate swap exposes the university to basis risk as the relationship between one-month
LIBOR and five-year LIBOR diverges, changing the net interest rate. The effect of this difference in
basis is indicated by the difference between 70% of one-month average LIBOR at 1.815% and
63.03% of five-year average LIBOR at 2.48876% for an interest rate decrease of .67376%. The
overall result was a net decrease in the effective interest rate to 5.82524% on the underlying
notional amount.

Termination Risk

UMEBC or the counterparty may terminate the swap if the other party fails to perform under the
terms of the contract. The initial swap may be terminated by UMEBC if the counterparty’s (JP
Morgan) credit quality rating falls below “BBB-" as issued by Standard & Poor’s or “Baa3” as issued
by Moody's Investor's Service. The second swap may be.terminated by UMEBC if the
counterparty’s (Morgan Keegan) credit quality rating falls below “A-" as issued by Standard & Poor’s
or “A3" as issued by Moody’s Investor's Service. If the swap is terminated, the variable-rate bond
would no longer carry a synthetic interest rate. Also, if the swap has a negative fair value at the time
of termination, UMEBC will be liable to the provider for a payment equal to the swap’s fair value.

Swap Payments and Associated Debt
Using rates as of June 30, 2008, debt service requirements of the variable-rate and net swap
payments, assuming current interest rates remain the same for their term, were as follows:

Fiscal
Year Ending Variable-Rate Bonds interest Rate  Basis Swap
June 30, Principal Interest Swap, Net Overlay, Net Total

2009 $ 920000 $ 765500 $ 229497 $ (103,153) $ 1,811,844
2010 960,000 718,000 215,256 (96,752) 1,796,504
2011 1,000,000 668,500 200,416 (90,082) 1,778,834
2012 1,060,000 616,250 184,752 (83,041) 1,777,961
2013 1,110,000 561,375 168,300 (75,646) 1,764,029
2014 - 2018 6,360,000 1,892,000 567,221 (254,951) 8,564,270
2019 - 2021 4,590,000 293,875 88,105 (39,600) 4,932,380
Total $ 16,000,000 $ 5515500 $ 1653547 $ (743225) $ 22425822

As rates vary, variable-rate bond interest payments and net swap payments will vary.
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University of Mississippi Medical Center EBC Swap Agreements{

To lower exposure to rising interest rates, the University of Mississippi Medical Center EBC
(UMMCEBC) entered into two interest rate swap agreements and two secondary interest rate swap
agreements. On July 1, 2004, UMMCEBC entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a
notional amount of $45 million to effectively change the interest rate on its Series 2001 variable-rate
bonds to a fixed rate of 3.285%. Additionally, on March 1, 2007, UMMCEBC entered into a
secondary basis interest rate swap agreement (notional amount of $43.235 million) supplemental to
the swap described above tied to a different benchmark index.

On August 16, 2004, UMMCEBC entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a notional
amount of $44 million to effectively change the interest rate on its Series 2004 variable-rate bonds to
a fixed rate of 3.197%. UMMCEBC entered into a secondary basis interest rate swap agreement

(notional amount of $42.925 million) supplemental to the original interest rate swap agreement to
amend the benchmark index.

The variable-rate coupons of the bonds for both series are based on the variable Bond Market
Assaciation Municipal Swap Index™ (BMA).

The intent of the two supplemental basis swap agreements was to take advantage of market
conditions to further reduce interest cost for both bond issues. Due to favorable market conditions
the two supplemental basis swap agreements were terminated in March 2008, which resulted in
gains reported in non-operating revenues of approximately $2,173,000.

Terms

The $45 miillion Series 2001 bonds mature July 1, 2031 and the related swap agreements settle
monthly and mature July 1, 2014. The notional amount of the initial interest rate swap agreement
was $42,305,000 at June 30, 2008. Under the interest rate swap agreement, UMMCEBC pays the
counterparty (Wachovia) a fixed payment of 3.285% and receives a variable payment computed at
67% of the one month average LIBOR. Prior to its termination on March 3, 2008, under the
secondary basis swap agreement, UMMCEBC paid the counterparty (Wachovia) a fixed payment of
3.285% and received a variable payment computed at 61.52% of the five year LIBOR rate with
setttements occurring monthly. The results of the transactions of the secondary swap were to create
a swap indexed to five year LIBOR, rather than one month LIBOR.

The $44 million Series 2004 bonds mature June 1, 2034 and the related swap agreements settle
monthly and mature June 1, 2014. The initial interest rate swap agreement’s notional amount was
$42,550,000 at June 30, 2008. Under the interest rate swap agreement, UMMCEBC pays the
counterparty a fixed payment of 3.197% and receives a variable payment computed at 67% of the
one month average LIBOR. Prior to its termination on March 17, 2008, under the secondary basis
swap agreement, UMMCEBC paid the counterparty (Morgan Keegan Financial Products, Inc.) a
fixed payment of 3.19684% and received a variable payment computed at 83.9% of the BMA index
reference rate with settlements occurring monthly. The results of the transactions of the secondary
swap were to create a swap indexed to the BMA reference rate, rather than one month LIBOR.
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Fair Values

The June 30, 2008, calculated fair value of the initial interest rate swap for the $45 million Series
2001 was a liability approximating $931,000. The calculated fair value of the $44 million Series
2004 initial interest rate swap agreement was a liability of approximating $771,000 as of June 30,
2008. The fair value of the swap agreements were calculated by the counterparty using systems
derived from both proprietary models as of a given date based on certain assumptions regarding
past, present and future market conditions and certain financial information from sources that the
counterparty believes to be reliable.

Credit Risk

At June 30, 2008, UMMCEBC was not exposed to credit risk because the interest rate swap
agreements had a combined fair value liability of approximately $1,702,000. However, should
interest rates change and the fair values become positive and resultin a netasset, then UMMCEBC
would be exposed to credit risk. To mitigate the potential for credit risk, the interest rate swap
agreements include provisions for collateral thresholds and transfer amounts that correspond to the
credit rating of the counterparty’s long-term unsecured and unsubordinated debt. Collateral is
required when triggered by ratings from both Standard and Poor's and Moody's of the counterparty’s
unsecured debt that are less than the debt of UMMCEBC as rated by Standard and Poor’s and
Moody's. Any required collateralization is required to be cash, U.S. Treasury securities or GNMA
certificates.

Basis Risk

The interest rate swap agreements expose UMMCEBC to basis risk as the relationship between
LIBOR and BMA converges, changing the synthetic rate on the bonds. The effect of this difference
in basis is indicated by the difference between the intended synthetic rate of 3.285% and the actual
synthetic rate at June 30, 2008 of 7.4363% for the $45 million series 2001 secondary swap and the
difference between the intended synthetic rate of 3.197% and the actual synthetic rate at June 30,
2008 of 6.5289% for the $44 million series 2004 swap. As of June 30, 2008, the BMA rate was
1.55% and 67% of one-month average LIBOR was 1.73016% as calculated for the swap
transactions.

Rollover Risk

The interest rate swap agreement terminates July 1, 2014, for the $45 million series 2001 and June
1, 2014, for the $44 million series 2004. The $45 miillion series 2001 variable-rate bonds mature
July 1, 2031, while the $44 million series 2004 variable-rate bonds mature June 1, 2034. When the
swaps mature, the remaining bond interest payments revert back to the variable rates which could
be higher than the synthetic rates imposed by the swap agreements.

Termination Risk

UMMCEBC or the counterparty may terminate the interest rate swap agreements if the other party
fails to perform under the terms of the contract. If a swap is terminated, the variable-rate bond
would no longer carry a synthetic interest rate. Also, if at the time of termination, the swap has a
negative fair value, UMMCEBC would be liable to the counterparty for a payment equal to the
swap's fair value.
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Swap Payments and Associated Debt

Using rates as of June 30, 2008, debt service requirements of the variable-rate and net swap
payments, assuming current interest rates remain the same for their term were as follows for the
$45 million Series 2001:

Interest Rate

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Swaps, Net Total

2009 $ 970,000 $ 3,100,125 $% 675,931 $ 4,746,056
2010 1,010,000 3,024,375 659,415 4,693,790
2011 1,050,000 2,945,625 642,244 4,637,869
2012 1,095,000 2,863,500 624,338 4,582,838
2013 - 2017 1,145,000 2,777,625 605,615 4,528,240
2018 - 2022 6,575,000 12,455,625 586,074 19,616,699
2023 - 2027 8,450,000 9,585,375 - 18,035,375
2028 - 2032 10,940,000 5,878,500 - 16,818,500
2033 - 2038 11,070,000 1,299,750 - 12,369,750
Total $ 42,305,000 $ 43,930,500 $ 3,793,617 $ 90,029,117

Swap Payments and Associated Debt

Using rates as of June 30, 2008, debt service requirements of the variable-rate and net swap
payments, assuming current interest rates remain the same for their term were as follows for the
$44 million Series 2004:

Interest Rate

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Principal interest Swaps, Net Total

2009 $ 390,000 $ 2108000 $ 652,253 $ 3,150,253
2010 405,000 2,087,750 645,987 3,138,737
2011 420,000 2,066,750 639,490 3,126,240
2012 1,175,000 2,008,000 621,311 3,804,311
2013 - 2017 1,225,000 1,946,750 602,360 3,774,110
2018 - 2022 6,795,000 8,738,500 582,789 16,116,289
2023 - 2027 8,140,000 6,844,000 - 14,984,000
2028 - 2032 9,740,000 4,574,250 - 14,314,250
2033 - 2034 11,670,000 1,726,750 . 13,396,750
2034 - 2035 2,590,000 129,500 - 2,719,500
Total $ 42,550,000 $ 32,230,250 $ 3,744,190 $ 78,524,440
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The IHL System's operating expenses by functional classification were as follows for the year ended June 30, 2008:

Year ended June 30, 2008
Scholarships

Functional Salaries Fringe Contractual & Depreciation
Classification & Wages Benefits Travel Services Utilities Fellowships Commodities Expense Other Total
Instruction $ 377926633 § 104615586 $ 11,102,506 $ 32467458 $ 280,554 § 900,091 $ 19,071,795 $ 601,816 § 546,956,440
Research 143,182,650 40,165,186 9,304,643 89,121,501 2,787,687 998,239 34,893,289 1,359,962 331,813,167
Public service 74,752,003 21,665,365 6,039,506 32,4814 1,002,478 304,798 15,975,018 167,658 152,388,258
Academic support 66,131,656 17,895,902 2,726,393 25,301,388 411,498 334,646 13,691,864 753,552 127,246,899
Student services 34,982,951 10,345,993 4,477,080 9,359,628 229,636 377,108 6,821,981 154,604 66,748,981
Institutional support 101,639,213 26,774,546 3,494,839 70,798,047 645,347 522,513 14,552,819 1,047,925 219,475,249
Operation of plant 46,662,109 16,435,580 366,431 26,122,639 50,429,102 21,240 13,160,840 $ 4,573,651 92,266 157,863,858
Student aid 4,529,669 2,454,285 24,647 504,794 . 125,668,097 3,926,978 - 300 137,108,770
Auxiliary enterprises 49,953,486 13,129,730 8,571,512 51,590,937 11,707,226 11,596,194 15,393,685 4,249 136,132 162,083,151
Depreciation - - - - - - - 95,213,387 - 95,213,387
Hospital 192,015,637 51,670,563 . 206697 122,074,402 - - 126,825421 - - 492,792,720
Other - - - 26,348 - - 2,954,534 - 1,272,725 4,253,607

1001,776,007 305152746 46,314,254 469,838,574 67,493,528 140722926 267,268,225 99,791,287 5,586,940 2,493,944 487
Elimination entries - - (32,311,895) - (15,601,263) (47,913,158)

Total operating
expenses

$ 1,091,776,007 $ 305,152,746 $ 46,314,254 $ 437,526,679 $ 67,493,528 $ 125121663 $ 267,268,225 § 99,791,287 § 5,586,940 $ 2.446,031,329
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Leased property under operating leases is composed of office rent, land, computer software and
equipment. The following is a schedule by years of the future minimum rental payments required
under those operating leases:

Year ending June 30,

2009 $ 12,631,956
2010 11,547,512
2011 10,115,560
2012 8,736,449
2013 6,980,389
2014 thru 2018 8,833,742
2019 thru 2021 2,372,260
Total minimum payments required $ 61,217,868

The total rental expense for all operating leases, except those with terms of a month or less that
were not renewed, for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2008 approximated $14,900,000.
NOTE 10 — CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS AND FINANCING

The IHL System has contracted for various construction projects as of June 30, 2008. Estimated
costs to complete the various projects and the sources of anticipated funding are presented below:

As of June 30, 2008

Funded by
Total Costs Federal State Institutional
to Complete Sources Sources Sources Other
Alcorn State University $ 6205041 $ 1,333,949 $ 4871092 3 - 8 -
Delta State University 13,166,641 - 13,166,641 - -
Jackson State University 24,290,638 - 24,280,638 - -
Mississippi State University 117,572,995 14,985,915 70,635,377 11,785,512 20,166,191
Mississippi University for
Women 1,183,449 - 1,183,449 -
Mississippi Valley State
University 48,484 431 - 46,968,251 1,516,180 -
University of Mississippi 209,798,000 58,220,000 41,250,000 67,043,000 43,285,000
University of Southern
Mississippi 39,091,236 25,145 668 5,334,208 8,611,360 -
University of Mississippi
Medical Center 7.143,574 - 2,908,598 2,927,664 1,307,312
Totals $ 466,936,005 § 99685532 $ 210608254 $ 91883716 $ 64,758,503
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The net appreciation on investments of donor restricted endowments that is available for
authorization for expenditures approximated $27,982,000 as of June 30, 2008. This amount is
included on the statement of net assets as a component of the expendable net assets for
scholarships and/or other purposes.

Most endowments operate on the total-return concept as permitted by the Uniform Management of
Institutional Funds Act (Sections 79-11-601 through 79-11-617, Miss. Code Ann. 1972) as enacted
in 1998. The annual spending rate for these endowments is 5% of the three-year moving average
market value.

NOTE 12 - PENSION PLAN

Plan Description

The IHL System participates in both the Public Employees' Retirement System of Mississippi
(PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan and the Optional Retirement
Plan (ORP), a multiple-employer defined contribution plan established in 1990. PERS provides
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan
members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state law and may be amended
only by the State of Mississippi Legislature. PERS issues a publicly available financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That information may be
obtained by writing to the Public Employees' Retirement System, PERS Building, 429 Mississippi
Street, Jackson, MS 39201-1005 or by calling (601) 359-3589 or 1-800-444-PERS.

Vesting period

In 2007, the Mississippi Legislature amended the PERS Plan to change the vesting period from four
to eight years for members who entered the System after July 1, 2007. A member who entered the
IHL System prior to July 1, 2007 is still subject to the four year vesting period provided that the
member does not subsequently refund their account balance.

Funding policy

PERS members are required to contribute 7.25% of their annual covered salary and the institution is
required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The actuarially determined rate was 11.85%
of annual covered payroll as of July 1, 2007 and remains the same for fiscal 2009. For fiscal years
2006 and 2005 the actuarially determined rate was 11.30% and 10.75%, respectively. However,
during fiscal year 2006 the Mississippi Legislature provided funds to cover approximately 89% of the
increase for that year. The contribution requirements of PERS members are established and may
be amended only by the State of Mississippi Legislature. The IHL System’s contributions to PERS
for the year ending June 30, 2008, 2007 and 2006 were $91,405,286, $81,068,513, and
$68,138,351, respectively. Such contributions equaled the required contributions for each
respective year.

The membership of the ORP is composed of teachers and administrators of the institutions of higher

learning appointed or employed on or after July 1, 1990, who elect to participate in ORP and reject
membership in PERS. Membership in ORP is offered as a recruitment tool for the IHL System’s
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universities. The IHL System’s contributions to ORP for the year ending June 30, 2008, 2007, and
2006 were $25,830,044, $21,884,296, and $18,070,231, respectively, which equaled its required
contributions for each respective year.

Title 25, Article 11 of the Mississippi Code states that the Board of Trustees of the System will
provide for the administration of the ORP program. ORP participants direct the investment of their
funds among three investment vendors. Benefits payable to plan participants are not obligations of
the State of Mississippi. Such benefits and other rights of participants or their beneficiaries are the
liability of the vendors and are governed solely by the terms of the annuity contracts issued by them.
As such, ORP is not considered part of the IHL System's reporting entity for financial reporting
purposes.

NOTE 13 — IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS AND INSURANCE RECOVERIES

In a prior year, the IHL System incurred certain capital asset impairments as a result of damages
sustained from Hurricane Katrina. Insurance recoveries related to these damages were included in
nonoperating revenues and are minimal for the year ended June 30, 2008.

NOTE 14 — SELF-INSURED WORKER'S COMPENSATION FUND

The IHL System participates in the State Institutions of Higher Learning Self-Insured Workers'
Compensation Fund (the WC Fund). The WC Fund exists in order to provide a mechanism for the
IHL System to fund and budget for the costs of providing workers' compensation benefits to eligible
employees. The WC Fund does not pay benefits directly to employees. Rather, funds are set-aside
in trust, and a third party administrator is utilized to distribute the benefits to eligible employees.

Total assets and liabilities of the WC Fund approximated $9,407,000 and $15,049,000 at June 30,
2008, respectively.

A professionally licensed actuarial firm was contracted to establish a liability for both reported and
unreported insured events, which includes estimates of future payments of losses. The difference
between the assets and liabilities of the fund is not expected to impact the WC Fund's ability to pay
claims.

In order to minimize the amount of risk and in accordance with self-insurance general practices, the
WC Fund purchases excess loss insurance to cover risks exceeding $1,000,000 per occurrence.
Excess loss insurance premiums for the year ended June 30, 2008 were approximately $331,000,
and are netted against program assessments on the statement of revenues, expenses and changes
in net assets. Excess loss insurance does not discharge the WC Fund from its primary liability to
cover the IHL System’s claims. Consequently, failure of the insurer to honor its obligation could
result in losses to the WC Fund.
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The following represents changes in the unpaid claims liabilities for the WC Fund for the year ended
June 30, 2008:

Year ended June 30, 2008

Accrued claims at beginning of year $ 13,996,000
Incurred Claims
Provision for insured events of the current year 6,726,000
Decrease in provision for insured events of prior years (1,473,000)
Total incurred claims and claims adjustment expenses 5,253,000
Claim Payments
Claims attributable to insured events of the current year 1,439,000
Claims attributable to insured events of prior years 2,898,000
Total payments 4,337,000
Total accrued claims at end of year 3 $ 14,912,000

Total accrued claims are presented at their present value using a discount rate of 4.0%. The
discount approximated $2,380,000 as of June 30, 2008.

NOTE 15 - UNEMPLOYMENT TRUST FUND

The IHL System participates in a self-funded Unemployment Trust Fund (the Unemployment Fund).
The Unemployment Fund exists in order to provide a mechanism for the IHL System to fund and
budget for the costs of providing unemployment benefits to eligible former employees. The
Unemployment Fund does not pay benefits directly to former employees. Rather, it reimburses the
Mississippi Department of Employment Security for benefits it pays directly to former IHL System
employees. The assets and liabilities of the Unemployment Fund approximated $2,275,000 and
$1,859,000 at June 30, 2008, respectively.

A professionally licensed actuarial firm was contracted to perform an actuarial analysis of the
Unemployment Fund as of June 30, 2008. The actuarial firm determined the recommended funding
requirement, as of June 30, 2008, ranged from $1.6 million to $2.3 million. Furthermore, they
concluded that the actual assets of the Unemployment Fund, which approximated $2,275,000 at
June 30, 2008, is reasonable and is adequately funded with a margin of conservatism.
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NOTE 16 - TORT LIABILITY FUND AND OTHER CONTINGENCIES

The IHL System participates in the State Institutions of Higher Learning Tort Liability Fund (the IHL
Tort Fund). In accordance with Section 11-46-1, et seq., Mississippi Code Annotated (1972), the
Mississippi Tort Claims Board has authorized the Board of Trustees of State Institutions of Higher
Leamning (IHL Board) to establish a fund in order to self-insure a certain portion of its liability under

the Mississippi Tort Claims Act. The IHL Board established the IHL Tort Fund to provide self-
insurance.

Effective July 1, 1993, Mississippi statute permitted tort claims to be filed against the IHL System. A
maximum limit of liability of $500,000 per occurrence is currently permissible.

In a prior year, the IHL System Board decided to not renew or reacquire a commercial insurance
policy to fund its professional liability, which is a component of the Fund's tort liability, as had been
authorized by the Board in prior years. Accordingly, the IHL Tort Fund currently funds and intends to
fund in the future professional liability claims of the IHL System. As a result these claim liabilities are
a component of the IHL Tort Fund’s actuarially computed claim liabilities.

A professionally licensed actuarial firm was contracted to perform an actuarial analysis of the IHL
Tort Fund as of June 30, 2008. Total assets and liabilities of the IHL Tort Fund approximated
$9,667,000 and $7,965,000 at June 30, 2008, respectively.

The following represents changes in the unpaid claims liabilities for the IHL Tort Fund during the
period ended June 30, 2008:

As of June 30, 2008

Accrued claims at beginning of year $ 7,235,000
Incurred Claims
Provision for insured events of the current year 1,883,000
Increase in provision for insured events of prior years (112,000)
Total incurred claims and claims adjustment expense 1,771,000
Claims Paid
Claims attributable to insured events of the current year 20,000
Claims attributable to insured events of prior years 1,157,000
Total payments 1,177,000
Total accrued claims at end of year $ 7,829,000

Total accrued claims are presented at their present value using a discount rate of 4.0%. The
discount approximated $730,000 as of June 30, 2008.

In addition to claims covered by the IHL Tort Fund and the UMMC Tort Fund (described more fully
below), the IHL System is defendant in various other legal matters occurring in the normal course of
business activities. Management, with the advice of legal counsel, is of the opinion that the ultimate

resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse impact on the IHL System’s financial
statements.
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NOTE 17 - UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI MEDICAL CENTER TORT CLAIMS FUND

The University of Mississippi Medical center participates in the University of Mississippi Medical
Center Tort Claims Fund (UMMC Tort Claims Fund). In accordance with Section 11-46-1, et seq.,
Mississippi Code Annotated (1972), the Mississippi Tort Claims Board has authorized the Board of
Trustees of the IHL System to establish a fund in order to self-insure a certain portion of its liability
under the Mississippi Tort Claims Act.

Effective July 1, 1993, Mississippi statute permitted tort claims to be filed against the State
Institutions of Higher Learning. A maximum limit of liability of $500,000 per occurrence is currently

- permissible.

The Board of Trustees of the IHL System has established a UMMC Tort Claims Fund to pay claims
up to the maximum liability limits described above. Losses from professional and tort liability claims
of the University of Mississippi Medical Center are the responsibility of the UMMC Tort Claims Fund.

Total assets and liabilities of the UMMC Tort Claims Fund approximated $31,049,000 and
$24,748,000 at June 30, 2008, respectively.

A professionally licensed actuarial firm was contracted to perform an actuarial analysis to establish a

liability for both reported and unreported insured events, which includes estimates of future
payments of losses.

The following represents changes in the unpaid claims liabilities for the UMMC Tort Claims Fund for
the year ended June 30, 2008:

As of June 30, 2008

Accrued claims at beginning of year ‘ $ 25,587,000
Incurred Claims
Provision for insured events of the current year 6,130,000
Decrease in provision for insured events of prior years (3,586,000)
Total incurred claims 2,544,000
Payments
Claims attributable to insured events of the current year 107,000
Claims attributable to insured events of prior years 3,277,000
Total payments 3,384,000

Total accrued claims at end of year .

——— e — ——

$_24.747,000

At June 30, 2008, unpaid claims of $27,418,000, are presented at their net present value of
$24,747,000 (discounted at an annual rate of 4.0%).
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NOTE 18 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The University of Mississippi began construction of a $50 million new law school building on July 1,
2008. Project funding sources for the construction include private, state, and federal, as well as,
proceeds from the issuance of new UMEBC bonds expected to be issued in the spring of 2009.

As more fully discussed in Note 7, the new bonds to be issued in the spring of 2009 associated with
this construction will include the refinancing of the Series 2000A demand bonds that were tendered
to the liquidity provided as a result of unsuccessful efforts to remarket the bonds.

UMEBC issued its Series 2008A bonds totaling $29,785,000 on August 26, 2008 for the
construction of a residential college. These bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 3.00% to
5.00% with a final maturity in October 2033. In conjunction with the rating analyses conducted for
the issuance of the Series 2008A bonds, Moody’s Investors Services and Standard and Poor’s
upgraded their credit ratings associated with the new issue and existing UMEBC debt. The

Moody's rating increased from A1 to Aa3 and the Standard and Poor’s rating increased from A+ to
AA-.

As more fully described in Note 7, UMMCEBC completed the refinancing of its Series 2001 and
2004 variable rate demand bonds which had been tendered to the liquidity provider through the
issuance of two new series of bonds approximating $85 million that closed in October 2008.

Subsequent to June 30, 2008, Jackson State University EBC (JSUEBC) entered into a $66.4
million interest rate swap agreement in connection with its put bonds, Series 2004B and Series
2007. Both are put bond transactions that will expire in March 2011 relative to the 2004B Series
(notional amount of $22.4 miillion) and in March 2015 relative to the Series 2007 bonds (notional
amount of $44 million), at which time the bonds will be remarketed at prevailing market rates.
Under the swap agreement, JSSUEBC will effectively change the interest rate on the $66.4 million in
bonds to a fixed rate through maturity of the bonds.

The current liquidity crisis, which began within the sub-prime lending markets, presents a challenge
to higher education and the IHL System. The resulting loss of liquidity and tightening of credit
presents institutional risks in the areas of outstanding institutional variable rate debt, the uncertainty
of future access to debt markets, the ability of students to access credit to fund educational
expenses, the valuation and safety of investments, as well as the risk of slowing demand for higher
education during a period of inflation or economic uncertainty. At this time it is impossible to
accurately predict the depth or duration of this global crisis. Management will continue to monitor
these changing economic factors and assess potential impacts on the IHL System.
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NOTE 1 ~ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Mississippi State University Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation)is a not-for-profit entity established to
solicit and manage funds for the benefit of Mississippi State University (the University). The
Foundation also manages funds for affiliates of the University, including MSU Alumni Association,
MSU Alumni Foundation, MSU Bulldog Club, Inc. and MSU Bulldog Foundation.

Basis of Accounting

These financial statements, which are presented on the accrual basis of accounting, have been
prepared to present balances and transactions according to the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions. This has been accomplished by classification of net assets and transactions
into three classes — permanently restricted, temporarily restricted or unrestricted as follows:

Permanently restricted net assets

net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the
Foundation. Generally, the donor of these assets permits the Foundation to use all or part of
the income earned on related investments for general or specific purposes in support of the
University.

Temporarily restricted net assets
net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met by actions of the
Foundation and/or the passage of time.

Unrestricted net assets

net assets which represent resources generated from operations or that are not subject to
donor-imposed stipulations. Unrestricted net assets include contributions designated to a
particular college or unit for which the use or purpose is unrestricted.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the related assets is
limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenditures are reported as decreases in unrestricted net
assets. Gains and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or
decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulations or by
law. Expirations of restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled
and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as reclassifications between the
applicable classes of net assets.

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenues in the period
received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become unconditional, that s,
when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Contributions of assets other than
cash are recorded at their estimated fair value. Contributed goods and services are recorded as
revenues and expenses in the statement of activities at estimated fair value.

Income and realized and unrealized gains on investments of permanently restricted net assets are
reported as follows:

« as increases in permanently restricted net assets if the terms of the gift or the
Foundation's interpretation of relevant state law require that they be added to the
principal of a permanent endowment fund;

-80-



Mississippi State University Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
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« asincreases or decreases in temporarily restricted net assets if the terms of the gift
impose restrictions on their use;

« as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets in all other cases.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

An estimate that is particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relates to the
allowance for uncollectible pledges.

The Foundation's investments are invested in various types of investment securities and in various
companies within various markets. Investment securities are exposed to several risks, such as
interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment
securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
Foundation's financial statements.

Land, Buildings and Equipment

Land, buildings and equipment are stated at cost, if purchased, or at fair value on the date of gift, if
donated. Depreciation of buildings and equipment, including assets acquired under capital leases, is
provided on the straight-line method over the shorter or the estimated useful life of the assets or the
term of the lease. The estimated useful lives for buildings is 30-40 years and furniture, fixtures, and
equipment is 5-10 years.

The Foundation assesses potential impairment to its long-lived assets when there is evidence that
events or changes in circumstances have made recovery of the carrying value of the assets unlikely.
An impairment loss is recognized when the sum of the expected future undiscounted net cash flows
is less than the carrying amount of the asset.

Investments

The Foundation's investments primarily consist of publicly traded fixed income and equity securities,
other investments, and cash held for reinvestment. Other investments include real estate
investments, private equity funds and hedge funds through fund-of-funds structures generally
organized as limited partnerships or limited liability companies. The fair value of publicly traded fixed
income and equity securities investments are based on quoted market prices. Since partnership and
member interests do not have readily ascertainable market values and may be subject to withdrawal
restrictions, the Foundation values these investments in accordance with valuations provided by the
general partners or fund managers of the underlying partnerships or companies. The Foundation's
management may, in addition, consider other factors in assessing the fair value of these
investments. Real estate is valued at estimated fair value. Cash held for reinvestment consists of
primarily of liquid short-term instruments held by the investment pool.
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The Foundation believes that the carrying amount of its other investments is a reasonable estimate
of fair value as of June 30, 2008. Because other investments are not marketable, the estimated
value is subject to uncertainty and, therefore, may differ from the value that would have been used
had a ready market for the investment existed.

The liquidity crisis that originally was linked principally to the sub-prime lending markets has spread
to other corners of the credit markets in the U.S. and internationally. It is not possible at this time to
predict the full impact or duration of the existing illiquid credit market conditions. The unstable
market conditions and the resulting uncertainties contribute to additional risks associated with
certain significant investment valuation estimates. There has been a negative return on the
Foundation's investments from July 1, 2008 through September 30, 2008. Management continues

to monitor the composition of its portfolio to assess the potential impact of these market conditions
on the valuation of its investments.

Pledges

All unconditional promises to give are recorded at their estimated realizable value on a discounted
basis.

Split Interest Agreements

The Foundation accepts gifts subject to splitinterest agreements. These gifts may be in the form of
gift annuities, charitable lead trusts, charitable remainder trusts or perpetual trusts. At the time of
receipt, a gift is recorded based upon the fair value of assets donated less any applicable liabilities.
Liabilities include the present value of projected future distributions to the annuity or trust beneficiary
and are determined using appropriate discount rates (at June 30, 2008 rates ranged from
approximately 3% to 8%). For certain splitinterest agreements where the measurement objective is
fair value, the discount rate is adjusted to a current market rate at each reporting date. Funds

subject to splitinterest agreements are classified as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted
based upon donor designations.

Externally managed trusts consist of irrevocable charitable lead trusts, charitable remainder trusts
and perpetual trust whereby the Foundation is the beneficiary, not the trustee. The Foundation
records these trusts, after discovery of their existence, at the present value of the estimated future
cash receipts from the assets of the trust.

Contribution revenue attributable to split interest agreements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008
was $304,461.

Bond Issuance Costs and Bond Discounts
Bond issuance costs and bond discounts are being amortized over the term of the related bond
issue using the straight-line method, which does not significantly differ from the effective interest

method.
Income Taxes

The Foundation is a not-for-profit entity as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue

Code (the Code) and is exempt from Federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section
501(a) of the Code.
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Liquidity
Assets are presented according to their nearness to cash and liabilities are presented according to
their nearness of payment or use of cash.

Correction of Accounting Error

The 2008 financial statements include a correction of an error, which arose in prior years as a resuit
of the Foundation accounting for its lease of an airplane as an operating lease, rather than as a
capital lease. This correction also results in the Foundation recording equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation, and a capital lease obligation of $3,542,320 and $3,606,672,
respectively, in the 2008 statement of financial position. The Foundation's management has
reviewed this accounting error utilizing applicable accounting literature and believes the impact of
correcting this error is not material to current or prior period financial statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. SFAS No. 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for the measurement of fair value, and enhances disclosures about fair
value measurements but does not require any new fair value measures. SFAS No. 157 is effective
for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The Foundation is in the process of determining
the impact of this Statement on the financial statements.

The FASB has issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) SFAS No. 117-1, Endowments of Not-for-Profit
Organizations: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the Uniform
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds, Act (UPMIFA), and Enhanced Disclosures for All
Endowment Funds, which provides guidance about the net asset classification of donor-restricted
endowment funds for a not-for-profit organization that is subject to an enacted version of UPMIFA
and expands disclosures about endowment funds (both donor-restricted and board-designated
endowment funds), regardless of whether an organization is subject to UPMIFA. FSP SFAS No.
117-1 is effective for fiscal years ending after December 31, 2008. The Foundation is currently
evaluating the impact of the provisions of FSP SFAS No. 117-1 on its financial statements.

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS

The Foundation, the University, the MSU Alumni Foundation and the MSU Bulldog Club, Inc. are
participants in a joint venture whereby certain assets are pooled for investment purposes. The
Foundation manages the assets of the pool and maintains separate accounts for each participant.

Investment income, gains and losses and expenses of the pool are allocated to each participant
based on their share of ownership of the pool. At June 30, 2008, approximately 82% of the
Foundation's investments are included in the pool.

The spending allocation for endowments are based on specified annual rates as determined by the
Foundation's board of directors. At June 30, 2008, the fair value of certain permanently restricted
investments have gone below their historical cost and the deficiency of $1,015,890, has been
recorded in unrestricted net assets.
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Investments are summarized as follows at June 30, 2008:

Estimated
As of June 30, 2008 Cost Fair Value
U.S. Government securities $ 3,728926 3 3,806,857
Corporate bonds 34,051,854 33,727,322
Equity securities 119,446,453 124,937,100
Partnership and member interests 51,401,043 65,576,096
Short-term investments 2,719,419 2,719,419
Real estate 7,180,888 7,180,888
Other 1,127,235 1,127,235
Net accounts receivable $ 219655818 $ 239,074,917

The Foundation holds investments totaling $88,414,406 at June 30, 2008, which are subject to
certain liquidity limitations. These limitations include, but are not limited to, lock-up provisions
whereby the Foundation is unable to redeem shares of an investment for a period of time, usually 3
years after the initial investment, private equity commitments of 10 years from initial commitment,
and notice provisions whereby the Foundation is required to provide notice, ranging from 15 to 90
days, to transact a redemption of an investment.

The Foundation has entered into various split interest agreements, including charitable lead annuity
trusts, charitable remainder unitrusts, and charitable gift annuities, whereby the Foundation serves
as trustee. The assets held under these split interest agreements are included in investments at
June 30, 2008 with an approximate fair value of $7,564,000.

The following schedule summarizes net investment income (loss) and its classification in the
statements of activities:

Year ended June 30, 2008

Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Dividends and interest (net of
(expenses of $855,174) $ 6,183,743 $ 1,358,265 $ 13,769 $ 7,555,777

Realized gains, net (3.424,889) (26,002) (6,431) (3,457,322)

Unrealized (losses) gains, net (10,898,741) 11,055 202,574 (10,685,112)

Allocation of earnings 8,055,036 (8,055,036) - -
$ (84.851) $ (6,711,718) $ 209,912 $ (6,586,657)

-84 -



Mississippi State University Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 3 - PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable, net, are summarized as follows at June 30, 2008:
As of June 30, 2008

Unconditional promises expected to be collected in:
Less than one year

$ 6,615,233
One year to five years 8,437,035
Over five years 5,667,000
20,719,268
Less unamortized discount (rates ranging from 3% to
5% in 2008) (2,986,990)
17,732,278
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (701,841)
$ 17,030,437

NOTE 4 - NOTE RECEIVABLE

At June 30, 2008, the Foundation had two notes receivable totaling $443,482, both with a related
party. The notes receivable require semi-annual payments and monthly payments of $33,238 and

$3,229, respectively, have interest rates of 6% and maturity dates of August 2014 and December
2010, respectively.

NOTE 5 - LAND, BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT

Land, buildings and equipment are summarized as follows at June 30, 2008:
As of June 30, 2008

Land and buildings

$ 11,987,491

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 7,462,510
19,450,001
Less accumulated depreciation (6,143,083)
$ 13,306,918
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Long-term debt is summarized as follows at June 30, 2008:
As of June 30, 2008

Mississippi Business Finance Corporation, Variable
Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 2002 $ 2,400,000

Non-interest bearing unsecured note payable to a
private foundation. Principal is payable as

repayments are received from students. 311,790
Non-interest bearing unsecured note payable to a
private foundation, paid in full July 2008. 1,500,000
4,211,790
Less unamortized bond discount (19,200)
$ 4,192,590

_—__————_————__—-——-—_—————_-_———_—'——-—_'—_-—

In April 2002, the Foundation obtained $6,000,000 in Series 2002 Variable Rate Revenue Bonds
through the Mississippi Business Finance Corporation. Principal installments are due in fixed
amounts through 2012. Interest is payable at a variable rate 1.6% at June 30, 2008). The bonds are
secured by a letter of credit. The bonds have an early redemption feature; however, a premium is
due if the Foundation retires the bonds early. The Foundation redeemed the bonds in November
2008.

Interest expense incurred during the year ended June 30, 2008 was $95,430.

The aggregate future maturities of long-term debt at June 30, 2008 are summarized as follows:

Year Ending June 30,

2009 $ 2,411,790
2010 600,000
2011 600,000
2012 600,000

$ 4,211,790

The Foundation is subject to various restrictive and financial maintenance covenants related to
certain long-term debt. At June 30, 2008, the Foundation was in compliance with these debt
covenants.
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Temporarily restricted and permanently restricted assets at June 30, 2008 were available for the

following purposes:

Net Assets

Temporarily Permanently
June 30, 2008 Restricted Restricted
General college support $ 18,037,090 $ 69,091,649
Student financial aid 16,041,084 84,246,189
Research 1,674,467 16,211,370
Faculty and staff support 4,235,079 38,073,356
Facilities 4,537,033 7,810,145
Other 950,163 1,793,295
Total $ 45474916 $ 217,226,004

NOTE 8 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amount reported in the statements of financial position for cash, other receivables, and
accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate fair value because of the immediate or short-
term maturities of these financial instruments. The carrying amount of pledges receivable and
amounts due from externally managed trusts approximate fair value as they are presented on a
discounted basis. The fair value of the note receivable has been estimated using current interest
rates and approximate the carrying amounts at June 30, 2008. The fair value of the various debt
instruments has been estimated using interest rates currently offered to the Foundation for
borrowings having similar character, collateral and duration. The fair value of such debt instruments
approximates the carrying amounts at June 30, 2008.
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NOTE 9 - LEASES

The Foundation has entered into a lease agreement for the use of an airplane that expires August
2014, with a guaranteed residual of $1,912,550, and other equipment under a capital lease
agreement that expires in October 2013. Future minimum lease payments under the capital lease
obligations are as follows:

Year Ending June 30,

2009 $ 483,148

2010 488,074

2011 488,074

2012 488,074

2013 488,074

Thereafter 1,755,550

Total future minimum lease payments 4,190,994

Amount representing interest (680,895)
Present value of net minimum lease pavments $ 3.510,099

The equipment recorded under the capital lease agreement is included in property and equipment at
a cost of approximately $4,538,794 with accumulated depreciation of $1,252,060 as of June 30,
2008.

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS

The Foundation has allocated a portion of its pooled investments with fund managers requiring
future capital contributions. At June 30, 2008, outstanding capital commitments totaled $2,347,500.
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NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

The University of Mississippi Foundation (the Foundation) is a non-profit, non-stock corporation
formed for the benefit of The University of Mississippi (the University). The Foundation promotes,
encourages, and assists educational, scientific, literary, research, and service activities of the
University and its affiliates.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates

The Foundation prepares its financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles which require that management make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and revenues and expenses. Such estimates include
the present value discount rates applied to the pledges receivable and liabilities under remainder
trust agreements, allowance for uncollectible pledges, fair market values of certain investments
including real estate, partnership and member interests, and depreciation of property and
equipment. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates.

The Foundation's investments are primarily invested in various types of investment securities within
many markets. Investment securities are exposed to several risks, such as interest rate, market and
credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is reasonably
possible that changes in the value of investment securities will occur in the near term and that such
changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the Foundation's financial statements.

Donor-Imposed Restrictions
The financial statements report amounts in three classes of net assets — unrestricted net assets,

temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets — based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by
the donor. Amounts received that are restricted by the donor for future periods or for specific
purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted.

When a donor restriction expires or the stated purpose is accomplished, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and are reported in the statements of activities as
net assets released from restriction.

The permanently restricted net assets include the principal amount of contributions accepted with
the stipulation from the donor that the principal be maintained in perpetuity and only the income from

investment thereof be expended. The purpose of such expenditure may also be specified by the
donor.

Revenue Recognition

The Foundation generally recognizes gifts as revenue when notified of an unconditional promise to
give. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are reported
at the present value of their future cash flows. The discounts on these amounts are computed
using risk free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received.
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Amortization of the discounts is included in contribution revenues. An allowance for uncollectible
amounts is provided based upon management's judgment, including such factors as prior collection
history, type of contribution, and nature of the fund-raising activity. See note 3 for discussion of
pledges receivable. Investments received by gift are recorded at market value at the date of
donation.

The increase in the cash surrender value of life insurance policies is recorded as a component of
other income each year.

The Foundation earns a management fee of one-half of one percent on certain endowment funds.
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, such fees totaled approximately $1,413,000, and was
recorded as other income and reflected within unrestricted net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Foundation recognizes all demand deposit accounts as cash and cash equivalents. Itis the

policy of the Foundation to consider money market accounts with brokers as other short-term
investments.

Investments

Investments are recorded at fair value. The fair values of all investments other than real estate and
partnership and member interests (which include certain private equity investments and hedge
funds) are based on quoted market prices. Since partnership and member interests do not have
readily ascertainable fair values and may be subject to withdrawal restrictions, the Foundation
values these investments in accordance with valuations provided by the general partners or fund
managers of the underlying partnerships or companies. The Foundation reviews and evaluates
such valuations and believes that the carrying amount of its partnership and member interests is a
reasonable estimate of fair value. The Foundation's real estate investments are also carried at fair
value based on appraisal values at the date of receipt and as subsequently updated. Both realized
and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the accompanying statement of activities based on
restrictions put in place by the donor.

At June 30, 2008, the fair values of certain permanently restricted investments were below their

original contribution by approximately $472,000, and these deficiencies have been recorded in
unrestricted net assets.

Tax Status

The Foundation is exempt from federal and state income taxes; accordingly, no provision for
income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial statements.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts at June 30, 2008 for cash and cash equivalents, pledges receivable,
beneficial interest in remainder trust, funds held for others, liabilities under remainder trusts and
other liabilities approximate their fair values. See note 4 for investments.
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Split Interest Agreements

The Foundation accepts gifts subject to split interest agreements. These gifts are generally in the
form of charitable remainder unitrusts (CRUTSs) and charitable remainder annuity trusts (CRATS). At
the time of receipt, a gift is recorded based upon the fair value of the assets donated less the
present value of any applicable liabilities for projected distributions to third parties. The discount
rate used to value the beneficiary liability is fixed at the gift date. CRUTSs are revalued annually and
the beneficiary payments adjusted accordingly. Funds subject to split interest agreements are
classified as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted based upon donor designations.

The Foundation is the beneficiary of one externally managed charitable remainder trust. This trustis
recorded at the present value of the estimated future cash receipts from the assets of the trust.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (Statement No. 157).
Statement No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. The provisions of Statement No. 157 are effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. The Foundation will adopt the provisions of Statement No. 157 for its fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2008. The Foundation is currently evaluating the impact of the provisions of
Statement No. 157 on its own financial statements.

in February 207, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option of Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities - including amendment of FASB Statement No. 115 (Statement No. 159).
Statement No. 159 gives companies the irrevocable option to carry most financial assets and
liabilities at fair value that are not currently required to be measured at fair value. If the fair value
option is elected, changes in fair value would be recorded in changes in net assets at each
subsequent reporting date. Statement No. 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November
15, 2007. The Foundation will adopt the provisions of Statement No. 159 for its fiscal year

beginning July 1, 2008. The Foundation is currently evaluating the impact of the provisions of
Statement No. 159 on its financial statements.

The FASB has issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) SFAS No. 117-1, Endowments of Not-for-Profit
Organizations: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the Uniform
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds, Act (UPMIFA), and Enhanced Disclosures for All
Endowment Funds, which provides guidance about the net asset classification of donor-restricted
endowment funds for a not-for-profit organization that is subject to an enacted version of UPMIFA
and expands disclosures about endowment funds (both donor-restricted and board-designated
endowment funds), regardless of whether an organization is subject to UPMIFA. FSP SFAS No.
117-1 is effective for fiscal years ending after December 31, 2008. The Foundation is currently
evaluating the impact of the provisions of FSP SFAS No. 117-1 on its financial statements.
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NOTE 3 - PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

The Foundation obtains pledges through fund raising projects in support of various activities. At
June 30, 2008, pledges mature at various dates through 2029 (approximately $9,136,000is duein
fiscal year 2009, $23,245,000 is due in total during the period including fiscal year 2010 through

fiscal year 2014, and $5,352,000 is due thereafter). A summary of pledges receivable as of June
30, 2008 follows:

As of June 30, 2008

Temporarily restricted

$ 26,865,432
Permanently restricted 10,867,191
37,732,623
Allowances for doubtful pledges (7,481,928)
Present value discount (ranging from 3.3% to 6.1%) (7,367,764)
$ 22,882,931
NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS
The Foundation's investments consist of the following at June 30, 2008:
As of June 30, 2008
U.S. Government securities $ 647,626
Corporate bonds 4,679,491
Certificates of deposit 284,451
Other short-term investments 14,211,342
Other fixed income securities 84,558,891
Equity securities 143,271,349
Real estate 6,958,299
Partnership and member interests 37,190,129

$ 291,801,578

NOTE 5 - LIFE INSURANCE POLICIES

The Foundation has obtained life insurance policies for which it has been named owner and
beneficiary. The face amount of life insurance policies in excess of cash surrender value held by the
Foundation is deferred and recognized as revenue only when collected. The cash surrender value

amounts of such policies as of June 30, 2008 was $1,367,000, which is reflected as other
assets in the accompanying statement of financial position.
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NOTE 6 - CHARITABLE TRUSTS

The Foundation administered charitable remainder trusts with investments of approximately
$6,726,000 as of June 30, 2008 and is reported as investments on the statements of financial
position. Pursuant to the trust agreements, specified amounts of income from the trust's assets
must be distributed to the income beneficiaries each year. Liabilities under remainder trusts
approximated $5,978,882 as of June 30, 2008. The discount rates used in this measurement range
from 5.25% to 6.20%. The remainder of the income and the assets will become the property of the

Foundation at a time designated in the trust agreements, usually upon the death of the income
beneficiary.

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30, 2008:
As of June 30, 2008

Land $ 665,000
Building and equipment 3,468,271
Total 4,133,271
Accumulated depreciation (1,188,640)
Property and equipment, net $ 2,944,631

Depreciation expense has been computed utilizing the straight-line method over the estimated
useful life of the building — 30 years and the equipment — 7 and 10 years.

NOTE 8 — NET ASSETS

Permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2008 were available for the following purposes:
As of June 30, 2008

Academic and program support $ 28,333,715
Scholarship support 59,878,745
Faculty support 28,632,139
Library support 12,998,528

Total $ 129,843,127

The vast majority of temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2008 were available for academic
and program support.
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NOTE 9 - FUNDS HELD FOR OTHERS

The Foundation administered funds for others of $16,282,368 at June 30, 2008. These funds are
commingled with the Foundation's investments and are accounted for at the fair value of the
underlying investments. Earnings and losses from these investments, as well as funds received and
distributed, are not included in the changes of net assets of the Foundation.

The Foundation assists with fund raising activities of the University and processes the receipts for
many University affiliated organizations. During fiscal year 2008, the Foundation received
approximately $1,916,715, for the University of Mississippi Alumni Association; $13,539,000, for the
UMAA Foundation. Distributions to these organizations, all of which were made at the direction of
the affiliated organization, for fiscal year 2008 include approximately $2,041,000, to the University
of Mississippi Alumni Association; $14,519,000, to the UMAA Foundation. In addition to these
affiliated organizations, the Foundation maintains funds for certain other third party organizations.
During fiscal year 2008, the Foundation received approximately $127,000, from these organizations
and made distributions to these organizations, at the organization's direction, of approximately
$392,000.

NOTE 10 — MISSISSIPPPI COMMON FUND TRUST

Included in other liabilities are $2,655,324 at June 30, 2008, related to the Mississippi Common
Fund Trust. The donor directed trust was established by the Foundation to allow donors to receive a
charitable deduction for gifts to the trust. The Foundation manages the trust's assets with earnings
distributed to a charitable organization, at the donor's direction, on an annual basis. If the donor
does not make an annual designation of funds to a charitable organization, then such designation
may be made by the Foundation. Remaining corpus must be disbursed to one or more qualifying
charitable organizations within one year after the death of the donor’s surviving spouse as directed
through the donor's will or other instruction or it will revert to the Foundation.

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The liquidity crisis that originally was linked principally to the sub-prime lending markets has spread
to other corners of the credit markets in the U.S. and internationally. Itis not possible at this time to
predict the full impact or duration of the existing illiquid credit market conditions. The unstable
market conditions and the resuiting uncertainties contribute to additional risks associated with
certain significant investment valuation estimates. Management continues to monitor the
composition of its portfolio to assess the potential impact of these market conditions on the valuation
of its investments.
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NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

The University of Southern Mississippi Foundation (the Foundation) is a non-profit entity organized
under the laws of the State of Mississippi to provide support to The University of Southern
Mississippi (the University) and its students. The Foundation depends on the University to provide
the staff and facilities for its operations (see note 9).

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements, which are presented on the accrual basis of accounting, have been
prepared to present balances and transactions according to the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions. This has been accomplished by classification of net assets and transactions
into three classes — permanently restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted as follows:

Permanently restricted net assets

net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the
Foundation. Generally, the donor of these assets permits the Foundation to use all or part of
the income earned on related investments for general or specific purposes in support of the
University.

Temporarily restricted net assets

net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met by actions of the
Foundation and/or the passage of time. Temporarily restricted net assets include
contributions designated to a particular college or unit. To the extent that restricted
resources from multiple donors are available for the same purpose, the Foundation expends
such gifts on a "first in, first out" basis.

Unrestricted net assets

net assets which represent resources generated from operations or that are not subject to
donor-imposed stipulations.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the related assets is
limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net
assets. Gains and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or
decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulations or by
law. Expirations of restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled
and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as net assets released from restrictions.

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenues in the period
received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become unconditional, that is,
when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Contributions of assets other than
cash are recorded at their estimated fair value. Contributions to be received after one year are
discounted at a rate commensurate with the risk involved. Amortization of the discount is recorded
as contribution revenue and recognized in accordance with donor-imposed restrictions, if any, on the
contributions. Allowance is made for uncollectible contributions based upon management's
judgment and analysis of the creditwarthiness of the donors, past collection experience and other
relevant factors.
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NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income and realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments of permanently restricted net
assets are reported as follows:

« asincreases (decreases)in permanently restricted net assets if the terms of the gift
or the Foundation's interpretation of relevant state law require that they be added to
the principal of a permanent endowment fund,;

« asincreases (decreases) in temporarily restricted net assets if the terms of the gift
impose restrictions on their use;

« asincreases (decreases) in unrestricted net assets in all other cases.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The Foundation's investments are primarily invested in various types of investment securities and in
various companies within various markets. Investment securities are exposed to several risks, such
as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment
securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
Foundation's financial statements.

Another estimate that is particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relates to the
allowance for uncollectible pledges.

Furniture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment are stated at cost if purchased, or at fair value on the date of gift if
donated. Depreciation of equipment is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful life of the assets. The estimated useful lives for automobiles and office equipment is five
years and furniture and fixtures is seven years.

Investments

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are reported at fair value. Transactions are accounted for on a trade date basis. Other
investments, which consist primarily of pooled investment funds and real estate, are recorded at fair
value. The fair value of real estate is based on recent appraisals.

The liquidity crisis that originally was linked principally to the sub-prime lending markets has spread
to other corners of the credit markets in the U.S. and internationally. Itis not possible at this time to
predict the full impact or duration of the existing illiquid credit market conditions. The unstable
market conditions and the resulting uncertainties contribute to additional risks associated with
certain significant investment valuation estimates. There has been a negative return on the
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NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foundations’ investments from July 1, 2008 through September 30, 2008. Management continues
to monitor the composition of its portfolio to assess the potential impact of these market conditions
on the valuation of its investments.

Pledges

All unconditional pledges to give are recorded at their estimated realizable value on a discounted
basis using a risk-free interest rate.

Split Interest Agreements

The Foundation accepts gifts subject to split interest agreements. These gifts are in the form of
annuities, pooled income funds, charitable remainder trusts, or charitable lead trusts. Atthe time of
receipt, a gift is recorded based upon the fair value of assets donated less any applicable liabilities.
Liabilities include the present value of projected future distributions to the annuity or trust beneficiary
and are determined using a designated discount rate. Funds subject to split interest agreements
are classified as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted based upon donor designations.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes on related income under Internal Revenue
Code section 501(a) as an organization described in section 501(c)(3). Accordingly, no provision for
income taxes have been made.

Planned Giving Inventory

Planned giving inventory, which includes wills, revocable trusts, and the face value of insurance
policies of which the Foundation is the owner and beneficiary, is not recorded as it represents a
conditional promise to give which constitutes a future uncertain event.

Liquidity
Assets are presented according to their nearness to cash and liabilities are presented according to
their nearmess of payment or use of cash.

Cash Equivalents

All highly liquid cash investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased
are considered to be cash equivalents.

Contributed Goods and Services

Contributed goods and services are recorded as revenues and expenses in the statements of
activities at estimated fair value (see note 9).

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (Statement No. 157).
Statement No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. The provisions of Statement No. 157 are effective for fiscal years beginning after
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NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

November 15, 2007. The Foundation will adopt the provisions of Statement No. 157 for its fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2008. The Foundation is currently evaluating the impact of the provisions of
Statement No. 157 on its own financial statements.

In February 207, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option of Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities - including amendment of FASB Statement No. 115 (Statement No. 159).
Statement No. 159 gives companies the irrevocable option to carry most financial assets and
liabilities at fair value that are not currently required to be measured at fair value. If the fair value
option is elected, changes in fair value would be recorded in changes in net assets at each
subsequent reporting date. Statement No. 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November
15, 2007. The Foundation will adopt the provisions of Statement No. 159 for its fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2008. The Foundation is currently evaluating the impact of the provisions of
Statement No. 159 on its financial statements.

The FASB has issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) SFAS No. 117-1, Endowments of Not-for-Profit
Organizations: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the Uniform
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds, Act (UPMIFA), and Enhanced Disclosures for All
Endowment Funds, which provides guidance about the net asset classification of donor-restricted
endowment funds for a not-for-profit organization that is subject to an enacted version of UPMIFA
and expands disclosures about endowment funds (both donor-restricted and board-designated
endowment funds), regardless of whether an organization is subject to UPMIFA. FSP SFAS No.
117-1 is effective for fiscal years ending after December 31, 2008. The Foundation is currently
evaluating the impact of the provisions of FSP SFAS No. 117-1 on its financial statements.

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS

Investments are summarized as follows at June 30, 2008:
As of June 30, 2008

Pooled investments and mutual funds $ 16,119,690
U.S. Government obligations 8,699,018
Corporate equities 23,331,845
Corporate debt obligations 4,054,938
Cash surrender value of insurance policies 1,673,193
Real estate 516,056
Other 46,032
$ 54440772

The Foundation has entered into various split interest agreements, including charitable gift annuities
and pooled income funds, whereby the Foundation serves as trustee. The assets held under these
splitinterest agreements are included in investments at June 30, 2008 with a fair value of $711,350.

At June 30, 2008, the fair value of certain permanently restricted investments have gone below their
historical cost, and the deficiency of $273,916, has been recorded in unrestricted net assets.
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NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS (Continued)

The following schedule summarizes net investment income (loss) and its classification in the
statement of activities:

Year ended June 30, 2008

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Dividends and interest (net of
(expenses of $420,040) $ 1,256,644 $ (65,205) $ 42,070 $ 1,233,509
Realized gains (losses), net 34,661 3,785,985 320,900 4,141,546
Unrealized gains (losses), net (409,255) (5,501,249) (294,295) (6,204,799)
$ 882,050 $ (1,780,469) $ 68,675 $ (829,744)

NOTE 3 - PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable, net, are summarized as follows at June 30, 2008:
January 8, 1900

Unconditional promises expected to be collected in:

Less than one year $ 4,386,979
One year to five years 4,609,775
Over five years 703,988
9,700,742

Less unamortized discounts ranging from 3.34%
to 5.15% (909,986)
8,790,756
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (723,871)
$ 8,066,885

NOTE 4 - EXTERNALLY MANAGED TRUSTS

Externally managed trusts consist of irrevocable charitable lead trusts and charitable remainder trust
whereby the Foundation is the beneficiary, not the trustee. The amount due from these split-interest
agreements and the related contribution revenue is recognized at the fair value at the date of the
gift. The amountdue is then discounted using a discount rate and age factors in order to record the
contribution at net present value. The discount rates used as of June 30, 2008 ranged from 3.99%
to 4.59%.
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NOTE 5 - FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture and equipment are summarized as follows:
As of June 30, 2008

Automobiles $ 45,469
Furniture and fixtures 66,872
Office equipment 8,519
120,860

Less accumulated depreciation (98,349)
$ 22,511

NOTE 6 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2008 were available for the following purposes:
As of June 30, 2008

Student financial aid $ 12,952,306
Academic divisions 2,455,194
Research 663,023
Operation and maintenance of plant 7,303,900
Library 190,312
Athletics 296,326
Faculty and staff support 506,616
Other restricted purposes 5,245,113

Total $ 29,612,790
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NOTE 7 - PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2008 have been categorized based on the donors'
designation of the related investment income and are summarized as follows:

As of June 30, 2008

Student financial aid $ 27,563,814
Academic divisions 2,229,254
Research 705,969
Operation and maintenance of plant 1,448,101
Library 2,975,699
Faculty and staff support 5,967,517
Other restricted purposes 4,074,520
__ Total - $ 44,964,874

NOTE 8 — PLANNED GIVING INVENTORY (UNAUDITED)

Planned giving inventory for the Foundation as of June 30, 2008 is as follows:
As of June 30, 2008

Insurance policies $ 19,542,819
Wills 6,075,000
Trusts 8,434,599

Other 850,000

Total $ 34,902,418
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NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The following contributed services, commodities, utilities, equipment, and facilities were received
from the University during 2008 and are reflected as unrestricted contributions and unrestricted
expenses in the statements of activities.

Year ended June 30, 2008

Wages and benefits $ 1,381,198
Contractual services 46,411
Commodities 22,931
Utilities 37,893
Facilities 96,144

Total $ 1,584,577

NOTE 10 - LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Foundation leases an automobile under a noncancelable operating lease agreement.
Management expects that, in the normal course of business, leases which expire will be renewed or
replaced by other similar leases.

At June 30, 2008, the minimum rental commitment under the noncancelable operating lease is
$12,935 and is due in fiscal 2009.
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Combining Statement of Net Assets

As of June 30, 2008
University

Alcom Deita Jackson Mississippi  Mississippi  Mississippi  University University  of Mississippi

State State State State Universty  Valley State of of Southem Medical IHL Board Eliminaion

University University University University  forWomen  University  Mississippi  Mississippi Center Office HCVS Entries TOTAL

Assets
Curren assels.
Cashandcashequivalents § 8168280 § {325530) § 12420594 § 48258134 1776567 § 3050004 § 33262244 § 47418864 § 137742560 § 6738126 § 13795 § - § 298676728
Shorteminvestments 5,054,054 1,095,375 100,094 5010744 1,275,683 1,409,663 79,641,891 8172146 - 3952634 . 105,722 484
Accounts receivable, net 11570525 4,990,262 22,196,691 45,462,169 5,071,606 6,921,025 32,282,535 45,205,333 84,403,652 3,823,703 481207 262498708
Student notes receivable, net 165,709 375,390 266677 2,369,861 148,761 3489479 1,482,004 670,901 1,246,239 10,216,021
Inventories 111830 213,287 84,139 2,767,384 13,032 509,223 1,133,334 585,102 14,697,809 55,770 20821910
Prepaid expenses am 114652 3673241 190,284 61,149 189,760 2031471 1635272 67,486 7973026
Other current assets 7151 78,660,214 78,667,365
Total current assets 25,100,109 65234% 35,084,346 107,541,533 8477133 12041154 140090243 104984720 317810408 16304958 619,202 0 784,576,242
Noncurren! assels:
Restricted cash and cash
equivalents 4912733 39,853 5,500,696 3151172 {163,932) 317,831 16,590,183 1,097,927 88,025,975 1,346,473 121,148911
Restncted shotdem
investments . - - - 400,000 3.939,339 - 2.957,699 1,658,159 8.965.197
Endowments investments 4462178 9.639 13962085 25,586,757 2407939 1,406,136 67,648,154 2,826,806 50424159 10645330 - 179,379,213
Other lang-term investments 7682243 911,545 68,404,567 3097219 6,182,285 5,174,929 20,406,899 25800642 21,589,526 555047 213804913
Student notes receivable, net 1444811 1,562,173 16,094,670 1,497 854 18,600,230 2,3438M1 13104349 33685593 - 109,333,751
Capial assets, nat 100,631,280 87538530 231092304 607750814 78369557 55207721 45280692 335820288 391,502,008 5431544 24961 2.346,535978
Other noncurent assets 1874371 156,555 2,030,926
Total noncurren? assels 110,306,191 GT45085 254903185 720988180 85608637 67200877 614830458  383.4%.791 571824832 74,356,645 580008 2931198 689
Total assets $ 135406300 § 103568521 § 289987531 § 628529713 § 94085770 § 79251031 § 764879701 § 483480511 § 639635240 § 90751603 § 1199210 § - 8 3765775138
(Continued)
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As of June 30, 2008

State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Combining Statement of Net Assets

Univorsity
Alcom Delta Mi ip Mississippi Mississippi [ ity Uni ity of Mississippi
Stato State State State University Valioy Stato of of Southem Modical JHL Board Elimination
University University i y Univarsity for Women Unijvorsity Mississippi Mississipp! Caentor Office MCvS Entries TOTAL
Liabilities
Cument liabihties.
Accounts payable and
accrued liabilities $ 4630383 $ 2424120 11,587,871 § 25669132 2404935 § 2895166 § 19745201 § 15875604 §  55022,555 § 3,155899 § 506,386 § -8 143,917,252
Delerved revenues 24,503 1,421,446 5,352,441 10,306,356 716,803 . 22,461,480 8,115,667 2,185,470 - - - 51,584,166
Accrued leave liabifies -
curren portion 1,763,608 160,949 297,495 1,382,939 41,632 176,031 $21.000 1,100.000 2,354,683 40,975 8.865 - 8248177
Long-term Gabulities -
current portion 51,193 1,010,016 1,859,425 6,613,621 244362 105,000 5,279,259 2,284,084 15,080,727 5,767,474 - - 39,195,161
Other curren hiabihties - - - 247.655 227.278 1,794,753 283.310 19,665 26.060,941 - - 28.633.,602
Total cusrent liabilities 6 469,687 5,016,531 19,097,232 44,219,703 3.635.010 4,970,950 48,690.250 28,395,020 101,604,376 8,064,348 515,251 - 271,578,358
Noncurrent liabilities:
Deposits refundable 929,434 129,058 32,444 82,240 - 228,824 105,305 100,803 747321 - - . 2,355,429
Accrued leave liabilities 1,835,592 1,533,753 2,968,093 19,392,089 941671 1,717,322 10,438,126 8.210,414 27,599,652 606,307 44,646 - 75,287,665
Long-lerm liabililies 185,000 5,748,964 92,159,787 138,592,333 471,953 18,800,000 80,203,864 77,782,347 149,696,909 - . - 563,641,157
Other long-term liabilities - 1.809.187 1,554,522 15,363,492 1.560.205 - 9,264,000 28,447,100 29,320,567 17,815.526 - - 105,134,599
Tolal noncurren liabilities 2,950,026 9,220,962 96,714,846 173,430,154 2,973,829 20.746.146 100,011,295 114,540,664 207,364,449 18,421.833 44,646 - 746,418.850
Total liabilities 9.419.713 14,237,493 116,812,078 217.649.857 6,608,839 25,717,096 148,701,545 142,935,684 308,968.825 27,386,181 559,897 . 1,017,997.208
Net Assets
Invested i capital assets,
nel of related debt 100,695,087 80,815472 143,088,242 462,544,860 77,653,242 36,459,277 367,383,840 256,753,856 229,662,372 5,425,391 24 961 . 1,759,506.600
Resticted for:
Nonexpendable:
Scholarships and
fellowships - - 13,962,005 3,082,247 1,236,406 1,463,296 4,281,862 - - - - - 24,045,926
Research - - - 4,880,672 - - 149,660 - - - - - 5,030,332
Other purposes 4,482,076 - - 8,543,382 1,563,679 - 43,075,025 569,080 15,061,958 - 614.352 . 73,898,562
Expendable:
Scholarships and
tellowships - - 8,595 667,927 679,597 1,521,337 5,529,034 3.641,678 2,410,819 39,194,484 - 53,653.471
Research - . - 10,787,239 - - 7,382,925 80,627 27,160,023 - - - 45,410,814
Capita) projects - 2,778.218 13,406,883 2,885,081 1,651,068 5,570,000 13,654,179 - 43,116,649 - . 83,072,078
Ded1 service 414,981 308,118 213531 (3.602.477) - 7 234,857 4,006,993 5,836,039 9.010 - - 7,421,059
Loans 1.492,210 399,609 274,327 3.937.218 301,899 - 13,900,162 5,235,851 7,624,203 - - 33,165,479
Other purposes 1,069.614 204,080 - 1,947,342 (143,440) 5.475,519 11,811,205 5,579,498 58,486,647 14,320.073 - - 98,750,538
Unvesinicted 17.832619 4,825,531 3.221,780 115,196,365 4,534,480 3,024,499 148,775,387 70,677,234 191,317.705 4.416.464 - 563.822.064
Tola) net assets 125,986.587 89,331,028 174,175,453 610,879,856 87.476.931 53,533,935 616.178.156 345.544.827 580.666.415 53.3656.422 639.313 - 2.747.777 923
Total liabitities
and net sssets $ 135406300 § 103568521 S 289987531 § 628520713 $ 94085770 § 79251031 S 764879701 $ 486480511 $ 889635240 § 90751603 $ 1199210 § $ 3765775131
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For the year ended June 30, 2008

State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

University
Alcom Oelta Jackson Mississippi Mississippi Mississippi University University of Mississippi
State State State State Univorsity Valley State of of Southemn Wedical IHL Board Elimination
University University University University for Women University Rississippi Mississippl Center Office MCVsS Entries TOTAL
Operating Revenues

Tution and tees $ 17181588 § 18755398 $ 43315917 § 103,021,185 § 10846763 $ 16089194 § 124,137,378 § 91985161 § 10210762 § - - §  435543,347

Less' scholarship aliowance: (7.888.419) (4.388.934) {16,600,053) (23,079,413) (3,625,528) (7,793,535) (23.582.400) (18.7980.257) (1.715.266) - - {107.463.805)
Net lwbon and fees 9,293.169 14,366,465 26,715,864 79,841,772 7.221,235 8,295,659 100,554,978 73,194,904 8,485,496 - - - 328,079,542
Federal appropnalions - - - 15.235,366 - - . - - . - - 156,235,366
Federat granls and contracts 17,192,745 3744713 43,822,670 147,151,788 910,517 9,045414 57,035,404 54,768,909 36358438 849765 3575428 {19.358,340) 362,746,340
State grants and conlracts 742,094 895,965 3,789,487 18,281,926 6,614,643 234335 9,003,432 9,102,983 8,304,316 71,499 - (15,601,263} 41,639,417
Nongovemmenta) grants and

contracts 902,297 3,017.150 2,482,835 11,900,039 2,095,020 - 29,985,545 4,330669 13,602,870 1,168,000 5933 - 69,490,358
Sales and services of

educationa) departments 744,106 1,036,177 1,820,329 31,608,952 911,904 1,338,671 9,163,122 2,030,892 1,011,884 2,366,172 125,491 (1,722,084) 50,435,806
Auxhary enterprses.

Studen! housing 3321173 3,260,003 7,682,005 15,447,718 1,677,928 2,589,878 11,930,168 12,163,918 - - - 58,092,793

Food senaces 2,964,904 2877444 5,827,430 322,604 1,142,319 2,196,212 1,382,325 1,473,408 - - - - 18,196,737

Bookstore 65,162 238,360 - 846,936 97.627 2,159.211 690,807 1,237,354 2,128,032 . - - 7.463.485

Athetics - . - 25,091,693 - - 25,167,900 8,771,857 - . - - 59,031.450

Other auxliary revenues 1,322.425 1,465,474 2,040,165 10,523,089 269,228 1,564,111 3417819 3,700,842 1,652,499 2,819,088 - - 28,774,740

Less awaliary enterpnse
scholarshep aliowance (607.152) (1.220,818) {1.756,501) (5.066,213) {906,328) - (2.050.644) (2.262,890) - - - (13.870,546)

Interest earned on loans 10

students - 26,823 - 209117 - 80,756 362,591 - 160418 - - - 839,805
Pabent care revenues - : - - - - - - - 531,192,185 - - - §31,182,186
Other operating revenues 620,122 598,927 4,920,804 2,435,068 20,214 1,548,270 5,671,297 4,208,870 23,926,643 12,223 872 554 (11,231,461) 45,033.280
Total operating revenues 36,561,045 30,326,783 97,345,088 353,929,945 20,254,308 29,052,717 252.324.744 172,812,718 626.832.782 27,146,385 3,707.406 (47.913,158) 1,602,380,763

Operating Expanses

Salanes and wages 31,893,999 27,076,723 79,136,814 260,301,767 18,349,488 24,421,634 151,770,758 136,845,853 352,285,359 9,112,897 580695 - 1,081,776,007
Fringe benefils 10,840,268 7,780,054 20,255,022 77.074.254 4,969,336 8,114819 38,098.324 42,449,258 93,195,817 2,206,529 169,065 - 305,152,748
Travel 2.280.725 1,329,494 4,682,572 14,783,791 425914 1,925642 9,704,351 8,347.811 2,384,518 319873 129,463 - 46314254
Contractual services 13,509 319 10.203.490 24,668,991 97,657,957 6,178.211 8,084,659 62,772.382 62,359,147 160,075,530 21,084,683 3,244,205 (32,311,895) 437.526.679
Utlses 4,037,250 273341 4695,575 14,557,067 2812010 2,306,853 9.860.612 10514617 14,937,200 1,038.923 - - 67,493,528
Scholarshups and fellowships 6,989,369 4,620,837 15,819,644 21,684,791 4,362,049 5448515 27,821,636 16,489 459 4,040,565 33,445,061 . (15.601,263) 125,121,663
Commodbes 6,225642 2,947 862 14,348,090 47,722,400 2,259,588 7.163.835 24,651,638 18.940.447 141,983,324 850.850 134,548 - 267.268,225
Depreciabon 3,436,761 3,270,787 4,573,651 25,570,070 1,918,310 2,175,789 20,192,585 13,367,486 25,005,443 272,862 757 - 99,791,267
Other operating expenses 64,401 81,618 4,084,034 - - 833.661 - 348,003 165,760 9.443 - 5,586,940
Tota) cperatng expenses 79.277.734 60,044,276 172,264,393 559,352,117 41.274.906 59,642.756 345,705,918 309,314,180 794.255.759 68,537,458 4.274.990 {47,913,158) 2,446,031,329

QOperatng loss (42.716,689) (29,717 ,483) (74.819,305)  {205422,172)  (21.020,598)  (30.580.039) {93.381,174) {136,501.462)  (167.422.977)  (41.381.073) {567.584) - (843.650,566)

{Conlinued)
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For the year ended June 30, 2008

State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

University
Alcom Delta Jackson Mississippi Mississippi Mississippi University University of Mississippi
State Siate State State University Valloy State of of Southem Madical IHL Board Elimination
University University University University for Woman University Mississippl Wississippi Center Office MCVS Entries TOTAL
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
State appropnations S 2011952 § 23813004 § 54706009 § 183200115 § 15854067 § 20302567 § 88378677 § €134 $ 226208885 § 43403621 § 514773 ¢ - $§ 780714661
Gifts and grants 9,085,188 4913547 18,848,532 51,682,952 3,982,285 9,606,826 19,084,245 21,528,070 11,289,373 444,477 28997 - 150,504,492
Investment income, net of
mvestment expense 362,478 612,635 937,303 4,048,451 393,458 858,541 3.813,541 4,024,960 4833744 2334207 - - 2244318
Interest expense on capital
asset-related debt - {431.198) {5.804,857) {6.508,654) (33.807) (761,131) {3,664.967) (3.679.771) (7,708,383) - . (28,592,768}
Other nonoperating revenues 7.465 282,200 883415 86,274 20,53% . 1,707 2620839 17,731 - - 3936,167
Other nonoperating expenses {2.424,136) {5.191.624) (464,229) (802,984) (11,562,255} 272 - (917.903) - - {21.362,865)
Total net nonoperating
revenues (expenses) 38,587,188 26,511,317 63,767.563 232,842,050 19,484,293 18,465.084 107,621,768 116,994,367 237.324.458 45,282,127 543770 - 907,444,005
Income (loss) before other
revenues, expenses, gains
and losses {4.129,501) {3.206,176) (11,131.742) 27.419.878 (1.536,305)  (12,124,955) 14,240,594 (19,507,075) 69,901,481 3.891.054 (23.814) - 63.793.439
Capidal grants and gifts - 107,227 2,155,776 8,855,657 28,063,105 184,821 - - 40,466,585
State appropnations restncted
for capial purposes 12,566,449 5,219,581 11,264,561 7,907.53%6 1.434,206 17,076,504 8,977,006 9819617 3915653 264,889 78,486,002
Additions lo permanent
endowments 1,415,000 - - 72,594 51,200 5,766 . 245,609 - 1.790.169
Other additions - 76,885 - - - 131,447 440,440 - - 648,772
Qther deletions . {211,769) - (724,288) - {800,591) {998,767) (2,566.912) - - {5,392 327)
Change in ngt assels 9,871,948 1,876,521 152,819 34,710,353 2126211 5,002,749 32,409,879 17,817,320 71,690,652 4,155,943 {23814) 179,792 641
Net Assets - beginnung of year,
as onginally reported 115,781,006 89,535,029 174,022,634 576,169,503 85,432,057 48,531,186 583,768,277 319,785,185 508,975,763 59,470,715 - 2.562.471.3%
Pnor peniod adjustments 333633 {2.082.522) - - {1.081,397) - . 7.942.321 - (261.236) 663.127 - 5513926
Net Assets - beginning of year,
as restated 116,114,639 87,452,507 174,022,634 576,169.503 85,350,660 48,531,186 583,768.277 327,727 507 508,975,763 59.209.479 £63.127 2,567,985.262
Net Assels - end of year § 125986587 § 89331028 § 174175453 § 61087985% § 87476931 § 53533935 § 61617815 § 345544827 § 580666415 § 63365422 § 6393 § - § 2747777923
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For the year ended June 30, 2008

State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

University
Alcom Delta Jackson Mississippi Mississippi Wississippi University University of Mississippi
State State State State University Valley State of of Southem Medical {HL Board Elimination
University University University University for Women University Mississippi Wississippi Cenler Office NCVS Entries TOTAL
Operating Activilies

Tuition and fees $ 0086404 § 14388459 27207863 § 79327467 $ 7490327 § 6797491 § 100562808 § 73873264 $ 8898822 $ -8 - 8 - §  327.332995
Grants and contracts 20,714,333 7,831,958 §0,278,488 174,057,747 9,633,484 9,441,200 114,257,873 63,662,768 56,720,102 9,737,153 3,581,361 {34,859,603) 484,956,864
Sales and services of

educational departments 744,106 1,036,177 2,684,028 32,082,001 901,408 1,338,671 9,838,154 2,030,892 986,903 2,819,088 125490 (1,722,084) 52,875,025
Payments 1o suppliers (16,119,346) (14.456,432) (48,025,225) (161,052.385) (8.607.480) (16,303,689) (88,087,882) {91,937.168) (268.184.622) (21,443 .406) (3.446,989) 32,311,895 (735,352.930)
Payments to employees for

salanes and benefils (43,257 520) (34,115,130) (96602,040)  (335083098)  (23.395.069)  (32733711) (186676431}  (178.010.639) (441.010.768)  (11,319.426) (749.760) - (1.382,953.592)
Payments for ublives (4.037,250) (2.733.411) (4.721,557) (14.557,068) (2,771.557) (2.306,863) (9.663.053) (10,513,942) {14,217.200) {1.038.923) . . (66,560.824)
Payment for scholarships and

fellowships {6,989,369) (4.620.837) (17.576,145) (21,684,791) (4.372.113) {5,449.515) (27,766.884) (16,842,219) {4.040,565)  (23.275,165) 15,601,263 {117,036,340)
Loans 1ssued to studenis and

employees - (423,723) - {4.315,624) - - (5,465,108) (4.897,270) {2,349,393) {8.260,332) - - {25.711,448)
Collections of loans lo

students and employees - 261,074 - 3,250,970 - (31,313) 2,060,681 3725220 1,574,116 1.649,556 - 12.519,513
Awabary enlerpnse charges:

Student housing 3315909 3,091,428 9670.419 15.479,154 1.148,284 2,591,011 9.711,51 11,035,408 681 - - 56,043,816

Food services 2,964,904 2877444 3,983,494 385,865 786,399 2,196,212 1,214,670 1,303,688 - - - - 15,712.677

Bookstore 65,162 238,350 - 846.936 97,634 2.158.211 692,603 1,104,350 2,077,976 - - - 7,282,232

Athlgucs - - - 23,434,643 - - 24719222 8,348,067 - - - - 56,501,932

Other auxliary enterpnses 715273 425,626 927,968 8.494,667 270,572 1,564,111 3,550,939 3,380,171 1,652,679 2,366,172 - - 23358478
Patent care senvices - - - - - - - - 518,775.824 - - 518,775,824
Interest earned on loans to

students - 26923 4,558 . - 80,756 392,302 - 160418 213,529 - - 878,485
Other receipts 620,029 681,918 4,939,015 20917 20.214 2,880,923 5,614,982 3,156,500 24,908 500 12,867.743 554 (11,231,461) 44677034
Other payments - {287.211) - 16,716.587 - {1,393 {9.683.170) - {350.929) {165.780) - - 6.228.104
Net cash provided (used) by

operatng activies (32.177.275) (25.747.077) (67,220,134)  (182,288.812)  (10,087.897)  (27.776.898) {54,746,571)  (130.571,900)  (144,397456)  (35.849.791) (489,343) - {720.472.154)

Noncapital Financing Activities

State appropnations 30,523,648 23,483,032 53,987,114 182,885,517 15,616,965 20,067,956 88,015,637 94,517,957 226,028,785 43,403 621 514773 - 779,255,006
Gifts and grants for other than

capial purposes - . 18,848,531 43,989,538 4,111,85% 9,606,826 16,474,282 21,902,440 11,289,373 444 477 - - 128,667,333
Pnvate gifts for endowment

purposes 1,415 000 . - . 14,489 51,200 5,766 - 245609 - - - 1,732,064
Federal loan program rece:pls 22,268 662 14673127 59,136,548 68,837,485 9,724,229 21,536,816 56,707,077 72,061,314 18,211,357 - - . 343,176,715
Federal loan program

disbursements (22,288,662) {14673,127) (59,136,548) (68.703,868) (9,725,866)  (21,536.816) (56,707.077) (72,696.641) {18,211,257) - - (343.679.962)
Qther sources - 4913548 - 23027 41348 - 146,550 RBIR 514419 - - - 6,044.623
Other uses (24.992) - (337.283) (848.712) (2.354,349) (548,305) - (1.427,308) (127 499) - - (5.668.448)
Nel cash provided (used) by

noncapital financing actvites 31,938,648 26,381,585 72835645 226.694.416 19.506.409 27,371,633 106,093,940 115,816,803 236,650,678 43.720.599 §14.773 - 909,527,330
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2008

University
Alcom Delta Jackson Mississippi Mississippi Mississippi University University of Mississippi
State State State State University Valley State of of Southem Medical IHL Board Elimination
University University University University for Women University Mississippi Mississippi Center Office MCVS Entries TOTAL
Capital and Related Financing Activities
Proceeds from capital debt S -8 675000 § 77725642 § 6110000 $ - $ - § - $ 3160000 $ -8 ) - 3§ - § 87670642
Cash paid for capdal assets {1.902.116) (1.379,099) {16,212,060) {25.594,540) (2.294675)  (11.558,048) (46,309,730} (52,424,128) (32,763 ,602) (5.100) . . (190,443,098)
Capital appropriaons received . - - - . 8437233 - - - - - 8.437,233
Capital granis and contracts
received 9,085,188 - - 107.227 4,474 956 - 6,130,341 27,720,238 9,211 - - - 47,614,161
Proceeds from sales of capital
assels . - - 107183 - {39,938) - 105,565 910,267 - - - 2,047,725
Principa! paid on capita! debt
and leases (50,000) (835,259) {74,825,656) (6,591,570} (227,786) (130,000) {4.953,978) (2,727 491} {11.118,300) (3.641) - - {101,463 681)
Interest paid on capia! debt
and leases (16,440) (431,198) (5,200,501) {6.904,125) {33,807 (761,131) {3.705,874) (3.527,476) {7.580,986) {76) - - {28,161,614)
Other sources - 337,225 736613 3621,052 - 20,536 1,178,188 440,440 2173200 - - - 8,507,254
Other uses ) {834,793) {1.731.3%4) {353.520) {1,806.866) - {123.501) (998.768) - {5.948,743)
Net cash prowdad (used) by
capital and related financing
achvities 7.116.731 {2.468.124) {19,507.356) (26,533,645) 11822  (12,468,581) (39.347.321) {28.251,620) {48,283.210) {6.817) - - {171,740.121)
Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales and
maturities of investments 1415000 1,650,000 62,690,155 102.265.457 §,748.952 10,758,185 47,767,535 68,344,034 64.417.773 49,707,315 - - 414,764,467
Inferest received on investments 384,005 604,873 855,519 6.225,581 316,380 858,541 9,326,187 4,697,812 9,894,207 1401338 - - 34664 443
Purchases of nvestments {1.415,000) {2.500.000) {33,308.130)  (101.717.059) {5.889,790) 80.742 {60.058.821) (35.805.122) (40.113607)  (55,112.570) - - (335.823,357)
Net cash provided (used) by
investing activibes 384.005 (245.127) 30,337,544 6.773.979 175.542 11.707 469 {2.965,039) 37.236.724 34,198,373 (4.003.917) - - 113,589 553
Netincrease (decrease) m cash
and cash equivalents 7262109 (78,742) 16,436,699 22545938 595,876 (1,166,377) 9,035,009 (5,767.993) 76,168,585 3,858,074 25430 . 130,914,608
Cash and cash equivalenls -
beginning of year 5,838,904 123,085 1.493,591 28,863,368 1,016.759 4,534,302 40,817,418 54,284,584 147,599,950 4,226,526 112,565 - 288.911,031
Cash and cash equivalents -
end of the year $ 13101013 § 44323 0§ 17030290 § 51409306 S 1612635 § 3367925 § 49852427 § 48516591 § 225768535 § 8084599 § 137995 § - § 419825639
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For the year ended June 30, 2008

State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

University
Acom Delta Jackson Missigsippi Mississippi Mississippi University University of Mississippi
State State State State University Valley State of of Southem Medical IHL Board Elimination
University University University University for Women University Mississippi Mississippi Center Office MCVS Entries TOTAL
Reconciliation of Operating Income
{Loss) to Net Cash Provided
{Used) by Operating Activitics
Operaing sacome (105S) S (42.716689) § (29717.493) § (74919.305) § (205.422.172) § (21.020.598) § (30.590.039) § (63.381.174) § (136.501.462) § (167.422.977) § (41.391073) §  (567.584) § - §  (843.650.566)
Agjustments to reconcile net
income (loss) o net cash provided
{used) by operaing achwibes:
Depreciation expense 3436761 3270787 4573651 25,570,070 1918310 2,175,789 20,192,555 13,367 488 25,005,443 272,862 7571 99,791,287
Seff-insured claims expense - - - - - - - - 2,544,000 7,024,000 - 9,568,000
Bad debt expense 258,623 1,969,430 314,804 135,085 156,618 535,622 150,000 265,600,515 632,956 - 269,754,753
Other 359,558 - - - - - - 610,264 {79.778) 890,044
Changes in assets and liabulities
(Increase) decrease in assels’
Receivables, nel 3.150.762 (269.820) (4.104,242) (5.714.125) (310.402) (171.756} 18,203,851 {4.580,465)  (269.298.866) 2,883,645 34902 - (260,171.516)
Inveniones 12.000 55,192 70249 (75.744) {1.572) (170.410) (122,791) (20,487} 1,131,064 30,366 - 807 867
Prepad expenses 2030 96.485 {247.046) 18,557 817 208,101 419,951 (424.478) {3.653) 68,614
Other assels - 76623 60,815 - - . - (32.986.126) . - (32.848.688)
{Increase) gecrease in fiapiities:
Accounts payable and
accrued liabdites 3,546,318 200,379 224303% 3,566,148 159,383 898,069 1770215 {1.641,628) 7914592 622,039 115,564 19,394,115
Defemed revenue . kIR 252,267 1,164,704 4599 - 11673 (779.933) 455453 - - 3,531,924
Deposits refundable 3N,245 422 (1644) . - (34,504) . (66.304) 747,321 . - 1,016,446
Accrued leave liability 72,328 (36.048) 212,480 {1,606.366) {1.259) {398,699) 1,125,602 545,139 2,960,054 {12,555) (18) 2,860,658
Loans to studen!s and
employees . - . {19,107) {3.404,225) (1.464,199) (408,142) . (5.296,673)
Other hiabiites (50,000) 92,082 25836 - 376.414 - . 19,785,691 {6.518,642) - 13,711,381
Tolal adustments 10,538,414 3.970.416 7,690,171 23,033,360 1.922.701 2,813,141 38.634.603 5.929.562 23,025.521 5,541,282 78,241 123178412
Net cash prowded (used) by
operating activites § (321772715 §  (25747077) §  (67.229.134) § (182388812) § (19.007897) § (27.776.898) § (54.746.571) § (130.571.900) S (144.397.456) § (35849.791) §  (489.343) § - § (720472.154)
Hon-cash Capitat Related
Finanting and Investing Activitios:
New capital leases $ - § - § H 375000 § 121847 § $ - § 378004 § 11426508 $ 1) - 0§ 12301359
Capital assets appropnated § 12586449 § 5219581 § 10729397 § 7907536 § 1434205 § 17076504 § 8977006 § 9819617 § 3793101 § $ - § 77543397
Danations of capital assels $ - § $ § 13393977 § $ -8 626222 $ 138234 § 83610 § $ - 0§ 14247043
{Concluged)

-111 -



(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)

-112-



Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

-113 -




(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)

-114 -



State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Fedenal
CFDA Pass-through Entity Total Federal
Federal GrantorPass-through GrantorProgram or Cluster Title Number {dentifying Number Expenditures ASU DSU JSU (51 MUW MVSU UM UNMC USM IHL Board MCVS
Student Financia) Aid - Cluster:
U.S. Department of Education:
Federa! Supplementa Edutationat Opportunty Gramss (FSEQG) 84.007 $4.702201 $892156  S254237  $1,174,185 $793329  $5121 8509221 $312480 $40000  $700472
Federe! Family Educaon Loars (FFEL) 84.022 187,113,156 136435 27429357 30752 9298555 21536816 34956006 15570412 32635803
Federal Wosk-study Program (FWS) 84003 6391023 M a7 19338390 10803714 11312 560451 692,485 19947 1137825
Federal Perkins Loan Program (FPL) 84.008 8,707 230 332,51 787 2165883 1114335 4872166
Federal PELL Grant Program 84,063 78400883 TENMA97 4398150 12113697 12617403 3GI76E0 7914497 8907439 353613 15766207
LEAP 84.069 492357 7905 50,905 2,188 2251 57% 11,880 $254,500
Federa] Direct Loan Program 84.268 22288662 22,288,662
Academic Competiiveness Grant 84375 1,586,958 2,175 280650 421,182 55275 97,700 385,062 320914
National Science and Math Access to Retan Talent 84.376 1,388,723 134,638 280,000 500,052 35,685 58,000 209,458 171,890
DOE P338H07006 84938 541,249 541,249 .
Total US. Department of Education 311,621 441 31251460 19900951 48262724 47318930 13445853 30705936 47659833 17.104.093 55,717,158 254,500
USS. Departmert of Heatth and Human Sesvices:
Nursirg Feaulty Loan Program 0nxl 10,164 10,164
Adranced Educaton Nursing Traneeships 93.358 94,356 41413 28451 A4
Health Professions Student Loans 93.342 511,019 611,019
Schotarships for Health Professions Students from Disadvantaged Backgrounds 93.92% 791,749 137,166 654,563
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 1,407 268 1413 28451 - - 24432 - 646,205 664,727 - - -
Total Studont Financial Ald - Cluster 0T 3122876 19929402 40262724 47318530 1347045 30705935 48,308038 17768820 55717958 254,500
Research and Development Cluster:
US. Department of Agricutture:
US Degt of Agricuwral 10.000 (3162 p.162)
Agricuture Research - Basic and Appiied Research 10.001 12617012 120,226 6.954499 §.303.203 23914
Plart § Ancmal Disease, Pest Controt and Anma) Care 10.025 nez 13,187 13188 5241
Wikdifo Senvices 10028 610666 610,666
Forestry Incencives Program 10.054 Q1207 Hr27
Grants for Anmal Research, Special Research Grants 10200 4880421 25938 18,600 5938 4,003 882 711,083
Cooperatve Forestry Research 10202 543 775431
Payments to Aghouttural Expesiment Stations Under Hatch 10.203 4882338 4882338
Grants for Agrcutural Research - Competiive Reseaich Grants 10.206 1436479 1327174 3954 41261 63,540
Animal Haa¥h and Disease Research 10207 86,320 8,320
1890 Instthution Capacily Buikding Grants 10216 2962978 2962978
Agricutura) and Rural Economic Research 10250 226,426 26426

-115-



State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

-116 -

Federal
CFDA Pass-through Entity Total Federal
Federal GrantonPass-through GrantorfProgram of Cluster Tile Number Identifying Number Expenditures ASY DSV JSY MSU NUW  WVSU UM UMMC UsH IHLBoard  MCVS

Indiatrve for Futwre Agneuture 2nd Food Systerms 10.302 16.500 16.500
Integrated Programs 10.308 %7307 23,7685 4352
Hometand Securty -Agnauture 10304 45941 45941
Crop beyrance 10450 205915 25916
Cooperztve Extension Sesvice 10500 12145042 2657618 9488424
Team Nutrbon Grens 10574 1,115.288 1,116,286
Forestry Research 10652 999783 904,626 66,043 28914
Cooperatve Foresty Assistance 10664 47112 20825 %287
Natonal Forest Dependent Rural Communities 10670 9431 9431
Forest Stewardship Program (B) 10678 20,53% 205%
Forest Heath Protection (AB) 10.680 32783 783
Resource Conservation & Oevelopment 10.901 169,780 76,15% 93634
Widiite Haddat bxcentve Program 10914 469458 459,458
Ground and Surface Water Consenvation - Emvronmental Qualty incentives Program 10918 208 23
Technical Agnouitural Assistance 10560 27430 4%
Scientific Cooperabon and Research 10561 701 701
Intemational Traneng Foregn Pesticzpant 10562 4152 41520

Suttotal Orect Programs 44652847 6,106,388 16,600 5938 30916776 6469486 4151 1,074,338

Pass-tvough Program From
Colorado St Uiy US Degt of Agncuture 10.000 01020137 1,006 1,006
Caty of Eupora US Degt of Agnauthee 10.000 05040333 21689 21669
Oceanc bnsitude - US Degt of Agricuture 10,000 6020118 {1.857) (1.857)
M3 Degt Ag & Commence - US Dept of Agrituiture 10.000 06090735 25597 25,997
S Dept Ag & Commerze - US Dept of Agricutire 10.000 07070660 16,112 16,112
Lauren Fanms - US Dept of Agncuture 10.000 05020166 16,950 16,950
GowWiorks - US Dept of Agricu‘ture 10.000 0408CT20028 38245 B2AUS
Sumana Systems - US Dept of Agriculure 10.000 4T-MSU-00 210,114 210114
Univ of FL - US Degt of Agricuture 10.000 6015000000683 4041 4041
Texas Tech - US Degt of Agricuture 10.000 Texas Tech (USDARMA} 12988 12,989
Stephen F. Austin State Universiy 10.001 5864086006 () 3
Bur. of Piant Ind. - Piart and Anmal Disease Pest Control and Anmal Care 10.025 07090866 2927 2921
Bur. of Plant nd - Plant 2nd Anmat Disease Pest Control and Arema) Care 10.025 07100919 1415 14,155
Bur. of Plant nd - Prant ang Anmal Desease Pest Control and Arcmad Care 10025 07100320 7629 168
Bur. of Pert (nd. Plartt and Anmal Desease Pest Control and Anmal Care 10.025 07100321 0488 20489
Utzh Sate Univ - Plant and Animal Dsease Pest Corrol and Anmal Care 10025 070233001 37168 37,189
Massssipp State Vetennenan - State Vit Database Design 10025 26,025 505
Uah Stzte Unv - Anmal Damege Contral 10028 60385001 2282 8202
Southem Regiona! Aquatuture Center 10200 2003-38500-12997 8 2005-38500-15815 15357 15,357
Southem Regona! Aquatuture Center 10.200 2004-33500-14387 48 4
Missssippi State Universty 10.200 2006-34311-17158 26,989 2,989
Msissippi State Universty 10.200 68-7462-2-3) 905 905
Univ ot AR - Grants for Agncutural Research Special Research Grants 10200 4111088 4,069 4,009 .
Aubum Univ. - Grants for Agnieutural Research Special Research Grants 10.200 05-AGR534382-M5U 2575 2575



Federal GrantorPass-thiough GrantorfProgram of Cluster Thie

Univ of FL - USDA - Grants for Agricuttural Research Special Research Grants
05U - Grants for Agricutural Research Special Research Grants

OSU - Grants for Agricultiral Research Special Research Grants
Colorado State Univ. - Granis for Agnicuttural Research Specia! Research Grants
UGA- Grants for Agricuthural Researdh Specia) Research Geants

UAF - Grants v Agritural Research Special Research Grants

Univ of FL - USDA - Grants for Agoutura! Research Speciad Research Grans
Natona! Forests in Mssissippi - U.S. Dept of Agriastiure

JSoseph W. Jones Ecological Research Ctr. - U.S. Deplof Agnastre
Nasonal Forests in Massissippi - U.5. Dept of Agnicuture

Oceanic tstitute - Grants for Agricuttural Research Compettve Research
UAPD-Grants for Agricuttural Research Competiive Reseach

Univ. of GA - Grants for Agricuttura) Research Compettve Research
Univ of Massathuselts Amherst: Grants for Agricuttural Research

MS B4 of Animal Hith - Arimal Heatth and Disease Research

MS Bd of Aimal Hith - Animal Heath and Disease Researth

MS Bd of Agmal Hith - Animal Healh and Disease Research

1890 Instaston Capatily Buidng Grants
SlU-Catendate Highet Education Chalenge Grants

Unév of AR - Higher Education Challenge Grants

Urey of Chicago - Agricuttural and Rurd] Economic Research

NCSU - inSagve for Fultere Agricuttre and Food Systems

NCSU - tniSatve tor Fubge Agricultire and Food Systems

Texas Tech University - Crop Insurance

LSU - Cooperaiive Extension Sesvice

Mississippi Department of Educaton - U.S. Deptof Agnauthe
Universily of Mississppi - U.S. Dept of Agritutture

Okiahoma St Univ - Nutrition Education and Training Program
University of Mississippi - U.S. Dept of Agriculture
Undversity of Bssissippi - U.S. Dept of Agricufiure
Unsrersdty of Messssippi - U.S. Dept of Agriculture

Universdty of Mississippi - U.S. Oept of Agriouture
Massissippi State Universdy - U.S. Deplof Agntuttoe
Messissippi State Uriversdy - U.S. Deplof Agnature

Natonal Forests in Mississippi - U S. Dept of Agriacaure

Nafi Councd for Az & Stream - Foresty Research

Unév of TN - Forestry Research

Urey of kssoun - Forest Health Protecton (AR)

Unev of MO - Forest Hea'th Protecton (AB)

Lauren Farms - Wates and Waste Disposal Loans and Grants (Secton 306C)
Subtatal Pass-trough Programs

Total U.S. Department of Agricutiure

State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Federal
CFDA Pass-twough Entlty Total Federal
Number dentltying Number Gpenditues ASY DSy J8U NSU MUW  MVSU UM UMMC  USM  IHLBoard  MCVS
10200 £015-0000000682 6379 5379
10200 AB.60090-02 19719 19719
10200 856039003 MSU 251202 251202
10200 G-14582 (1099 1039
10200 RD38-215/3500103 264 2643
10200 UAF 050116 3145 s
10200 UnivofFL-- Purchase Orders 6218 6219
10200 O4-CS-1080705-20 1803 18083
10206 2008351011655 0313 30313
10206 07.CS-11080700-003 180,48 180,348
10206 06020118 16,172 16172
10208 4307 18,197 18197
10206 RR1E2-328/3505438 33763 18763
10208 NA 2342 )
10207 07070624 251 257
10207 07110988 8770 8770
10207 07110990 5200 5200
10216 UAPS 229430217 8844 8,844
10217 SIC 03-04 ) 0882
10217 UA AES 90926-03 5 58
10250 35843-C 14,452 14452
10303 20037702 100,148 100348
10303 2004-1501-01 (176 19
10450 1301/A203-02 860 860
10500 LSU 8465 210) @10
10558 &) @)
10564 O4-04-060/300222263A (5.500) 6.500)
10564 5701 2688 2688
10575 82315 6215
10575 05-04-051 61,084 61,084
10.575 06-03-043 111,964 111,964
10575 08-04-069 105,038 105,038
10606 018000-320975.08 13152 13152
10608 018000-320978-09 14534 1453
10652 493 498
10652 8012 m m
10852 AES5893-001-01 18,950 19950
10680 C00012393-1 10426 10426
10580 C00012805-01 12,135 12,138
10770 05060565 e @81
Zan 216 851 %05 o6 BT R4 1L104Y
676062 6015232 18600 1963 3195847 653278 1203 22H8%
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Federa!
CFDA Pass-twough Entity Total Federal
Federa) GrantorPass-through GrantoriProgram of Cluster Title Number Identifying Number _Expenditures __ ASU oSy JSU MSY MUW  MvsU UM UMMC . USM  (HLBoawd  NCVS
USS. Departmen) of Commerce:
Depatment of Commerce 11.000 10574 10,574
High School Sience Pipeine 11400 259558 26,965 2057
Anad:omous Fish Cansenvation Act Program 11405 41,768 41,768
Sea Gran! Suppact 14 251,16 12,19 483487 2075428
Coastal Zone Management Administration Awards 11419 19,8% 19,6%
Coastal Zone Managemen! Estuaring Researth Reserves 1420 B2 {245) 54
Finansial Assistance for National Centers for Coastal Ocean Science 142 967,705 97,705
Undersea Research 11430 3269815 3269815
Ofice of Oceanic and Amospheric Research (OAR) Join! and Cooperative Instivies 1432 sge 45T 40 850219
Maring Figheries Iniiative 1433 27408 858 150574
Southeast Arza Monitoring and Assessment Program 14435 16677 116677
Specia) Oceanic and Amosphanic Projects 11460 3260872 976508  1,255463 133,687 904,214
Habiat Conservation 148 663,397 43348 19891
Cangressinally Ideniified Awards and Projects 11459 483957 482997
Unalied Science Program 11472 110,820 110820
Coastal Services Center 1141 2,086,859 967450 1131419
Measuremend and Engineering Research and Standards 11508 85.99% 85,99
Sublata) Disect Programs 20,060,418 - - 1005493 7455698 - - 4404383 - 7194830 - -
Pass-through Program From:
University of Southem Mississippi 11.000 NNSO71128T 51,687 51,887
USM- Degd of Commesce 11.000 07020201 2804 2804
UM - Dept of Commerce 11.000 0710026 63,185 63,185
MDMR - Dept of Commerce 11.000 07-MSU-ARP-2 25808 25,808
HOMR - Dept of Commerce 11000 03014 4081 406N
Univ. of FL - Depl of Commerce 11.000 RLRQ-268 42 A4
Insttue for Marine Mammal Studies - U.S. Dept of Commerce #1312 16,M5 16,045
Louisiana Universites Marins Consortum- U.S, Dept of Commerce 11312 6741338 8931 8501
Louisiana Unvarsities Marine Consortum - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1.312 CRESTO7-16#674139 5457 5157
Florida ASM Universdy 11400 270629017 17 1
Howand Universiy 11400 634554159790 62,886 62,885
nstitule bot Marine Mamma) Stodies 11405 NAI6FL2703 3099 2098
MS Department of Maring Resources - U.S. Dept of Commerce 11413 03001 o7 8
Gulf States Maring Frshedes Commission - U.S. Dept of Commerce 11415 AP-Z007-0AUSWGCRL 3448 348
Gutf States Marine Fisheries Comméssion - U.S. Dept of Commerce 11415 AP-2007-CNUSMGCRL 165,629 165629
Gulf States Maring Fisheries Commission - U.S, Dept of Commerce 11415 BILLFISH200515NABNM 513 %79
Mississippi-Alabama Sea Geant Consortium - U.S. Dept of Commerce "4 NADGOAR4170078 6754 6754
University of Southem Mississippi 1417 USMGRO2633OMNISUSEDISPD 134 1,34
University of Southem Misstisippi 141 NADBOAR4170078 133,682 133682
SC Degt. of Nal. Res -Sea Gran} Suppen 1417 0074032820 211 211N
USM - Sea Grant Support 1417 GROZE33/OMNIBUS- S/CEH-14-PD 15051 15,051
USM - Sea Grant Support 1412 USM-GROZEIZOMNIBUS-RIAT-7 27861 27987
MS Department of Envirsnmental Quaty- U.S. Depl of Commeice 1418 MSR2Z3 037 2397
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Federa!
CFDA Pass-through Entity Total Federal
Federal GrantorfPass-thiough GrantorfProgram of Cluster Title Number Identifying Number Expenditures ASU oSy Jsu MSY MUW MVSY UM UMNC UsM IHL Board _ MCVS
MS Department of Emironmengal Quaity - U.S. Dept o! Commerce 11419 MSR.18 1,554 1554
Universdy of Mssissippi - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1430 0609022 12438 12438
University of Mississippi - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1430 06-09-023 91,591 91.561
Univessity of Mssissippi - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1430 07-10-030 81814 287,814
Urivers?y of Mssessippi - U.S. Degt of Commerce 11430 0304034 5,152 5,158
Univessity of Msssssippi - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1430 04-10-001 64 564
University of Mississippi - U.S. Dept of Commerte 143 05-07-009 16,623 16823
UhH{ndersea Research 1430 06-09-020 6,566 6,566
Universiy of Mssissippi- U.S. Dept of Commerce 143 08-10033 19029 190296
MS Departmert of Marine Resources - U.S. Dept of Commerce 14 07043 85,593 65593
MS Departmen! of Marine Resources - U.5. Dept of Commerce 1433 07-USMGCRL-RS-Y1 165,275 195275
MS Department of Marine Resources - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1433 07022 48901 48,901
MS Oepartment of Marine Resources - LS. Dept of Commerce 11.440 05041 {56) (56)
Oregon State Uréversity - U.S. Deptof Commerce 11.440 NA10SH-D 26,189 28,189
SC Department of Naural Resources - U.S. Dept of Commerce 11.457 0076083477 3,805 3605
Texas A8 M- US. Dept of Commerce 1457 S070004 8624 8624
The Chesapeake Reseasch Consortum, [ac. - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1457 10267 10,257
The Natwe Conservancy - U.S. Degt of Commerce 1457 NOAASIAS3929-10042006 730 7303
The Nature Canservangy - U.S. Dept of Commesce 11457 NOAASMS51929-020906 w0 142
Usev of Maryland Biotachnology tnsttute - U.S. Dept of Commerce 11457 035275768 17,988 17,938
Uney of Maryland Biotechnalogy Institute - U.S. Dept o Commerce 1487 50035275638 108,101 108,101
Unev of Marytand Brotechnelogy insttudte - U.S. Dept of Commerce 11487 50035275838 166,135 156,138
Unw of Maryland Biotechnology institite - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1457 SC035275838 350 456
Univ of Maryland Biotechnology Insgtide - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1457 035275768 182,583 182,983
Univ of Marytand Biatechnology Institite - U.S. Degt o! Commerce 11457 035275768 200,559 200,559
Univ of Marytand Bigtechnology Inséhute - U.S. Deptof Commerce 1457 035275768 61,045 61,045
USM - Special Oceanic and Atmosphesic Projects 11460 USM-GRO2138-001 53,570 63,570
LUMCON CREST - Hatitat Consesvation 11463 08-0 #57413988 12718 12,18
Mole Marine Labosatory - U.S. Degt of Commesce 1472 MML-170431 28,538 258
Mate Marine Laboratory - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1472 MML-170385 §3,006 53,006
MS Departmen! of Marine Resources - U.S. Dept of Commerce 11481 04029 32339 3233
Howard Universdy 11481 NAOGOAR4810172631017H41050 204,746 204,746
Florida ASM Universily 11.481 NAOSOAR4810164000353 21568 21684
MTA - Mamdactunng Extension Partnership 11611 07111042 10170 10,170
VEP of MS - Mamutactunng Extension Partnersisp 1Hen on21229 4379 43719
MTA - Manutactiring Extension Partnership 1161 03030294 160 162
MS Technology Altance - Mamudacturing Extension Partnership 11611 03030295 5662 5,662
MTA MEP - Mamdactiunng Extension Partnershep 161 MTA MEP2008 8,017 a807
Mssssippi Technology Aliance - U.S. Dept of Commerce 161 VEPZ008-9 75563 75583
Mississippi Technology Aliance - U.S. Dept of Commerce 11611 MEP-2008KAT 10.604 10604
Subtota! Pass-trough Programs 3,569,000 - - 483,775 621,808 - - 185,569 - 2257847 -
Total US. Departmert of Commerce 23619418 - - 1490268 8,077,506 - - 4,589,967 - 9452677 -
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Federal
CFDA Pass-through Entity Total Federal

Federal GrantoriPass-through GrantoriProgram of Cluster Tele Number Identitying Number Expenditures ASU S NSV HUN 1} Usk
US. Department of Deferse:

US Degt of Defense - Basic and Apped Scientfc Research 12,000 27.9854%0 19,584,053 8401437

Aquatc Plant Control 12100 25718442 2578442

Flood Control Projects 12106 13964 13964

Coflaborative Research and Development 12114 161,231 115509 s72
Ofice of the Chécf of Naval Research - Basic and Appiad Scendte Research 12.300 5430554 102431 ST0547 634485 LB
Mitary Medical Research 8 Development 1249 1667885 642783 1,026,103

UU.S. Amy Materia) Command - Basic Scierti§c Reseasch 12431 2038174 68,811 783260 669.265 15,838
Basic, Appied, and Advanced Researchin Science and Engneenng 12630 218958 68234 200,724

Hirtarce Defense Research Sciences Program 12,600 214443 130,608 1453 63,000 104

Mathematical Sciences Grants Program 1290 0} 0}

Research and Technology Development 12910 29152 2503515 378,007
Subtota) Direct Programs 43456473 5% 5997360  21,190602 10,941,118 4,563,798
Pass-through Program Fronx

Combusion Research & Flow Technology, Inc. 12,000 03:14-3813C303 1948 1948
Combusion Research & Flow Technology, Inc. 12,000 FI3615-02-C-3245 25954 295
Combusion Research & Flow Tectniglogy, Inc. 12.000 F43620-99-C-0041 216 2165

Trtton Systems, bnc. 12,000 FASS50-07-C-5010 534 532
Combusion Research & Flow Technology, Inc. 12.000 FASGS0-07-440T17 1523 1523

Combusion Research & Flow Technology, Inc. 12000 FAB550-08-14-3601 2564 2564

Nortrop Gruman Ship System 12000 H54003-04-D-004-0041 67791 61.791
Combusion Research & Flow Technology, Irc. 12000 NO0D14-07-40353 48n 48m

Metroaser, Inc. 12000 NOOO164-06-C-6018 9,760 9,760

Naral Meteorology & Oceangraphy Command 12.000 NOO0BS04MDO001 an oM

Cytec Corporation 12.000 100140-06-0-002 55,168 55,168

Mssissippi State University 12.000 N52306-01-D-8001 195,385 199,385
Combusion Research & Flow Technology, Inc. 12,000 N68335-05-C-0381 8,808 8,808

Progency Systems / Nava) Air 12.000 N68335-06-C-0352 38178 38,478
Combusion Reseaich & Flow Technology, Inc. 12.000 N68335-07-C-0016 148,600 148,600

Mississippi State Unvessity 12,000 NNS0BAAGTD 157 1415719

Urniversity of Southem Mesissippi 12000 NNSOGAASSB 521316 521,316

National tnsthuts of Aerospate 12000  TO7-5000-UM, Task Order #6114 2165 21625

University of Uiah 12000 WI003M-05-C-0195 7068 71,068

Impuise Devices, tnc. 12,000 VI91134-05-0009 608917 608917

Radiance Technology 12,000 WOLI3M-05C0153 129 1292

Mtec Comporaton 12,000 WI113407-C-009% 210503 210503

Mtec Corporaton 12,000 WO15U-05-C0006 sm 51,770

S Science & Engineeting Technology Corp. 12,000 WI1INF-05-2-0024 1722 1,72

Earth Search, Inc. 12,000 WO12EE-04-D-0003 25,005 2,005

Diversified Technologies, Inc. 12,000 NA 13882 13,862

Miec Comporation 12000 NA 49 449

SemiSouth Lab. - US Dept of Defense 12000 1004 97,291 927,19
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Federal
CFDA Pass-through Entity Totsl Federal
Federal GrantorfPass-through GrantoeProgram or Cluster Title Number Identifying Numbes Expenditures ASY DSy J5U NSy MUW MVSY UM UMMC USM (HLBoard  MCVS
SemiSouth Lab- US Degt of Defense 12,000 1015 371,598 371588
ATA Engingenng - US Dept of Defense 12,000 3541 8 8
Seemann - US Dept of Defense 12.000 8957 8,099 9,089
Northeop Grumman - US Degt of Defense 12.000 4713823 64300 64,303
FL State Unev -US Depd of Deferse 12.000 02040318 (14) (14)
CAE Sohutons -UUS Dept of Defense 12000 07060579 68,400 68,400
UQM Technslogies- US Dept of Defense 12.000 08060492 173,032 173,032
Geo-Centers- US Dept of Defense 12,000 4400124076 1487 1,487
MS Mitary Degt- US Degt of Defense 12.000 07-MOA-ARE-08 U4 kTR
Northeop Grumman - US Dept of Defense 12,000 220504051 9,683 9,893
Mitec - US Dept of Defense 12.000 MILTEC04-C-0018 11,346 11,346
Sentel - US Dept of Defense 12.000 02014-014 (690) (890)
Sertel - US Dept of Defense 12.000 02014014 TO 1 48450 45450
Radiance Technsiogies - US Dept of Defense 12.000 065-1233 4481 4481
Sentel - US Dept o! Defense 12.000 07014002 TASK 2 %053 26,953
Sentel - US Dept of Defense 12.000 07014-002 TASK ORDER 1 90230 90,230
Sentel - US Degtof Defense 12.000 07028-001 15,962 15,962
EBICS Technologies - US Dept of Defense 12,000 07-06-0572 13,108 13,108
MS Mitary Dept - US Dept of Defense 12.000 O7TMOARREDS 30,100 30,100
S baitary Dept. - US Dept of Detense 12,000 08-MOAPCO1 17,987 17937
IS beitzry Dept - US Dept of Defense 12,000 03MOAPC09 5,188 5,188
Sentdl - US Dept o Defense 12,000 20800-445U 3580 2980
GeoLCenters Inc - US Dept of Defense 12.000 420239 3552 3552
1V, Inc. - US Dept of Defense 12.000 APVT-0001 7554 7785
{HV, Inc. - US Dept of Detense 12.000 APVT0003 47811 247811
OSECUS -Dept of Defense 12000 BOOS-ASUND2-06 54535 54,535
Virgmia Tech - US Dept of Defense 12,000 CR-19222-430221 44,18 41,116
DARPA US Dept of Defense 12,000 DARPA Tapo Data Analysis 19,79 19,79
GORS - US Dept of Defense 12,000 GORS 57000714 258,728 258,728
¥skee - US Depd of Detense 12.000 MILTEC-06-C-0003 43551 43551
Morgan -US Dept of Defense 12.000 MOR{DQ-05-00300011 602517 602517
FSY - US Dept of Defense 12,000 R00143-Task 182 64,727 64727
FSU - US Dept of Defense 12.000 ROO149-Task 13 Ci}4 (2410) (2410)
FSU - US Dept of Defense 12.000 R00143-Task 3, 4,85 §6273 58273
£SU+US Dept of Defense 12.000 R00149-Task 6 0457 30457
FSU - US Dept of Defense 12.000 RO0149-Task 74 14 428 “08
FSU - US Dept of Defense 12.000 R00149-Task 5 & 10 51518 67519
FSU - US Dept of Defense 12.000 R00149-Tasks 8,11,8 12 §5 596 65,596
Georgia Tech - US Dept of Deterse 12,000 R7443-85 52828 §2,628
General Atomics - US Depl of Oefense 12000 SAI500005425 25,758 25,758
Northrop Grumiman - US Dept of Defense 12,000 §S PO 51 16356 011 17812 17,812
BCHO - US Deptof Defense 12.000 TCN 05169 2,153 26,15
Batteda - US Depl of Defense 12.000 TCN O3 228816 228,818
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Battete US Depl of Deterse 12,000 TCN 07176 29713 PICYIES

Battefie - US Dept of Delanse 12000 TCNOT190 n577 n577

Battelle - US Degt of Delense 12.000 TONOTIS! 139239 139339

Batteda - US Det of Delense 12,000 TN 08119 169 163

J5U- US Dest of Deferse 12000 WI27B07-P-028 1458 1458

J5U- US Degt of Defense 12,000 WI12HZ05-C-0051 {3.0%) (30%)

J5U- US Degt of Deterse 12000 WOI2H2-05-C-0051 6% 690

BCP Intemazonal Lid 1200 DAAD-01-2-0014 " w

Univessdy of Minesota 12002 DARD19-01-2-0014 %59 %53

Univensty of Minnesota 12100 36011406050821000 2965 2965

Mssissipgi Stats Universiy 12400 GSOOHTOIBFC0061/20065U2001001 17,308 17,308

Optech Intemational, Inc- U.S. Deptof Detense 12.100 Syspros000120 25910 25910
Jackson State University - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.114 WOIZHZ05-C-0051 (%60) {360)
USM Resesch Foundaton - US. Dept of Defense 12114 B4852 84,852
Jackson State Unéversty - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.116 WONISMOLCOI20 1% 1%
Misissippi State Universiy - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.300 191000136355602/7T001 59,761 59,761
Mississippi State Universiy - U.S. Dept of Deterse 12.300 191000136355802/008 137 13747
Mssissip Stzts Uriversdy - U.S. Deplt of Defense 12.300 191000136355602/007 73429 1348
Msissippi Stat2 Uriversiy - U.S. Dept of Defense 12300 191000136355802/007 YY) Y
Mssissippi Stats Universty - U.S. Degt of Defense 1230 1910001363556020005 25% 25%
Mssissippi Stata Univensdy - U.S. Deptof Detense 1230 191000136355602/T2 2185 2185
Mssissippi Stats Unvessiy - U.S. Deptof Detense 12300 191000136355602/T003 8053 80830
Misissipgi State Universty - U.S. Dept of Deferse 12300 191000136355602/T04 18830 1863
Mississipgi Stzta Universiy - U.S. Dept of Detense 12.300 1910001363558027T005 35,131 35,431
Mssissiopi Stzte Universiy - U.S. Deptof Delense 12.300 1910000136355802/T06 HIAD 17430
Mississipyi Stzle Universiy - U.S. DeptofDetense 12300 015000920528-02 285 2756
Mississippi Mitery Depastment - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.300 07 MOAARE-G3-USM 28279 28219
Mississippi Méitary Department - US. Dept of Defense 12.300 O7-MOA-ARE-07-USM 558 553
Mississippi Mitary Depactment - US. Dept of Defense 12.300 O7-MOAARE-OT-USM 13585 13585
Mississippi Miitary Department - US. Dept of Defense 12300 O7-MOAARE-05-USM 9863 9,863
Mississippi Mistary Department - US. Dept of Defense 12.300 07-MOAARE-05-USM 26% 2630
Mssissippi 63tary Degartment - U'S. Degt of Detense 12300 07-MOAARE-06-USM 143 16,743
Mississippi M3tary Degartment - U.S. Dept of Defznse 12300 O7-MOAARE-04-USM 19428 19428
Messissippi Metary Depertment - U.S. Det of Desense 12300 01MOAARE 01 12,180 12,180
Mississippi Mittary Department - U.S. Dept of Defense 12300 O7MOAARE-03-USM B a1
Mississippi Mttary Department - U.S. Dept of Defense 12300 UTHAOA-ARE-10 13T A6
Mississippi Miktary Depatment - U.S. Dept of Defense 12300 03MOAPC06 2085 20890
Mississippi Mitary Department - U1S. Dept of Defense 12300 O8-MOAPC04 5659 550
Mississippi Mty Departmert - U.S. Dept of Defense 12300 0B-MOAPC04 59877 59877
Misissippi Miitary Department - U'S. Dept of Delense 12300 0BMOPAC-02 #2350 24,350
Misissippi Mitary Depastment - US. Dept of Defense 12.300 06-MOPAC-02 5,188 6,188
Mississippi Mitaty Department - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.300 08-MOPAC02 50,784 50,784
Mississippi Mitary Department - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.300 0B-MOPACDS 64653 64,653
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Mississippi Mittary Departmen! - U.S. Depl of Defense 12.300 08-MOAPC-03 10,12 10,312
Mississippi State Unversity - U.S. Deptof Defense 12,300 191000-360225-01 93,828 98,628
Mississippi State University - U.S. Dept ol Delerse 12300 350163-191000-01 93.5% 93,59
Optech Intemasonal, Inc - U.S. Dept of Defense 12300 POXIZY 156,702 156,702
Universal Technology Corporation - LS. Dept of Deferse 12.300 FAB550-05-D-5607 11205 11205
Universal Technology Corporation - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.300 03-5568-0048-01C1 15454 15454
Universdy of Mnnesota - U.S. Oept of Defense 12300 R9106005102 /.47 B.M7
Mississippi State Unversdy - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.300 3,678 asme
Mississippi State Universdy - U.S. Deptof Defense 12.300 NAS13-564/SSC-161 10,861 10,961
Mississippi State Unwersly - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.300 SSC-119/NAS13-58033 ¥ A
Msissippi State Universiy - U.S. Deptof Defense 12.300 (36) (%)
Mssissippi State University - U.S. Dept of Defense 12300 $SC-E1MNAS13-98033 (108) (108)
Mississippi State University - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.300 SSC-96/NAS1-98033 (143) (143)
Mississippi State Universty - U.S. Dept of Delense 12.300 55) (55)
Mssissippi State Universy - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.300 2218 2218
Texas A& MFoundaton - U.S. Depi of Defense 12300 e4) @4
Drexel Univ-Basic and Apped Scientfie Research 12.300 204030 124,959 124,959
WHOI - Basic and Appied Scierdfc Research 12.300 At00506 174113 17413
FSU - Basic and Appied Scientc Research 12.300 R00419 3847 %47
FSU - Basic and Appiad Scendfc Research 12300 00909 w18 5160
Florida State Universdy $2.300 NO0O014-02-1-0380 440018 440,018
Univ. of lowa - Mitary Construction, Natona) Guard 12.400 1000557053 195517 195,517
Univ. of lowa - Mitary Constuction, Natonal Guard 12.400 1000557053 50,335 50,335
MD Anderson; Mitasy Medical Research Development 12420 WA1XWHI410142 (763) (763)

Jackson State Unwversity 12431 DASG60-99-0009 32,655 655

GA Insttule of Technology 12431 WO1NF-04-1-0190 (ARQ) 165,178 165,178

High Performance Technologies In¢ 12431 301411-060808-021000 {24,045) (24,045)

Mississippi State University 12431 0140415 2400 2400

Academy of Apptied Science 12630 HMW15820712005 65,036 65,036

Henry M. Jackson Fdin - At Force Defense Research Saences Program 12.800 000169320 §1.25 51225

Ohio State Univ - A7 Force Defense Research Sciences Program 12.600 60006867 1] {74)

Univ of MA - Air Force Defense Research Sciences Program 12.600 05003202 A 00 3613 3613

Univ o!MD- Aiz Force Defense Researth Sciences Program 12.600 2800202 10778 10,778

At Force Oftce of Scienyte Research - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.600 FA9550-08-1-0077 11,288 11288

Universal Technology Corporation - U.S. Dept of Defense 12600 06-5531-044-C1 495% 495%
Mississippi State Universsty - U.S. Dept of Defense 12910 190100-360092-01 5647 5647

Nationa! Geospatakinteligence Agency 12910 060303-01090729 (12,289) {12.289)

Mssissippi State University 12910 301411-060808-021000 (457) 457)

Sublotal Pass{hrough Programs 10.796,170 - - 30648 5,940,932 - - 321269 (763) 1512667 - -
Total U.S. Department of Defense §4.262643 713,502 - 6028010 27931584 - - 14,153,755 (763)  6,176465 - -
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US. Departmen? of Housing and Lrban Development

Histodcally Biack Colleges & Unwversities Programs ua 028 828

Community Development Block Grants/Ecanomic Development indiaive 14246 246589 235,408 11,181
Subtotal Durect Programs 329832 83243 235,408 11,181 -

Pass-through Program From:

Area Development Partnership - U.S. Degt Housing and Urban Development 4245 HUD B-05-SPM5-0132 605,389 605,389
Total U.S. Department o] Housing and Urban Development 835221 83243 235,408 11,181 - 605,363
U.S. Departmest of Interior.

US Degt of Interior 15.000 7613 15,38 262,290

Grants for Mning and Mineral Resources and Research Institutes - MVTC 15308 130,338 130,399

Fish and Wildiifa Management Assistance 15608 suan 504,682 19,795

Cooperative Endangered Spedies Conservation Fund 15615 253 253

Witz Conservation and Appredation 15617 25,000 25,000

Mutt-State Conservasion Grants (B) 15.628 179,157 178,157

Conservason Grants Private Stewardship for Impentied Speaes 15,632 82631 62631

State Wiidite Grens 15634 27159 21159

Mgralory Bird Montoring, Assessment and Conservation 15655 14,395 14385

Assistance to State Water Resources Research insttes 15.605 110,300 110,300

Geological Survey Researeh and Data Acgusidon 15.608 8125 176,663 1“2

Cooperamve Research Units Program (CRUP) 15.612 128010 128,010

National Center tor Preservation Technology and Traming 15.923 38477 w4n

Amencan Batieeld Protecton 15.926 19,502 19,502
Subtatal Direct Programs 2,329.701 - 1,798,373 392942 138,382
Pass-through Program From:

University of [tinois 15.000 MT-2210-07-NC-02 560 560

MDWFP - US Dept of intesior 15.000 06080729 83,768 83,768

MOWFP - US Dept of Intarior 15.000 7010039 8603 8603

MOWFP - US Dept of irtenior 15.000 07090870 96,972 96,972

NOWFP - US Dept of Intenior 15.000 05010052 16512 16,512

AL Dept of Conservation -US Dept of Interior 15000 8040328 8238 8238

NDWFP - US Dept of Interior 15.000 #59 04010028 531 533

Puerts Rico US Dept of Intedor 15.000 DNER 1330801211 3829 3826

NOWFP - US Degt of Incerior 15.000 Study $62 35,506 36,506

NMOWFP - US Dept of Interior 15.000 Study £65 84,204 84204

MDWFP - US Dept of Interior 15.000 W48 Study 8 57 2595 2959

MOWFP - US Dept of Irterior 15.000 W48-50 56 75,683 75,8683

Montana State Univ - Cuétura! Resource Management 15224 G231-07-W004 57 &7

Universtty of Mississippi - U.S. Dept of the intenor 15.24 0506-063 9912 9812

MS Dept of Wiidite Fisheries & Parks - U.S. Dept of the Intenior 5.2 1603 1603

MS Dept of Wiidife Fishenies & Parks - U.S. Dept of the Interior 15231 FUNDULUS-SWG FYOT 20307 20307

S Department of Manine Resources - U.S. Dept of the Intedor 15,600 07045 sz 8221



Federal GrantorPass-through GrantorProgram ot Clustes Title

MS Department of Marine Resources - U.S. Dept of the Interior

MS Depariment of Marine Resources - U.S. Dept of the Interiar

MS Depariment of Marina Resources - U.S. Dept of th Interior

MS Department of Mana Resources - U.S. Dept of the Interior

MS Department of Maring Resources - U.S. Dept of U:e Interior

14S Department of Marine Resources - U.S. Dept of the Interios

MDWFP - Sport Fish Restoraion

NFWF - Fish and Widife Managemert Assistance

NFWF - Coasta! Wetlands Planning Protecton and Restoration Act

Memphis Zooiogical Society - Cooperative Endangesed Species Conservaion Fund
Arkansas Game & Fish Comm. - Cooperative Endangered Species Conservation Fund
Memphis Zoological Society - Cocperative Endangered Spedies Conservatisn Fund
Mississippi Museum of Natura! Science - U.S. Dept of the Interior

Noxubee Wiidkfe Refuga - ChaBenge Cost Share (B)

Vississiopi Stata Univers

6 a1 C N

University of Mississippi - U.S. Dept of the Intedor

Sublotz) Pass-through Programs

Total US. Departmen of Interior

U.S. Department of Justice:
State Justice Statistics Program for Statistical Analysis Cenlers
Justice Research Development and Evaluation Project
Public Safety Partnership and Commundly Policing Grants
Subtota) Direct Programs
Pass-through Program Fron:
Lawrence Tech lnst - US Dept of Justice
Lawrence Tech Inst - US Dept of Justice
Yazoo City Federal Comectional Insttuton-Yazoo City Partners Ed Project
Forest County - U.S. Dept of Justice
Mississippi State Undversity
Mississippi Department of Pubiic Safety
Mississippi Department of Pubkc Safety
Mississippi Depattment of Public Safety
Sublote) Pass-through Programs

Tota! U.S. Department of Justice

U.5. Department of Labor.

Empioyment and Training Administrative Pilots, Demonstrations, and Research Projects

Consultation Agreements
Subtotal Direct Programs

State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Federa!
CFDA Pass-hrough Entity Total Federal
Number Identifying Number Expenditures ASU DSV JSu M3y MUW Mvsy '] UMMC USM  IMLBoard  MCVS
15.600 $07-7USM-107 56,567 56,567
15.600 S07-7-USM-108 nms 77781
15.600 O7-FS5USM-17 55973 55973
15.600 $03-84SM-118 msz 11,527
15.500 SO03-8-USN-120 38523 38523
15.600 SOSFES-USK-18 10,192 10,192
15,605 PD4544665612 71,000 71,000
15.608 2008-0156-000 22666 22686
15614 2005-0161-000 287304 28304
15615 04080749 1,754 1,754
15615 07040350 17454 17464
15615 03020192 29492 2492
15622 USFWS Post Katinad? 22% 2%
15.642 4018176051 6313 §313
15.805 06HQGRO0S4 9,045 8,045
15.808 O7ERAG0083 141214 "2
15.808 04-06-035 3002120058 3048 3,048
1279314 - 41214 - 667.541 - - 9,605 - 460954 - -
3,609,021 - 214 - 2465015 - - s - 53936 - -
16550 37,054 37,054
16.560 1,606,806 1,606,806
15710 708,995 708,995
2,352,855 - - 708995 1,606,806 - - - - 37,054 - -
16.000 Lawrence Tech Inst 5262 5,62
16.000 Lawrence Tech inst 23,156 23156
16.000 106,385 106,385
16.523 GMONTT? 12314 12374
16571 06200036372302 5,007 5,087
16588 035V4002 1202 1202
16.588 05 SV4001 6,115 8115
16.588 27649 27649
21249 - 106395 130062 28418 B - - - 12374 - -
2,630,104 - 105395 839057 1535224 - - - - 49428 - -
17.281 545,855 545,855
17.504 559,669 559,689
120654 : - - 120650 - - - - - : :
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CFDA Pass-through Entity Total Federal

Federal GrantorfPass-through GrantorProgram or Cluster Title Number Identifying Kumber Expenditures ASY [ J5U MU Muw MVSU UM UMMC USM  (HLBoant  MCVS
Pass-tirugh Program From:

South Delia Planning & Dev - Dept of Labor 17.000 07111075 16,883 16,983

TRPDD - Depl of Labor 17.000 08030251 50,000 50,000

MDES - WIA Adu} Program {A) 17.258 6-590-014-W7091-1 4,550 4,650

MDES - WA Adul Program (A) 17.258 6-590-014-W7091-1 10842 10,842

HMDES - WiA Adut Program (A) 17258 7091 6 590-014-W7091-1 3,804 3804

MDES - WIA Adu2 Program (A) 17.258 7092 6-560-014-W7091-1 4349 4349

MDES - WIA Adu? Program (R) 17258 7-550-014-W6727-1 2301762 2391,762

Subtotal Pass-hrough Programs 2462601 - 2462601 - - - - - - -
TotalU.S. Department of Labor 3,689,145 3,689,145 - - - - - - -
U.S. Department of Transportation:

US Dept of Transportation 20.000 837,335 81N

Ait Transportation Centers of Excellence 20.109 25201 25201

MS Department of Transportation 20507 461,654 461694
Research and lnnavative Technology (RIT) Hydrogen Alemative Fuel Life Cycle 2078 494,504 494,504

Transportation Planning, Research and Education 20931 154212 154212

Sublotal Direct Programs 1972946 494504 1016748 - 461694 - - - - .
Pass-through Program From:

National Academy of Sciences 20.000 DOT 6705-389 148202 148,292
Science Appications intemational Corporation 20.000 G507-T-00-8GD-0028 20601 20601
Univ. of TN - US Dept of Transportation 20.000 101564 31016 31,016

MDOT - US Dept of Transportaion 20000  SP-5999-00{027) 104008/101000 11,031 11,031

MDOT - US Dept of Transportation 20.000 103838 008000 19,704 19,784

MDOT - US Dept of Transporiation 20.000 1039004032000 35) (835)

MDOT - US Dept of Transportaton 20,000 104558 120000 4626 4656

MDOT - US Dept of Transpostaton 20.000 104558 121000 aw 3u?

MDOT - US Dept of Transportaton 20,000 104558 124000 14,840 14,840

MDOT - US Dept of Transportation 20,000 104828 130000 53,039 53,039

MDOT - US Dept of Transportation 20,000 104528 133000 62,569 62,869

MDOT - US Dept of Transportation 20.000 104828 135000 28821 282

MDOT - US Dept of Transportation 20.000 104628 136000 8% 8%

MDOT - US Dept of Transportation 20000  SPR-(151) 15129 137000 S5£208 1,094 1,004

MDOT - US Dept of Transportaton 20,000 SPR-1(49) 104626129000 48350 48250

MDOT - US Dept of Trmspordation 20000  SPR-1(51) 105129 131000 SS#202 25,45 2,45

Pennsyhvania State Universdy 20.108 03C-NEPSU (226) @)
Ciy of Oxford 20205 {TS-0360-00{002) 75157 5,157
Mssissippi Department of Pubc Safety 20205 07-UA-400-1 1872 1872

Mississippi State University 20205 192400 363742 01/060502 363742 226 23%

MDPSP - Highway Training and Education 2215 07-0P401- 72695 726%

MDPSP - Highway Training and Education 20215 07-0P4015 6342 6342
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MDPSP - Highway Training and Education 20215 08-0P-401-1 88,059 85,059
Mssissippi Departmen! of Pubkic Safety - U.S. Depl of Transportaben 20234 GMO00334 150,392 150,332
Mssissippi Department of Transportason 20600 701 ™
JSU - Universily TransportaSon Centers 20.7650 634716 27,184 27,184
Univ of Destver - Universidy Transporta§on Certers 20.760 36301-01-00 74459 74459
Subtotal Pass-Bvough Programs 959 494 4989 560.288 - 243,84 - 150,392 -
Total U.S. Depatment of Transportaton 2932440 499493 1.577.037 461,694 243,824 150,392 -
Appatachian Regional Commission:
Pass-through Program From
Oio State UResearch Fdn - Appalachian Regional Commission 23.000 60013629 6,000 8,000
Webster County Developmen! Council - Appatachian Regiona) Commission 23000 Webster County Development Counal {25%) 2.53%)
Total Appalachian Regional Commission 5465 - 5,465 -
Federal Communicatons Commission:
Pass-through Program From:
Compuiech ire 20 FCC 01 007 @ n . .
Lidrazy of Congress:
Dustntuzon of Lidrary of Congress Cataloging 42.003 439,662 439662
Natonal Aeronaubes and Space Administraton:
NASA 43.000 85,166 95,166
Aerespave Educaton Services Program 43.001 1704212 1246 887,067 6,609,699
Technology Transfer 43002 5985023 4,644,985 1,140,038
National Aeronautics Space Administration NOCFDA NNAOGCNASG 103,652 103,652
Nationa) Aeranautics Space Administration NO CFDA NNJOGHAMP 171,214 17274
Nationa! Aeronautics Spate Administration NO CFDA NNKOSMBT4A 5,648 5848
Sublota! Direct Programs 14,065,175 1246 4,940,151 887,067 280,774 7949937
Pass-hrough Piogram From
Mississippi State Universdty 43.000 DONNSO06AAB5D 1022257 102,257
Mssissippi State Universdy 43.000 NAS13 98033 439 LXU]
Jet Propuision Laboratory 43.000 NM0710850 1,580 1,580
Combusion Research & Flow Technology, Inc. 43,000 NNMOSAAGSC 157 157
Combusion Rescarch & Flow Technology, Inc. 43.000 NNMOGAB12C 99578 99,578
Combusion Research & Flow Tedhinology, Inc. 43,000 NNBBCBIP s S27
CFORC- RASA 43.000 647 26303 2,303
Hypercomp Eng -MASA 43.000 1074 81,346 81,346
Univ of AL - BHam NASA 43.000 2060462 174252 174,252
CAEC - NASA .00 05-T9.01-0993 4564 4554
UM- NASA 43.000 0703020 12,082 12,082
USMNASA 43.000 GRO350-A10 7883 7683
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USMNASA 43.000 GROGO-A10- 7252 1252
S Ethanol NASA 43.000 NNX03CO53P 21533 2,53
MS Ethanc! - NASA 42.000 STIR Fhase I 33,268 33268
Tetrs Tech Inc - NASA 43.000 TRC-STIR407 10919 10919
Tetra - NASA 43.000 TRC-STIR{106 188,692 188,632
USMNASA 43.000 USMGRO3S5 47097 47,007
USMANASA 43.000 USIHARCSSC-04262005 12233 12233
USHNASA 43000  USMMRCSSC-02262006-031 45026 46,026
USMNASA 43.000 USM-MRCSSC-12082005-70D 43451 43451
USMNASA 43000 USMMRCSSC-12082005-72D (19642) (19642)
USMANASA 43.000 USM-MRCSSC-2142007-56T 257784 27,784
USM-NASA 43,000 USM-MRCSSC-2152007-52T 220,006 220,006
USMHASA 43.000 USMHMRCSSC-2152007-53T 180,028 180,028
USMNASA 43000 USMMRCSSC-2152007-56T 160,093 160,083
USM-NASA 43.000 USM-MRCSSC-3032008-09T 54,164 54,164
USMNASA 43000  USMMRCSSE-12202005650 42300 42,300
UM - Aeraspace Educason Services Program 43001 07-11-054 16597 16,587
UM- Aerospate Educason Senvices Program 4,001 0801083 6584 6554
Unversty of MS - Aerospace Educaton Services Program 43,001 0810041 8,544 8,844
George Masan Univ - Asrospace Education Services Program 43.001 200707 2978 2978
Univ. of MD - Aerospace Educetion Senvices Program 4300 ZB34005 23567 203587
UAeospace Educabion Services Programs 43.00 0503018 AY] 112
National instute of Asnspace 4.0 NCC-1-02043 7154 154
University of MississippiAerospace Education Services Program 43,001 08-07-011/300112306A 14913 14913
Jacabs Technotogy 43,001 N731300TMS 979 o719
Universy of Mississippi 43.004 NNGOSGJ7210708007 17210 17210
University of Mississippi 43001 051004073001 124S8A/NNXOTAM3BA PIRY] 21713
University of Mississippi 43001 NNGO5GJT2H07-11-052 26380 26,380
University of Mississippi 43001 NNGOSGJ72H/0508012/300112306A 40,758 40,758
University of Southem Mssissippi 43.00 USMGRO3140A10 40,95 40958
Radiance Technologies, Inc 43.001 055-0675 5405 5405
Science Systemo and Applcations, Ing 43,001 261606070 5035 5035
Uriversty of Mssissippi 43001 03-05-074 16570 16570
University of Mississippi 43001 65-02-066 m m
Universdy of Mssasppi 43.001 0511046 10,508 10508
Messissippi State University 43.001 7.650) {1550
Mssissippi State Universty Qo SSCOTMASI3-664 13078 13078
Mssissippi State Univensity 41002 3548 3548
Mssissippi State Universty 43.002 SSC-166/NAS13-564 4548 4948
Mississippi State University 4002 1.5%) (1.565)
Mississippi State Universty 43.002 SSC-18/NAS13-98033 253 253
University of Mississippi 43002 @2-10032NCCS-574 QM7 £a7
USM-Technology Transter 43002 USM-MRCCSSC-12152005650 1,202,883 1,292,883

-128 -



State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

-129 -

Federal
CFDA Pass-through Entity Total Federal
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USM-Technalagy Transfer 42,002 USMMRCSSC-12162005-67d 427120 120

USM-Technology Transfer 43.002 USMMRCSSC-1216205-650 1329217 1321247

USM-Technoiogy Transter 400 USN-MRCSSC-2122007-51T 160,767 160,267

Uy of Southem MS: NASA NOCFDA  USMNRCSSC1216200568D 195519 195518
Subtotal Pass-Suough Programs 6,727,906 - 14,913 147456 5,064,332 7.12 1.202.082 195,519 96,481 -
Total NaSonal Aeconzutes and Space Adminsstraton 20.793,081 . 14.913 154,702 10,004,483 712 2089148 476293 5046418 -
Natonal Endowment for the Humaniies:

Promation of e Humanes Researh 45.161 10693 10693

Richard A, Wnght A Miss. Wriler 45.162 14,993 14,993

Promotion of Humarities Professional Development 45.163 52218 52.219
Sublote) Direct Peograms 77,905 - - 52,219 - 14,993 - - 10693 -
Pass-through Program From:

National Endowment for the Arts-Big Read 45.024 17,751 17,751
Total Natonal Endowment for the Humanites 95656 - - 52219 - 2,74 - - 10693 -
Natonal Saence Foundaton:

NSF Odyssey 41070 16412 38282 78130

Engintenng Grants 4701 1,131457 36.0M 645,764 45,100 104522

Mathemabcal and Physical Sciences 47.049 45617819 845,535 838,331 356,415 2555538

Geosciences 47.050 610203 127,014 133,064 350,125

Computer and Informatian Sdence and Engineenng 47.070 582 945 an 561,228

Computer and Infarmation Science and Engineesing a0 45540 48340

Biclogical Sciences 47014 1648877 14,590 827,567 163,95 68,838 584,026

Socia), Beharioral, and Economic Sciences 47075 87,305 72154 15,151

Educeton and Human Resources 47,076 7814235 IT0N0 2776463 50,811 384,667 882254

Pola Programs 47.078 93,735 83,735

Intemational Science and Engineering 47079 70693 4025 30474

Offce of Cybenintrastructure 47.080 238,937 148,063 90,674
Subtota) Drrect Programs 17,061,764 - - 5200130 5709578 89093  1,245486 58.838  4,755.639 -
Pass threugh Program From:

NEES Consartum- NSF 47,000 RA-SImPort-2008-445U 34,309 34,308

Seacoast Sc - NSF 47.000 §51-02007026 §1,56% 51,690

UC Sen Disgo-Engineering Grans 47.001 10273643 116679 116678

State Uny. of NY-Enguneering Grans 4700 105841341058 2,554 25554

Oragenics Inc Engineering Grants a0 UP-0749634 15,509 15,809

Univ of Hi-Engineering Grants 47.01 2161889 14288 14268

MS State Uner. Mathematica) and Physical Sciences 47.048 060801 362415 62531 82531

Casa Westem Reserve Univessity - NSF 47,049 DMR-423914 62,153 52,153

University of Alaska - NSF 47,049 UAF 03-0005 80,760 80,750

USM Reseasch Foundation - NSF 47.049 12257 12,757
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Federa
CFDA Passthrough Entity Total Federal
Federal GrantoniPass-through GrantorProgram or Cluster Title Number |dentiying Numbeor Expenditures ASU DSY JSU M5y MUN MVSU Uk UMMC USM IHL Board MCVS

SUNY - Geoscienses 47050 103307432181 {1458) (1459)

(Ohéo State University-Computer and information Science and Engineesing 47070 45316 28,788 28,766

Comefl Univ - Computer and tnformation Science and Engineenng 47,070 380026387 7%3) {33)

Purdue Univ - Computer and Informason Science and Engmeenng 47010 501-0563-4 21% 2%

Rensselars-Computer 2rd Informaton Science and Enginesnng 47.070 A115%3 84,395 84,335

North Carotna Agricuttzral & Technical State Universdy a70m0 CNSOS405T7/2600641 30827 20827

Georgia State Univessity 47004 DUED34118ELT4836 4138 4138

Unvessdly of Southern Mssissippi 47074  NSF AWARD EPS 0556304/GR02629 6251 5

1SU - Biological Sciences AT0N 4202301 12248 12248

Urev of TX-Austin Bistogical Scisnces 47014 UTA0G-272 52426 8242%

Anizona State Univ; Biological Sciences 47.014 03062DEB0213851 ] 848

Univ of Louiswitle: Biological Sciences 47014 URLF01-1068 2808 2809

Mississippi State Universay - NSF 47074 19,091 18,091
Jeckson Stale University - NSF 47076 NSF HRD-0602740 §3,051 §3,051
Mssissippi State University - NSF 47.076 440900-362427-01 125875 12575
Mssissipni Stzie Universily - NSF 47.076 440300-362427-01 67213 67213
Mississippi State Universily - NSF 41016 440300-362427-01 23012 203012
Mssissippi State University - NSF 41076 440300-362427-01 183818 183818
MS State Univ: Nedonal Science Foundason 47076 4090036242704 120,315 120315

Unrvof MS - EducaSan and Hurmen Resources 47.076 05-10030 182.726 162,726

CO School of Mines- Education and Human Resources 47076 VReOTH4 “ 4

Educadon 2nd Human Resources 47016 SUB ND. 07-04-038 9,860 9,860

Universtly of Southern bississippi 471076 DGE-0333136 213521 51

Mississippi State University 47.076 EPS 0056308 3122655 322,65

Jackson State University MAMP! Education and Human Resources 4707 HRDI153747 B46 M8

Mississippi State University 47016 44090036242702 {43,357 (43.357)

Mississippi State University 47076 4090036242702 (5510 5510

Mssissippi Stale Universily 47076 4090036242702 81} 1

Mississippi State Universily 47.076 4409006242702 {195) {185)

Mssissippi Stata Universdy 41076 4090036242702 n kri}

Mississippi State University 47.076 4090035242702 1041 1,044

Mssissippi Stata Universdy 41076 44090036242702 1458 1459

Mississippi Valey State Universty 42076 7165600601037 6104 6,104

Mssissippi Vadey State Universily 41076 1165600601037 11,901 11,901

Unversdy of Alaska - NSF 47078 UAFO000B0/POFP 100949 1074 7074
Universty of Caomia - NSF 47078 10215434 2280 2280
Cavhan Res/Dev FON - Intemational Seignce and Engineering 47079 UKE2-2856-Kv-07 4,167 4,167

Universdy of Southem Mississippi 47081  MCBC USMNSF EPSCOR SEED 5286 §.288
Subtotal Pass-irough Programs 2,181,882 9,860 3848 13,948 623,195 - . 536,176 206,503 693,784
Tolal Nationa! Science Foundation 19,243 647 9,860 38418 5277076 6.332,773 . 63093 1,781,662 265,341 5449423 -
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of Chuster Tite

University of Mississippi'Small Business Developmeni Centes
Sublotal Pass-through Progranms

Total U.S. Smad Business Administraion

Tennessee Valsy Authorty:
Tennessee Valley Authonty

U.S. Veterans Admmistreton:
VA:MIRECC
VA:MIRECC

Towl U.S. Veterans Administraton

Environmenial Protection Agenty:

EPA

Sutvey, Stukes, Ivestgatons and Special Purposs Actvities for Enviroamenta ustice
Regional Wesand Program Development Grenls

Gult of Mexito Program

Science To Achieve Resulls (STAR) Research Program

OfSce of Research and Development Consobdated

Surveys, Studies, lnvestgations and Special Purpose Grents
Sibtatal Direct Programs

Pass-through Program From

MS Depatment of Enrronmental Qualty

Tetra Tech - Emironmental Protection Agency

MDEQ - Environmental Protecton Agency

MS Department of Environmental Quakty - U S. Emironmental Protection Agency
University of Memphis

MS Depastment of Environmental Quaily - U.S. Emvironmental Protection Agency
WS Department of Ervronmental Qualty - U.S. Environmenta! Protecton Agency
MS Department of Ervironmendal Gualty - U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
MS Department of Environmenta! Guatty - U.S. Ervronmental Protection Agency
Texas A & M- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Texas A 8 M Foundasion - U.S. Emvironmental Protecton Agency
Unwversity of South Flonda - U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

MS Departmert of Emvironmental Quatty - U.S. Emironmental Protection Agency

State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008
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Federal
CFDA Pass-through Entlty Total Federal
Number dexdifying Number Expenditures ASU DSy Jsu usY MUW  MVSU uN UMMC USM  IHLBoard  MCVS
59,000 193,161 193,164
59,006 1,549,165 1.549,165
59,007 163,357 193,357
1,035,681 . B . 193,461 . . . 174252 X
59,006 SBAHO0BWO117 641 641
59037 97620002518 170015 170015
17065 . 10015 641 . . ) . . .
2,106,339 . 170015 641 193,151 1,742522
62000 132 12
NO CFDA S66080038 32,668 32668
NOCFDA 7409 7409
0077 - - - - . Y
66.000 (5.000) {5.000)
66309 a0 21707
66461 nos 71015
66475 21325 21325
66509 51461 51461
6511 28 84228
66606 n92 7192
574,583 Y - 213250 -
66000 2054866030 5657 5657
66000 07030307 2,42 21842
66,000 MDEQOS 0001MSU-006 1572 0512
65,034 07-0001USIVGCRL-020 00 600
86202 ME-§33253010 (s05) (505)
66419 07-0001USIVGCRL-018 5.6%9 5969
86419 08.01USMGCRL 121.389 121,388
86419 03-01USWGCRL-01 4,159 4,150
66419 06-0001USMGCRL-014 7499 7498
66.419 5030003 30089 30,089
66419 S070027 9,082 9,062
6419 12091071008 15458 15458
65419 MDEQ-024D-0001USM 2228 228
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Federa!
CFDA Pass-through Entity Total Federal

Federa) GrantorfPass-throuh GraniorProgram or Cluster Title Number (dentitying Number Expenditures ASU sy Jsu sy MUW Mvsy UM UMMC USM  [HLBoard _ MCVS
MS Department of Environmenta) Qually - U.S. Envitonmental Protection Agency 66419 29835 29835
MDEQ - Water Quatty Control [nformaticn 65423 05-00549 862 862

Maryland Depastment of Agricuture 66439 FR 2088 63,339 63,339

MS Department of Environmental Quality 65460 £9394556-06-0 10,056 10,056

FL Fish & Widife Conservat Commissian - U.S. Enviconmental Protection Agency 66,606 PO S-7701615172 (0 (80
Southeastem Lowsiana University 6654 X-832622001 751 751

Mississippi Department of Environmenta) Quality 66.708 SWC228 244 2434

Subtotal Pass-through Programs 34,763 - 244 14,842 86,058 265429 -
Total U.S. Envirenmenta! Protection Agency UIMUT? 30141 288,468 86,058 538619
U.S. Department of Energy:

US Dept of Eneegy 81.000 1,904214 1,904.214

University-Laboratary Cooperative Program 81.004 289670 2,896,734

Inventions and lnovatisns £1.036 29928 29928
Basic Energy Sciences University and Science Education 81049 635,505 4,126 164,680

University Coal Reseasch 81057 9,348 79559 16,769

Department of Enesgy 81,059 11358 112,586

Regional Biomass Energy Programs 81078 3,246,888 3,246,883

Conservation Research and Deveispment 81088 175857 175,857

Fossd Energy Research and Development 81.089 804,817 sTem 706,340

Unéversiy-Laboratory Cooperative Program 814 {10,966) {10.966)

Defense Nuckear Nonprokferation Research 81113 215091 215,091
Subtotal Direct Programs 10108302 - 8,861,288 - 1,001,995 5019 -
Pass-trough Program From:

Department of Enesgy & IPA Reidy £1.000 4000056452 100671 100671

Department of Enesgy & IPA Reidy 81,000 4000055451 12257 12,357

Department of Ensegy & IPA Reidy £1.000 4000066515 13,500 13,500

Department of Energy & IPA Reidy £1.000 061800-363011-02 417 31417

MTAUS DOE 81000 DE-FG36-056085002 108658 108,658

S Biomass Uiization 81.000 MTA -S8i-1003 484405 484,405

Argonne National Labocetory - DOE 81000 W-31-109-ENG-38 %0 460

Battels - US Dept of Eneigy 81.000 75330 4563 4583

Sandia Nall Lab - US Deplof Energy 81.000 79919 nM 274

M5 Ethanol - US Dept of Energy $1.000 04060606 9,545 9545

ORAU - US Dept of Energy 81.000 06111018 4102 4112

UT-BattellsUS Dept of Energy 61.000 4000054701 2455950 2455980

UT-BattellsUS Dept of Energy 81.000 4000055437 217401 217401

UT-BattellelS Dept of Enesgy 81000 4000055442 1287 147,287

UT-BattelleUS Dept of Energy 81.000 4000055446 803297 803,287

UT-BattelieUS Dept of Energy 81,000 4000055448 396497 396497

UT-BattzlleUS Dept of Energy 81.000 4000055452 2315 20,159

UT-BattelieUS Dept of Energy 81.000 4000055453 161,997 161,997
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Federa)
CFDA Pass-through Entity Total Federal

Federal GrantorfPass-through GrantorProgram or Cluster Title Number Identitying Numbes Expendiures ASU DSU Jsu MsU MUW MVSU UM UMMC USM  IHLBoard  MCVS
UT-Bazede US Dept of Energy 81,000 4000055457 481,707 481,707

UT-Battete US Dept of Energy 81.000 4000057968 54330 5433

UT-Battete US Dept of Energy 81.000 4000064719 173,599 173599

UT-Battele US Dept of Enesgy 81.000 4000065554 2479 2419

UT-Battelle US Dept of Enesgy 81.000 4000065631 180052 183,052

UT-Batielle US Dept of Enesgy 81.000 4000065934 2397 2

GEFA - US Dept of Enemgy 81.000 SPJ2007-104 18,188 16,188

Hughes Eastem - US Dept of Energy 61,000 923268 2 2

Savannah River Co - US Dep? of Energy 81,000 AC585590 19,13 19,035

MDA - US Dept of Energy 81.000 6103327001 )] o

MDA - US Degt of Energy £1.000 GT06-024-002M5Y 97328 97,328

MTA - US Dept of Energy 81.000 MTA-SB-1002 13784 13781

MS Tech Aliance - US Deptof Energy 81.000 MTA-SBI-1010 10010 10,010

Alcom Stats University 61.000 4000056452 130438 130436

OzX Ridge National Laborasory - U.S. Dept of Energy 81.000 4000065333 21667 21,667
University of Mssissippi - U.S. Dept of Energy 61.000 MTASBE-1003 1744 1,744
Unéveradly of Mssissippi - U.S. Dept of Enengy 61.000 07-01-0T2MTA-SBI-10 17565 17,565
Y12 National Security Compiex - U.S. Dept of Energy 81.000 4300056064 921,489 921499
BWXTY-12 LLC. 81.040  DEACOS000R22500/4300056411 8,797 8,797

BWXT Y-12,LLC. 81049  DEACOSO0OR22B004300058411 111,543 141,543

BWXT Y-12,LLC. 81.049  DEACOSO0OR22500:4300056411 112,888 112,888

Oax Rdge Instiute tor Science and Education 81.040 165,600 165,600

Uneversity of Mssissippi 81049  DEFGIE05G0B5002/0708001 5228% 52838

MTA - Regional Biomass Enexgy Programs 81.079 MTA-SBI-1009 467 46,730

MTA- Regional Biomass Energy Programs 81.07% MTASBI-1011 269 263

Miasissippi Technology Aliance - U.S. Dept of Energy 81.079 MTA-SB1-1006 5455 54,983
UM - Renewable Energy Research and Development 61,087 07-08-002 104,35 104,56

Ozk Ridga Insttute for Science and Education B1.OBT 4000055328 JSUG3905 4200000226 308521 308,521

Oak Ridge Instute for Science and Education 81.087 4200000226/4000055329 501,548 501,548

Univensity of CakiomiaLawrence Livermare Nasonal Laboratary 81039 B559013 31368 3138

SSEB- Foss Energy Research and Development 81089 SECARR?-993-T7-MSUDIAL-2005-00 50609 50609

University of Texas - Austin 81.089 SSEB-SECARBIO7Y 4295 4,395

University of Tennessee-Knaxvile - U.S. Dept of Energy BL.119 ORB400-001.04 134,506 134508
Subtotal Pass-through Programs 9.855.024 157,945 - 1893556 6053638 . - 597.918 - 1151964 - -
Totz!U.S. Depariment of Energy 19.963.33 157.945 - 189355  14.814.926 - - 1599913 - 139982 -
U.S. Department of Education:

Fund for the Improvemen! of Postsecondary Educzton 84.116 2202 104927 133958 103,317

Rehabdtaten Long-Tenn Traning 84129 110,196 110,196

National Inattuts on Disabity and Rehahitaton 84.133 24116 4118

Disahiky Rehabiftation Research Projects 841334 146,060 146,060

Graduate Assistance in Aress of National Need B4 200A 148275 148275
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Fedenl
CFOA Pass-through Entity Tota! Federal

Federa) GrantorPass-through GrantorProgram or Cluster Title Number Idertifying Number Expenditures ASU oSy 45 NSy MUN MVSU UM UMMC USM  IHLBoard  MCVS

U. S. Dept of EducatonExpandng Appropriatn Assessmentnstructon 4215 253,588 253,588

Mathemates and Scence Special Editaton B32K 67578 61578

Special Educaton — Technical Assistanoe on State Data Cofecton 8431 20923 2825

Delta Ares Whising Project 84928 17492 38,636 78,656

Sublotal Disect Programs 1.716.050 . w024 - 959420 133858 7885 103317 < 148215 -
Pass-tvough Program From:

NJ Comm. fo7 Bind - US Dept of Educaton 84.000 06121100 5,32 532

AR DHHS - US Depi of Education £4.000 4500648265 4126 4%

AR DHHS- US Dep! of Education 84.000 4500768246 6038 6038

Virgnia Degt of Labor - US Dep! of Education £4.000 AQB170 ass 338

AL Dept Rehab - US Dept of Educaton 84,000 AEBOSTMSOY 6518 8516

Usiv of GA US Depdt of Educaton 84,000 RHT69-00M852077 9,865 5,885

Commenweelth of VA - Rehabitation Setvices Independent Living Senvices BATT 07305 6502 6502

Teras Tech Univ- Rehabitation Services Independent Living Services 84ATT 13041810301 8232 8232

GA Deptof Labar - Rehabdtation Services independent Living Services BAT? T2100-706-07 1885 1885

GA Dept of Lador- Rehaditason Services independent Living Services 84T T2100-706-08 6441 6441

Commonwe!h of MA -RehabZtation Services Independent Living Services [T8) ] CMCBA0004123059 10714 10714

MO Div. of Services for the Blind- Rehabtation Services [ndependent Living Services 84177 MO Div. of Servives for the Bind 5997 5997

UT Div of Sesv. for the Bing Rehabiitation Services Independent Living Services uan UT Div of Serv. for the Bind 8238 8236

Peta) Schood District - U.S, Dept of Educaton 23 CEO7-1831 3 kU]

NCEE - Fund for the Lmprovement of Educaton 84215 GR-0600206 2532 20812

Mssiasipi Department of RehabEtation Services M2 07-331-51800-250 75618 781

Mississippi Department of Rehabitation Services 8224 08-334-1800-89 275685 21685

Wssissippi Department of Education 84325 CLO7 8301 168,657 168,657

Mississippi Department of Educaton U5 033201EA08825018557065 2178 2118

Unrrersdy of South Flonda 84326 H326M000002 o7 a7

McComb School Distict - U.S. Dept of Education 84.359 USM-24320011005 44,958 44958

Coweat County Schools 84.366 063201 BB2S4S1EA 6484 6494

15 Dept of Education 84.356 $366B060025 572480 S124%0

145 Dept of Educaton 84356 NA T Il

M5 brstutons of Higher Leamng NCLB MatiLiaracy inst for Teachers B4.367 172118 172,418

Subtota) Pass-through Programs 1,42.9% . iT2M8 432652 113466 . - 519,705 - 44,957 -
Total US. Department of Educaton 3,054,986 . ABAM2 432852 1072885 133958 7885 683022 - 193272 -
US. Depastmen? of Hea'th and Human Services:

PubSc Health Service 93,000 65203 85,203

Chronic Diseases: Research, Conlyol, and Prevention 93.068 WA A

Food and Drug Adminstraton Research 93.103 1,350,285 1,350286

Envronmental Heath 93113 1,189,113 9249 2662

Biomedy and Risk Estimaton Heah Resks ¥om 83115 %6263 %5263

Orat Diseases and Disorders Reseasch 93428 173214 1713214

Commundy Programs to Improve Minonity Heath 93.137 96406 9406
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Federal
CFDA Pass-through Entity Tota) Federal
Federa) GraroriPassthrough GrantsnProgram of Clustet Title Number Identifying Number Expenditures ASU DSY JSU WSy W WVSU UM UMMC USM {HL Board  MCVS
Research Retated b Deatness and Communication Disorders [/ 415,780 139 415641
Immungation Research, Demonstration, Pubic Informadon and Educatien - Trainng and Cenical Skels
Improvement Prosects 93165 582,557 582557
Research and Trainng in Complementary and Altemative Medane 9213 147,833 14783
Research on Heathcare Costs, Quatly and Ouiomes [26 144,005 (868) 144874
Merta! Heath Research Grants 242 451,781 404,947 56,834
Agcohol Research Programs 8’Mm 824,046 212,765 66.409 456,278 88,534
Betavorsl Phamaceiogy of Drug Sel! Admerustaton w1mn 18779 18779
Drug Abuse and Addicoon Research Programs 0279 2433483 36,851 1.ns02? 335575
Centiers for Drsease Control and Prevention - invesbgations and Technucal Assatance §3.283 33799 33718.351 582
Minorgy Heath and Hea'th Disparty Research 837 775059 775,058
Nursing Research 93.3%1 4682 24,682
Natona) Center for Research Resources §3.389 9,977,093 1,598,582 508 666 2045914 2443576 2,380,385
Academs Resesrch Enhancement Award 93.39%0 5143 51439
Carcer Treatment Research 9.3% 421 39,097 192.6% 170,389
Carcet Botogy Research 9.3% 151,950 151,950
Cancer Contro! 9139 {1.301) 1.301)
Relgee and Entrant Assistance - WisonsFish Program 83583 13,709 13.709
Cell Boiogy and Brophysics Research a 80.025 80025
Heat and Vascutar Diseases Research 1837 8,776,083 303213 40,020 563940 55,897
Blood Drseases and Resources Research 9383 164,404 164,404
Attrts, Mustuloskeleta! and Sian Drseases Research S3.845 56,923 %923
Drgestve Daeases 3nd Nurbon Research 93.848 27684 247,684
Kidney Diseases, Urdlogy and Hematology Researth 93649 574951 574,951
Extramura! Research Programs in the Neurosciznces and Newrological Dsorders 53853 1,167 15,367 6.15% 199,654
Alergy, Imrunclogy and Transplantaton Research 93,855 29908 102,046 85,114 51,748
Mxrobology and tatectous Diseases Research 93.65% 661,246 591810 694%
Phamacology. Physiology 8 Bio'ogical Chemistry Research 93.859 1,707,742 L7.] 1,007,875 69,588 609,359
Chid Heath and Human Developmen? Extramural Research 93.665 278,908 17115% 107.372
Vision Research 93.657 841 79,858 744,883
Heath Care and Other Facilties 93.687 63,200 63,260
Speciaty Selected Heath Projects 93888 62787 62787
HIV Preventon Actvbes - Non Govemmerta! Organizabon Based .93 388,946 338945
Epedmisiogy Research Studes of ADS and HV Infecton 1 Setected Populaton Groups 8943 803,653 803,653
Intematonal Research and Research Tranng .53 35,589 33,589
Adheroscleros:s Risk n Commundes - ARIC NO CFDA NOVHCS5021 76043 780433
Pedatne Hydrexeurea Prase (1 CErocal Tra! Suppiement NOCFDA NO1HBAT158 MW 313358
Jackson Heant Study NOCFDA NOTHCS51T1 3507693 350769
Department of Heath and Human Senvices (Contract) NOCFDA HHSMET200700030C 224 805 224 805
Subtota! Dect Programs 42,988,504 920 - 7860708 2540421 - 96406 10729737 17725546  4.034.760
Pass-through Program From
NH-Extramural Associate Research Development 93.000 3928 33,928
Universty of Virgin Islands 93.000 NA kR174 3577
Information & Quaity Heathcare 93.000 HHSM500-2005-MS001C 550,052 550,052
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Federa) GrantoriPass Grnt of Cluster Thie
{nformaton & Qualty Healthcare

Devision of Medieaid -Dept of Health of Human Service

Unzy of MD- Dept of Health of Human Service

Univ of Colorado Dept of Hea of Human Service
Morehouse Schodl of Medicne

Nationa) Assn for Equal Opporturnty in Higher Educaton
Redempton Outreach Mnisbies, inc.

Mssasippi Hospetz Associaton - U.S. Dept of Heath and Human Senvices
EcoAmay, LLC - U.S. Dept of Hea and Human Services

Unév of Minnesota: Oral Diseases and Disorders Research

Meharry Medical Colege

University of Mississippi Medical Center

Universdty of Mississippi Medical Center

Universdty of Mississippi Medical Center

Universdy of Mississippi Medical Center

UMMC - Commundy Programs to Improve MEnority Heath Grant Program
UMMC-Community Programs 1 improve Minorily Heith Grant Program
Commundty Programs to Improve Minority Heatth Geant Program

Commurdy Programs to lmprove Manority Heath Grant Pregram

Unrrersdty of Masissippi Medcal Center - U.S. Deptof Heath end Human Services
Unrrersity of Masissippi Medical Center - U.S. Deptof Hezlh and Human Services
Washington Unév. Research Related to Deatness and Communication Disorders
The New York Botarical Garden

Rutgers Unwersty

Georgsiown Universty

Universty of Marflend

Uriv Mass: Asthma and Mindhuiness Based on Stress Reducton

MSDH: Statewide GIS Dental Workforce

Uriversity of Michigan - U.S. Dept of Hea!th and Human Services

Deita Heaith Aliance - State Rural Hospital Flexbiity Program

Deita Health Aiance - State Rural Hospital Riexibaity Program

Defts Heatth Aliance - State Rural Hospitel Rexbdty Progam

Detta Health ABance

Detta Heath Alance

Yale Unirersiy. Mental Heath Research Grants

Duke Univ. bental Hea'h Research Granis

Duke Univ: Mental Heath Research Grants

MS Dept of Mental Heath: Substance Abuse and Mental Heal?h Sanvices Survey Project
University of Aabama at Bamingham - U.S. Dept o Heah and Human Services
Unév of New York Buftalo: Aleoho) Research Programs

Mssissgpi Department of Mental Healh

Acenta Discovery: Nicotnic Ligands as Smoking Cessaton Agents

Oregon Res tasttute: Drug Abuse and Addiction Research Program

State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Federal

CFDA Pass-through Entity Total Federal

Numbes Identifying Numbes Expenditures ASU (1] Jsu MSU NUN  MVSY UM UMMC USM  |HLBoard  MCVS
93000 NA 5840 5,840

93.000 05010044 38 3ns

3.000 024-38718 23505 23,505

93000 Undy of Colorado 14077 14,0717

93.004 US24P02001034 2 52

83,004 US214P9700303011 25402 2,402

93010 137,761 137,761

93.064 GM001626 5846 5548
L RTH) 13637 1222 1222
93121 85165124104 145,004 146,004

90.13% 060412PDJ0SS1 155450 155,450

9137 CPIMPOG1018-02/ 6522 1392 11,392

8.137 7118 3116

2137 113.2% 113,35

2137 122,086 122,086

98137 66602 6274 62743

8.137 6580101 15,138 15138

.17 SUBAWARD 66311-02 nm 13748

@137 CPIMPOS1018-02 9,846 9.046

93.137 6681102 32040 32040
3.437 CPIMP061018-01 9 sn 91677
83173 Wi0639 45,140 45,140

N[213 R21 AT001889 60872 60,872

03213 1R2Y ATO02076-01 2188 21838

3213 SR21 AT002611-02 2459 24,580

93213 TRO1 ATOD1528-03 25559 25,559

83213 6081934 85,465 85,485

93235 2000DHO 15017 15,017

02% DEO14261 19121 181
2241 Program 12 29669 229669

03241 Program 15 165,791 165,791

024 Program 16 17159 171,591

024 UIF DHI PROJECT 7 54537 54,637

0224 UIFDH PROJECT 817 292607 22607

0242 ADB200 45,872 45872

3242 P50 MHOG0451-01A2 2415658 241,658

0242 133984 58283 58283

0243 3208 200

0257 §U01 CA14619-04 48402 48412
921 R351001 11039 11,039

91216 4130-OMHUATC 46,057 46,057

9219 R410A023291 61,402 61402

23219 DAD17872 75285 75,285
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Univ of Texas San AntonioDrug Abiuse and Addiction Research Program 93279 115854115375 LL PR 12175
Mississippi State Universiy - U.S. Dept of Heatth and Human Services 93219 1903003016701 (341) (341}
Catholc Chates - U.S. Dept of Health and Human Services 83279 USM-GM001121 3089 30,99
MDHS - Centers for Disease Control 2nd Prevention Invesbgatons 93283 07100943 29 29
Defta CounciiDetta Heath trBative <P <] 1,093,191 1,093,191
UMCC - Irzusy Preventon Program for Amenican indians and Alaskan Natves 93284 6580906 10817 10,817
Universdty of Washington 9328 2 R01 EBO003S0-04A2 65,041 65,041
Univ Mezh Mictegen Center for Integrated Approaches 93307 PEOMD002249 3026 30226
Jackson State Untv: Minonty Health and Heah Disparises Research 93.307 P20MDO00S34 142515 142516
Tougaloo: Research Intrastructure 93.307 P20D002725 20031 20,031
Regents of the University of Michigan 93.307 PEOMDO0224901 1,393 1,393
Charies R. Drew University 93.389 SP20RR11145 {108) {108)
Charies R. Diew University 93.389 SP20RR1114511 107 107
Charles R. Drew Universty 93.389 SP20RR1114511 537 537
Mssissippi Functional Genomics Network 93.368 REQ AWARD 1,000 1,000
Universdy of Southerm Mississippi 93.389 USMGR00978 1,288,513 1,298,513
Univ of Southem MS: National Center for Research Resources 93.388 P20RR16476 104,257 104,257
Flonda A 8 MUniversity 63.389 § 612 RRO03020 5% 1530
Florda A 8 MUniverscy 93.339 2612 RR003020-19 o) (73
NFGN 93.389 SP20RRO16476-08 &84 684
Universty of Southern Mssassippi 93.339 SR20RRO16476-07 17 17
Unversty of Southem Mississippi 93389 NOT-RR-03-003 104,565 104,565
Research Infrstuctre 93389 US4-GRO3262-028 9454 9451
Research Infrastructure 93.389 USM-GRO3262-029 58M4 5874
Research intrastructwre: 93.389 GRO2675016 62397 6,397
Research Infrastructwe 93.389 GR02679026 10,663 10,663
Research Infrastuctwe 93.389 USM-GRO2963-02-7 42354 42,354
Research Infrastructre 93.389 USM-GRO2063-02-7 175,153 176,153
IdeA Networks of Biomedica! Research Excedience - ICCSA Grant 93.389 S5P20RR016476-07 143,109 143,109
1deA Networks of Bismedica) Research Excefience - ICCSA Grant 93.389 SP20RR016476-08 267 2167
ideA Netwarks of B:omedica) Research Excedence Genomics in Yeast 93.389 SP20RR016476-06 138,17 18,717
ldeA Networks of Biomedica! Research Excellence Genomics in Yeast 93.388 SP20RR106476-07 42405 42405
Drexel Uney -Academic Research Enhancement Award 93.390 832245 2879 2878
Univ. of Anzona Cances Cause and Prevension Research 93393 Y432609 6680 6,680
NIH Sud: Oregon Research instiute: Cancer Cause and Prevendon Research 93393 CA107442 61,670 61670
Univ of Pennsybrania; Cancer Treatment Resources 93.305 534795 (21,359) @27.358)
GOG; Cancer Treatment Resources 93.3%5 SP 274652 141978 141978
Nat Chighood Cancer Foundation: Cancer Treatment Resources 93.395 13164 5§51 5513
GOG: Cancer Trestmen! Resources 83.385 CAT269 38260 38.260
Nati Chidhood Cancer Foundgtion: Cancer Treatment Resources 93.395 97452-1019 141,716 4116
Unev of Texas HSC: Cancer Treatment Resources 93,395 NOI1CN35038 14,108 14,108
Singing River Hospial System 93.395 US6CA1054768 761 701
Houston Phammacewicals: Thermatly Targeted Delvery of DOX 93.395 R34CA126138 65,624 65,624
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St Jude Chddren's Hospital 93395 1R01 CA108775-01A1 116,585 116,566
Tults Univensily 93395 TR21CA123253-02 18863 18,663
Soutiwest Oncology Group: Cancer Conyel 93198 11-025-00UM 60208 60,208
CTRC Resezrch Foundation: Cancer Control 83339 PCPTS328 21 o
Mississippi Department cf Heah 91389 10000CAD (11 1)
Unéversity of Alsbama &t Bamengham 339 501 CAS5128 04 17301 17301
University of Alsbama &t Bamingham - U.S. Dept of Heath and Human Servces 93399 153,002 153,002
Texas A& M- U.S. Dept of Heatth and Human Services 9055% S0YDO197 6,962 6,962
MDHS -Child Care and Development Block Grant 0515 5210741 28501 2950
MDHS -Chtd Care and Development Block Grant 93575 527Q7484A U212 4212
Univ. of CO -Head Start §3600 FY03.078.003 34854 34,654
Univ. of CO -Head Start 63,600 ¥07.078-002 MSU YR02 12411 1241
Universty of North Carotna & Chapel HE 93729 7R01 DAOIT204-04 76,080 16,080
Board of Trustees of IHL - U.S. Dept of Health and Humen Services an 1 1
Board of Trustees of IHL - U.S. Dept of Health and Human Services a7 18518 18518
Board of Trustess of [HL - U.S. Dept of Heatth end Human Services 1m 387 w7
Nedwork 8 Inc. 9. NA 708 27,108
Tudane Unir Heath Sciences Center. Heart and Vascular Disease Research 93237 HLB8057 265 21,265
Univ ! Washington: Genome Wide Case Only Shudy 3837 HLG35257 10531 10,531
Unv of Texas HSC: Heast and Vasadar Disease Research 837 00045240 96,133 96,133
Univ of Texas HSC: Heast and Vasauar Diseass Research 83.837 00045750 a7 4
Univ of Mchigan: Gesnomic Predictors of Ather in Hypertensives 93837 HL087650 12610 12610
Urdv of MD- Lung Dise2ses Research 91838 SR00000313 21,883 21883
Medical College of Georgia: Biood Diseases and Resources Research 93.839 05-1074€1 14% T43%
Ressarch Triangle: Blood Diseases and Resources Research 93539 NOICPO1004 954 954
Boston Medical Center: Blood Diseases and Resources Research 93839 HL51S7 35508 35,508
Bostun Medical Center; Blood Diseases and Resources Research 935839 HLS157 A75 8,715
S1Jude Chidren's Hospaal: Blood Diseases and Resources Research 93439 UO1HLO78767-02 110,855 110,855
Elschly Laboratorizs (ns. 93,846 1R41-AR053385-01 6,085 8,085
Tougaloo Colege - U.S. Dept of Heahh and Human Services 93847 31,881 31,881
Mayo Ctric: iGdney Diseases, Urology and Hematology Reseasch 91849 RO1DK73537 151,041 151,041
MS Methodist Rehab Extramurs) Research in Newrosciences znd Newologca! 93253 H133A530035 430 43%
Washington Univ SOM: Extramural Research in Newosciences and Neurologeal 93853 NS042504ML00583 112234 122
Loyola University Chicago 93853 1R2INS05486201 11,852 1852
Uney of Mass: Allergy, lsmmunology 8 Transplantaton Research 93855 603184RFS100038 12,036 12,035
Louisiana State Univ: Alergy, immundlogy and Transplantaton Reseasch 93255 SU19AI061972 201665 201,685
Tulzns Univ HSC: Microbiotogy & Infectious Disease Research 93856 U10AK6362 1962 7.96)
Cumberand Emerging Technolagies 93856 1R¢1 A1063935-01A1 659 €59
Comell University: Biomedical Research and Research Traming 83,859 440527857 48478 48478
Temple Univ: AmeSoratng Attenton Problems in Chidren with SCO 93.865 360501121 19,042 19,042
Brigham Yeung Universy; Aging Research 83.866 TISAGO26781 3612 3612
Purdug University - U.S. Depl of Heatth and Human Services 93857 §11-2103-01 30292 30292
Univ of Medicine and Dentistry New Jersey / Ryan White Tize IV 93624 2005MSI 2,106 2106
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Mississiopi Department of Health 9354 8517 28517

Messissippi Departmen! of Heath 394 4219 219

Assoc of Teachers of Preventative Medicine - U.S. Depd of Health and Human Services 93946 TS0780 36259 36,259

National Insthea of Occupaional Safety and Heath (NOSH) 9135 2004-0431-A8T2 5581 5581

Massissippi Department of Mental Heath 93959 T420-03SAPT-32-24 50454 50454

Mosszssippi Department of Mental Heath 93959 T42807SAPT MICPC 08 154,639 154538

$5U: Computerized Tomography Data Acquiszon Center NOCFDA NOTHC95170 2400 254,027

LSUHSC: Treatmen for Repeat Chiamydial infacton NOCFDA 604700651 2033 203%

Unév Southem Mas. NO CFDA NNS06AAS88 316,859 316,855

Univ of N Cazokna Chapel H NOCFDA HHSN268200526233C 60,383 60,333

Universdy of Alsbama: US Depastment of Health and Human Senvces NOCFDA HHSN260200500003C 97387 97,307

Contract: MSH Patents Foliow Up Extension NOCFDA NO1HB67129 817 817

Sublota) Pass-turough Programs 10,685,829 339066 1,053,181 2602300 1250339 345502 33928 1.117972 339585 §17.275
Tota! U.S. Depastment of Health and Human Services 53,684,333 339936 1,093,181 10,463,008 3,790,766 345802 130,334 11,847,709 21121402  4552,035
Corporation for Commundty and National Service:

Pass-trough Program From:

University of Southern MS/Detta Herttage Lighhouse Partwrsicp 94.005 GROIT51-A01 5375 5375

MS tnstutons of Higher Leaming / America Reads 94.006 SBARCH-5025 6299 316299

Tetal Corporaton for Commundty and Nasonal Service 21514 - 6N - - . . . .

U.S. Department of Homeland Security.

Ermergency Mansgement Performance Grants 97.042 567,534 587,534

JSU Binformatics in Biodefense 97.104 12074 1201

Hameland Secunty, Research, Testng, Evaluadon, and Demonstraton of Techaologies 97.108 594 219 45483 548,736

Sublotal Direct Programs 1313827 - - 122,074 - - - 45483 1146270

Pass-through Program From:

UT Battels, LC 97.000 DE AC05-00-0R22725 2,857,809 2,657,908

UT-Battele US Dept of Homeland Secumty 97.000 4000068967 1153 1153

ATAUS Dept of Homeland Secuntty 97.000 HWW-MSU-07-055 647,754 647,754

Mississippi Department of Pubkc Safety - U.S. Degd of Hameland Securty 97,006 4HSA20 (583) (585)

Missiasipgi Emergency Management Agency 97.007 3SSGLISISU-009 (13521 {1352)

Mrssssppi Stats Unversily - U.S. Dept of Homeland Seaty 97.064 061600363011-01 26259 28299

Mssissopi Department of Pubke Salely 97,081 05CC601 1054 1054

UT-Battele, LLC foc e Dept. of Energy a1 4000065083/4200000226 309.304 309,304

Subtotal Pass-fwough Programs Y . T 654.907 - . 2857509 . 25614
Total US. Department of Homeland Security 5,155,148 - . 424806 654,907 . - 2503392 1146210 25674
U.S. Agency of tntsmatona) Development:

Pess-through Program From:

Natonal Academy of Scisnces 98.001 ESP-A-00-05-00001-00 33,0% 33,096
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Mississippi Department of Education 68.001 WMCID-CUCAD-001 40,373 40,373

Total U.S. Department of Intemationa! Develapment 73.459 - - 40,373 - - . 33,096

Unkntwn Federel Agendes:

DOC:Sectan 203 Planning Program NOCFDA 04-67-05608 50,000 - - - - - . - 50,000
Tota) Research and Develcpment Cluster 264,628,367 TATIRAST 2604170 27667040 113,804,005 479,860 793,043 46546878 23172823 41673851 - -
Other Programs
U.S. Department of Agricutture:

US Departmen! of Agricuture 10000 63,225 2,663 €0,382

Agricuttural Research_Basic and Appied Research 0o 93626 93,626

Pian & Anima! Discase, Pest Cortrol & Anima! Care 10025 5977 5917

Wildife Services 10.028 .55 34,556

USDA 10200 524,996 524,996

Grants for Agriculural Research Special Grais 10200 100,534 100,134 400

Food and Agncutural Sciences Natonal Needs Graduate FeSowship Grants 10210 1,906 1,906

1890 Insttution Cepacty Buiding Grants 10215 2616 33615

Higher Education Mulsadural Schotars Program 10220 23,000 23,000

Integrated Progrems 10303 23R 23R

Upward Bound M5 Dept of Edu Summer Program 10559 27,384 271384

Smati Farmes Outreach Training and Technical Assistance Program 10443 (11,749) (11.749)

Community Outreach & Assistance Partnership Program 10455 61,164 61,164

Commodity Partnerships for Risk Management Educaton (B) 10457 89,165 89,165

Cooperative Exension Service 10.500 2,965,532 1,744 626 1,220,706

Natiena) Schoo! Lunch Program 1055 16,926 16,926

Team Nutrition Granis 10574 4548911 4,848,631

Cooperative Forestry Assistance 10664 133,999 133,999

Resource Conservation & Development 10801 {1,058) (1,058)

Proj. Dev. Small Farmers' Intiative 10802 91,581 81,561

Unilad States Department of Agricutture No CFDA MST28A17 251,405 251.405
Subtotal Direct Programs: 9,357,107 1,835,167 - 91,581 1688049 - g_zm 4,667,763 251,405 60,362
Pass-through Program From:

Benton CBS-US Dept of Agricutural 10.000 02050420 29610 2610

Scott CBS US Dept of Agriudural 10.000 02070519 93,545 83,545

Sharkey CBS -US Dept of Agricuttural 10.000 o2 17027 17,027

Natona) Peenut Bd. -US Dept of Agricultural 10.000 06030797 4,466 4,466

Nationa! Peanut 8d. -US Dept of Agricutural 10.000 ooz 2,500 2500

Bur. of Plant Ind. -US Dept of Agacutural 10.000 07111091 666 666

MS Forestry Com -US Dept of Agricubural 10.000 08020221 559 859

WS Forestry Com -US Dept of Agricultural 10.000 08090788 40,000 40,000

Greens CBS IS Dept of Agricutural 10.000 CBS 02050419 36,765 36,785
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Amta CBS-US Dept of Agricultural 10.000 CBS 02050421 10,740 10,740
Hamison CBSUS Dept of Agricutural 10.000 €8S 02050429 40993 40,999
Foaest CBSUS Dept of Agniculural 10.000 CBS 02070518 47,944 4794
Jones CBS-US Degt of Agrcutural 10.000 CBS 02070609 i1 U116
Lincoln CBS US Dept of Agnatural 10.000 CBS 02080659 16,306 16,306
Witkinson CBS -US Dept of Agncultural 10.000 €8S 02090758 um U7
Pemy CBS U5 Dept of Agncutural 10.000 CBS 03050469 157240 157,240
Adams CBS US Dept of Agricuturel 10.000 CBS 03050450 21012 21,072
Chickesaw CBS -US Dept of Agnicuttural 10.000 CBS 03060608 24503 24,503
Jeflerson CBS -US Dept of Agricuttural 10.000 CBS 04050455 12,139 12,138
Jackson CBS US Dept of Agricuitural 10.000 CBS 04101054 11,151 11,151
TX Coop Ext US Dept of Agricutural 10.000 TCEG22160 [ Ryl a2
Msshasippi Depastmen! of Education - U.S. Dept of Agnculture 10.000 23958 23998
MDAC -Piant and Arima) Disease Pest Control and Anima) Care 10.025 06070524 20,851 20,851
MDAC -Plant and Arima! Disease Pest Control and Anima! Care 10.025 07060502 35250 15,250
MS Bd of Anima) Heath Plant and Animal Disease Pest Control and Arumal Care 10.025 MS Bd of Anim} Health (1:-1] 5,991
MS B4 of Anima) Heatth -Plant and Arivad Disease Pest Control and Arimal Care 10.025 MS Bd of Anima} Health 1619 1619
Aubum Univ -Grants for Agicuttura) Research Special Research Granis 10.200 05030234 5 25
Urev. of GA -Grants for Agncudural Research Special Research Grants 10200 RO309-055/0036717 1321 32
UGA Grants lor AgicuZtura) Researth Special Research Grans 10200 RD308-067/3501838 20,095 20,095
Grants for Ancmal Research, Specia) Research Grants 10200 016000-322215-02 8385 8385

Grants for Ancmal Research, Special Research Grants 10.200 015000-322281.02 BS 895

Texas ALM -IniSatve for Future Agricutture and Food Systems 10.303 450007 38929 38929
Univ of FL -Homeland Securtty -Agricultre 10.304 0063561 11,962 11,962
Univ of FL -Cooperative Extension Service 10.500 00069630 2534 2534
Nationd] 4-H Council Cooperatve Extension Servize 10.500 06100910 1,688 1,883
Nationa) 4-H Council -Cooperative Extension Service 10.500 08030225 %470 W,470
Univ. of GA Cooperative Extension Senvice 10.500 REG75-114/3500028 149 149
NCSU Cooperative Extersion Service 10.500 2006-0457-18 (1,769 (1.769)
NCSY Cooperative Extension Service 10.500 2007-0376-06 67529 67529
NCSU -Coaperative Extension Sesvice 10.500 2007-0376-06 1,767 1767
NCSU Cooperative Extension Senvice 10.500 2008-0590-05 32607 32607
Univ of NE -Cooperative Extension Service 10.500 25463650020-14 14410 14410
Univ of NE-Cooperative Extansion Senvice 10.500 26-6365-0001-304 13,732 13732
UF UF [FAS Cooperative Extension Service 10.500 IFAS 00064378 [IRE] 14133
Univ of Hawai-Cooperstve Extension Service 10.500 PO ZE62383 10,828 10,828
Univ of GA -Cooperetive Extension Service 10.500 RES70-031/3840048 8918 8918
UGA Cooperasve Extension Service 10.500 RE67S-112/8320227 1623 1623
Kansas St Univ Cooperztive Extension Service 10.500 504061 B.216) {8.276)
Kansas Stete Univ. Cooperatve Extension Service 10.500 $07051 42662 42662
Kansas St Univ -Cooperative Extension Service 10.500 $08039 15,789 5,793
Kangas State Univ -Cooperative Extension Service 10.500 S08113 13882 13982
Texas AMM Cocperative Extension Service 10.500 TCE422011 123 1.2
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Texss AAM -Coopersive Extension Service 10.500 TCE6212 3484 3484
Univ of KY -Cooperative Extension Sefvice 10.500 UKRF 3046968700-08-020 2543 2513
Cooperatve Extension Service 10.500 010300-340271-13 1415 11416
Mississinpi Department of Educaton - US. Dept of Agricuture 10555 833201C4062110001 (965) (965)
MSDH: Special Suppiemental Nistran Program far Women, tntants and Children 10557 225,354 225364
Mssissippi Depertment of Educason - U.S. Deptof Agricuture 10.558 1,788 1768
Mssissippi Depertmend o Educaton - U.S. Dept of Agricuture 10.558 @115 @.115)
Mississippi Department of Educzton - U.S. Dept of Agricuture 10558 (12022) (12.022)
Mississippi Department of Education - U.S. Dept of Agricuture 10558 654 654
Geomia Department of Agriculture 10.560 07-414332-03516 2919 2918
State Administratve Expenses for Child Nutrtion 10.560 2008IN253342 4951 4851
Indiana DOE 10.561 $2181M 407915 407815
MDHS -State Administrative Matching Grants for Food Stamp 10.561 5270181N 1,277,395 1277395
New Hampshire Dept ¢! Education 10574 010-056-3002-046 27,000 27,000
Md Atlanse Regional Office 10574 AG-3198-P-06-0047 564 564
South Carofna Dept of Ed 10574 NA 2408 2408
MS Forestry Comm. -Cooperative Foresty Assistance 10654 6110934 25885 25,885
MS Forestyy Comm. Cooperative Foresty Assistance 10.654 07050454 81,859 81,659
Mississippi Forestry Commission - U.S. Deptof Agricuture 10664 29,000 29,000
NFWF -Sall and Waer Consesvation 10902 2006-0023-000 284 2,84
Subtotal Pass-through Programs I2T24% 206% - 2048185 - . W84 25364 40,339
Total US. Department of Agricuure 1262963  _ 1855653 91581 464620 . 552780 4805606 476765 100701
U.S. Department of Commerce;
Research and Evaluation Program 11.000 828
Economic Development Technica! Assistance 11.303 165,766 165,766
Sea Gran! Supporl na? 1270087 1,270,087
Atmospheric Dispersion Project 11.460 101,105 101,105
Congressionally ldentiied Awards and Projects 11.469 382219 w2219
Publc Telecommunications Fadities Planring and Construction 41.550 11,847 1847
Measurement and Engineering Research and Standards 11,609 13,483 1,650 11,538
Congressionaly-{dentted Proects 11.617 7.834710 7.694.710
Subtotat Direct Programs: 9,820,050 - 101,105 165,766 364,069 - 95189110 -
Pass-through Program From
MS Department of Masine Resources - U.S. Dest of Commerce 11.000 189 1,895
Messissippi Development Authonty - U.S. Dept of Commerce 11.000 WCIRW 443 43
Mssissippi Development Authority - U.S. Dept of Commerce 11.000 WL 991 91
Mssissippi-Alabama Sea Grant Consortum - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1417 (1.013) {1.013)
Mssissippi-Alabama Sea Grant Consortium - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1497 1260 1260
Mssissippi-Alabama Sea Grant Consortium - U.S. Dept of Cammerce 1nar (13.094) (13,094)
Mississippi-Alabama Sea Grant Consortium - U.S. Dept of Commerce 1na? NA16RG2258/ED-8 460 4623
Mssissippi-Alabama Sea Grant Cansorgum - U S. Dept of Commerce 1417 NA16RG2ZSWED-9 562 562
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USM -Sea Grant Support 11417 USM-GRO2428-A10-EX-D 18,753 18,753

USM -Sea Grart Support 1147 USMGRO2BIZOMNIBUS-MSU-0-4 o7 468 97,468

Texas A & MFoundation - U.S. Dept of Comnerce 1473 $060102 84,260 54,260

Texas A & MFoundation - U.S. Dept of Commerce 14713 §080072 8408 8408

Howard University 11481 NAOGOAR4B10172/631017H41050 5775 5115

MTA-Manutactring Extension Partnership 151 7030332 n in

MTA-Manulachuing Extension Parnership 11611 07060543 17,197 11797

MTA-Manufacturing Extension Parnership 1611 08050495 32,000 32,000

MTAManutacturing Extension Partnership 11611 03060496 8,174 8174

MTA-Manutachuring Extension Partnership 11641 MEP2008-7 70238 70,238

UM Research Foundation 1617 GONANBSDS134 352419 352,419
Sublotal Pass-through Programs 666,383 - - 5,775 244,502 - - 352,419 - 63,387
Total U.S. Department of Commerce 10,486,443 - - 106,680 410,568 - - 716,488 - 9252507
U.S. Departmert of Defense:

S Dept of Defense 12.000 1,005,802 71,951 1,023,851

Aquatc Plant Control 12100 581 587

Basic Sdentifc Research 12431 21,160 21,180

Mathematical Seienses Grants Program 12.901 1210 1,210

Researth and Technology Developmert 12910 45521 46,521

Sublotal Direct Programs: 1,170,564 - - 73,552 71,951 - - 1,025,061 - - -
Pass-though Program From:

University o Maryland 12,000 H98230-07-R-097100 86814 86,614

Instiavts for Intemational Education 12.000 WO1378-06-P0145 21288 2,286

Audum -US Dept of Defense 12.000 05-ACES-539120-M5 (2.489) {2.488)

Appied Resource-US Dept of Defznse 12,000 AR0611-07 28,984 28,984

Science & Engineesing Seev -US Dept of Defense 12,000 Science & Engineering Serv 12944 1294

University of Minnesota 12,002 DAAD19-01-2-0014 6,906 6,906

Misstssippi State University - U.S. Dept of Defense 12.300 (4.828) (4,826)

Mississippi State Universily - U.S. Dept of Defense 12,300 N6230601-D-8001-D033 351,562 351,562

Mississippi State University - U.S. Depl of Defense 12.300 2218) 2218

Mississippi State University 1243 301411-060808-021000 3350 3359

Universily of [linis 12431 W91327-06-2-0029 11,381 11,351

Academy for Educatonal Development 12561 DASWO1-02-P-0462 {958) {958)

Institute for Intemationa) Education 12561 W91378-06-P-0041 250924 258,924

Academy of Agplied Scisnce 12.901 WI11NF-04-1-0001 3,000 3,00

Subtotz! Pass-through Programs 774,667 - . 10,265 39,440 - - 380,446 - 344 516 -
Total .S, Department of Defense 1,945,231 - - B3BI7 111,391 - - 1,405,507 - 34,516 -
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CFOA Pass-through Entity Tota! Federal

Feden) GantorPass<hrough GrantonProgam or Cluster e Mumber tdestitying Number Expenditures ASY DSU JSU (1] aUw MVSU us YuMC USM  IMLBoand  MCVS
US. Department of Housing and Urbas Develpment

Finanging Adustment Factor Funds 14.000 4,784 4

Housing Counseing Assistance Program 14.169 12,308 12308

HBCU Program 1z2zr (39 (833)

Suppartve Housing Progaam 14235 169,286 169,288

Histovically Black Colleges & Universities Program ! 308,354 308,354

Comumunity Development Block Grants/Brownsids Econamic Develapment Iniative 14246 46202 248,000 30327 12005 %870

Fair Housing Ingitives Program 14.408 68444 68,444

Historically Black CoDeges & Universites Program 14520 “ “u

Universities Rebuiding America Program 152 28472 24724

Healthy Homes Demonstration Grans (B) 14.901 6,068 6,068

Subtota! Direct Programs: 1,664,081 353,103 . AN182 681,115 12,005 - 95,870 - Mg .
Pass-through Program From:

City of Mesidizn -HUD 14.000 05050450 {15.141) {15,141)

Mississippi Home Corporation - U.S. Dept of Housing & Urban Development 14,000 187 157

City of Jatkson - U.S. Dept of Housing & Urban Development 14.000 MOH-A280200 4208 4209

City of Hattiesburg - U.S. Dept of Housing & Urban Development 14,000 8011 8011

City of Jackson - U.S. Dept of Housing & Urban Develspment 14,000 MO4-M280200 4345 43U

Mississippi Home Corporation - U.S. Dept of Housing & Urban Development 14.169 (178) (78

Mssissippi Development Authgrtty 14218 1121-04-101-TAD1 69283 69283

Mssissippi Development Authortly 1218 1121-04-101-TAD1 9T 81.TT4

City of Jackson 1213 151 1457

City of Oxford 219 NA 21029 (21.023)

Communiy Development Biock Grant- Technical Assistance uz 2482 D482

Mssissippi Development Authority 14245 2202 222

Centes for Rural & Smal Town Development 1251 2770 21m0

Hatiesburg Housing Authorty - .S, Degt of Housing & Uiban Development 151 8000 8000

Cty of Hatiesturg - U.S. Dept of Housing & Urban Development 14554 3963 3963
Subtotal Pass-Srough Programs 24367 . - wEER (154) . X @) L 28506
Totad US. Department of Housing and Urban Developmert 1883477 353,103 . 452994 665578 12005 222 4,847 . X038 -
US. Department of Intesior.

US Degt of Intesior 15.000 6,108 6,108

Fish and Wikiis banagement Assistance 15608 206.764 206,764

Subtotal Direct Programs: 212872 - - . 212872 .

Pass-through Program From:

Americanew, Inc. 15.000 03HQGRO136 3,500 3500

Northwestem Stats University 15.000 NA 3701 3,701

MS Band of Choctaw Indians-JS Dept of Interior 15.000 06020142 8035 8,035

MS Choctaw indians -US Dept of Intenior 15.000 06121053 159729 159,729

Mssistippi State University 15.805 080600-331666-01 5244 5241

Subtotal Pass-through Programs 180206 . - - 167,764 - . 12442

Tota! U.S. Department of Intesior 393077 - . - 3806% . - 12442 .
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1U.S. Department of Justice:
Juvenile Justice and Definquency Prevention_Allocation to States 16.540 65,111 1,252 63,858
Pant € - Developing, Testing and Demonstraing Promising New Programs 16.541 186,642 186,642
Edward Byme Memorial State & Local Law enforcement Assistant Grant Program 16.580 6,056,503 507,397 U264 2270603 224233
Campus Vielence Protection 16.588 61,732 54,172 1.560
Communsty Prosecuficn and Project Safe Neighborhoods 16.609 26614 2,614
Regional Infomation Sharing Systems 16610 7,288 7288
Subtotal Direct Programs: 5413,890 507,397 - 34,264 S4172 2298475 - 2.519,582 -
Pass-through Program From:
Mississippi Department of Public Safety - U.S. Dept of Justice 16.000 044121 7656 785
MS Dept of Publc Safety 16540 2004-JF-FX-0060 2017 2017
MS Dept of Publc Safely 16.540 2005-JF-FX-0038 2281 2281
Mississippi Department of Publc Salely 16.540 2004-WF-AX-0025 {6.115) 6,115
City of Hattiesburg - U.S. Dept of Justice 16.541 8,103 8,103
City of Hattesburg - U.S. Dept of Justize 1654 (10,784) {10.784)
Ciy of Hatliesburg - U.S. Dept of Justice 16541 73 730
City of Hattiesburg - U.S. Dept of Justice 16.541 25360013002 @70 470
Cly of Hatiesburg - U.S. Dept of Justice 16548 (2670) (2670)
City of Hattiesburg - U.S. Dept of Justice 16.548 GMO002154 19,742 19,742
MS Dept of Pubic Safety 15.588 2005-WF-AX-0014 7.89% 7.89%
S Dept of Public Safety 16.588 2006 WF-AX-0037 28R 28R
M5 Dept of Publc Safety 16.568 DPS 03SC4111 (408 409
MDPSP- Vickence Against Women Formula Grants 16.588 065v4D11 41,38 47268
MS Dept of Publc Safely: Viclence Against Women Formuia Granis 16.588 2004-FW-AXK028 141,056 141,05
Mississippi State University 16.609 2005-DD-BXK035 63261 63,261
Subtotal Pass-through Progeams 340,032 - - {6.115) 47,368 - - 138,676 141,056 21,047 -
Tota! U.S. Department of Justice 5753922 507,397 - BN 816w - 50112 2435151 14105% 2540628
U.S. Degartment of Labor:
Erployment & Training Administration Pilots, Demo & Research Projects 11.51 169,511 151,671 - 17,640 - - - - -
Pass-through Program From:
Mississippi Dept. of Employment Securty - U.S. Dept of Labor 17.000 20663 29,663
Mississippi Department of Education - U.S. Deptof Labor 17.248 4505 4505
Department of LaborSouth Detta Pianning & Development Distrct- Worklorce Ivestmen!  17.255 90,629 90,629
Mississippi Department of Employment Security 17.258 6550018 W70911 8616 8616
Mississippi Department of Employment Security 17.258 £590018W70911 73,740 13,740
DOL-Automatic Identfcation Technology 17.261 209,167 209,167
Subtotal Pass-through Programs 416,320 - 90,629 62,35 - - 209,167 - 34,168
Total U.S. Department of Labor 585,81 151,871 90,629 99,996 - - 208,167 - - 34,168
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Bureau of Poputasion, Retugees and Migraton, Dep olSute.
Peas-through Progrem From
CIEDGeorgetown University 19519  JSURX205088407N'SECAAEOTCA1E 11,708 - - 111,709 - - - - - - -
U.S. Depargment of Transportaton:
Airport lmpeovement Program 20108 751,153 751,153
Hghway Planning and Construction 20205 2740 29743
Highway Training and Education 20205 1,920 1,920
U. S. Depatment of Transpartation 20219 75,000 75,000
Publc Transportaton Rescarch 20514 171,802 171,802
Sublotal Direct Programa: 1,029618 - - 2485 - 75000 - 751,153
Pass-through Program From:
MDOT -US Dept of Transportetion 20.000 501703 84y (84
MDOT -US Dept of Transportation 20.000 105011 101000 62.5%7 62,537
MDPSP -US Dept of Transponation 20.000 08-TA-401-1 116,035 116,035
MDOT -US Dept of Transportation 20.000 104323 121000 3,181 53,161
MOOT -US Dept of Transportation 20,000 105011 102000 1,961 1,961
MS Office Hwy Satety -US Dept of Transportslion 20.000 MS Office Hwy Safety 42526 42526
Office of Highway Sa'ety - U.S. Dept of Transportaton 20,000 03-TA4124 63945 63,946
Offce of Highwey Sakety - U.S. Dept of Transportation 20.000 137318 127,316
Office of Highway Salety - U.S. Dept of Transportaton 20.000 03-PT-412-1 287 661 287,661
WS Department of Transportation 20205 NA 467229 467,229
Mississippi Stats University 20515 19240036374901/060502363749 63,509 63,509
Mississippi Department of Pubtc Safety 20600 0B8-RS-400-1 10,883 10,883
Mssissippi Departmend of Public Satety 20600 O7RS4001 10258 10,258
Nessissippi Department of Transportaton 20600 1403 1,403
Mississippi Department of Transpontaton 20,600 70754 T0.754
Mssissippi Department of Trensportaton 20600 142434 142434
Mississippi Staiz Uriversity 20600 18240030354101 10437 10437
Mississippi Depastment of Transportason 20.600 10521 10521
Mississipi Department of Transportaton - U S. Dejt of Transpartaton 20600 (136) (139
Mississippi Department of Trnsportasen - U.S. Degt of Transportation 20600 150,318 350,318
Oce of Higiway Safety - U.S. Dept of Transportsion 20600 @nn enn
Offce of Highway Sefety - U.S. Dept of Transportation 20,600 5PT-412-1 4353 (4.353)
Office of Hghway Satety - U.S. Dept of Transportation 20.600 SAL412-1 (4D @14)
Oce of Highway Satety - U.S. Dept of Transportation 20.600 07-PT-412-1 82525 82525
Ofice of Hghway Safety - U.S. Dept of Transportation 20600 07-0P412-1 17459 17459
Ofice of Hghway Safety - U.S. Dept of Transportaion 20.600 07-TA412:2 nm ne
WDPSP-Alcohal Trafte Safety and Orunk Driving Prevensca 20601 07-AL-401-01 26350 26,350
MOPSP -Alcohol Trafic Satety and Drunk Driving Prevention 20601 03-AL-401-01 125683 125683
City of Oxtord 20610 SRTSP-0360 7.564 7.564
Subtatal Pass-thiough Programs 21856898 - - 0218 427470 - - ANI: - 963217 -
Total U S. Depantment of Transporiation 31538 - - 5568 427470 75000 T 1225045 - 563,217 -
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Federal Grantor/Pass-through GrantoaProgram or Cluster Title Number {dentifying Number Expenditures ASU osu JSU MSU W MVSU UM UNMC USH {HL Board MCVS

Appatachian Regional Commission:

Appalachian Regional Development 22001 114471 14401

Appatachian Housing Project Planning Loan Technical 22,005 124,666 124,666
Total Appalachian Regional Commission 233,136 - - - 239136 - - - -
Library of Congress:

Library of Congress 42,000 137,523 - - - - 137,523 - - .
Natisnal Aeronautics and Space Administration:

Aerospace Education Services Program 43001 662,985 - - 33,859 - 624,734 - 4,392 -
Pass-through Program From:

University of Southern Mississippi 43.000 NAS13-03032 56,861 56,861

Aerospace Education Sexvives Program 43001 03-03-030 1820 1,620

Spagce Telescape Science Instiute 43.001 NAS5-26555 12,05 12,051

UM -Aetospace Education Services Program 4300 07-09-018 11451 11,451

UM -Aerospace Educaton Services Program 43,001 03-08-023 37,264 37,284

University of Mississippi - National Aeronautics and Space Admin 42001 31) 3

University of Mississippi - Natonal Aeronautics and Space Admin 4.0 07-06-103 2500 2,500

Mssissippi State University - Nationa) Aeronautics and Space Admin 43002 (3730 (3.730)

University of Missrasippi - National Aerocawtics and Space Admin 43.002 00-07-008 253 2539

University of Mssissippi - National Aeronauiics and Space Admin 43.002 {2o11) 201y
Sublota) Pass-through Programs 124,529 7,620 - - 48,732 58,912 - (834) -
Total Natonal Aeronautics and Space Administration 787514 7820 - 33,859 48,722 693,646 - 3458 -
Natiena) Endowment for the As:

Promotion of the Aits_Grants t» Organizations and Indivduals 45.04 14,200 10,000 4,200

Promaian of the Humanities_Dvision of Preservation and Access 45.149 24 24

Promotian of the Humanities_Professional Development 45.163 1215 “Ha2as5

Nationa! Leadership Grants 45312 40,109 40,109

Nztiona) Endowment for the Ats/\MLS-Museums for America No CFDA 4,257 4,257
Sublotzl Direct Programs: 100,006 - 4,257 - 10,000 45416 - 40,333 -
Pass-through Program From:

MS Arts Commission 45,000 03-103-4PG 1,500 1,500

MS Asts Commissien 45.000 03-151-AIPG 2,500 2,500

MS Arts Comm. -Promotion of the Arts Theater 45,008 03201AEPG 4,000 4,000

Mississippi Arts Commissicn - National Endowment for the Humanities 45.024 03-M40-CONG2 1,950 1,950

Mississippi Arts Commission - National Endowment for the Humanites 45.024 03-202-AEPG 3500 3,500

Mississippi Arts Comemission - Natignal Endowment for the Humanites 45.025 01-HE-AEPG 1997 1997

Masissippi Arts Commission - National Endowment for the Humanities 45.025 08-15-COPG 3497 3497

MS Humarites Council 45.128 NA 4597 4637

MS Humarities Council 45.128 RGO6-05-090 8 8

Mississippi Humanities Council 45129 RGD4-02080 20 233
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Mssissippi Humanies Counaal 45129 RGO05123 125 1256

Mssissippi Humandies Coungl) 45129 RGO7-08-007 414 4144

Mississippi Humandies Counci) - Nabona! Endowment for the Humanities 45.149 MSOH3S 16 16

Missiasippi Humanites Council - Nationa! Endowment for the Humanities 45.349 MSOHO7-10-085 173% 17%

Mississippi Humantiss Council - National Endowment for the Humanities 45.149 NHC-RGO7-05-106 1290 1290

Mssissippi Humanities Council - Nationa! Endowmeet fr the Humanises 45.149 MSOHO7-10-085 87 887

Mississippi Humanties Counail - Nationa! Endowment fof the Humanities 45.162 RG03-02-026 13 13

Subtotal Pass-thuough Programs - - 5632 4000 - - 8,645 - 14,886 -
Total Nationa) Endowrrent for the Arts 133,169 . 4,257 5632 14,000 . . 54,061 . 55219 . .
Natonal Science Foundatan:

Natione! Saence Foundaton 41000 240310 240310

Engineenng Grerts 47,001 413 XL

Mathemascal and Physical Sciences 47,009 353 338

Geosgznce - USMUSU Research Expenznce 47.050 25309 25309

Biologesl Scences 47074 210,560 160,570 49,930

Edutaton and Humen Resources 47076 345298 540,849 390170 954514 856486 T2

National Science Foundaton : IPA DOTY No CFOA Y1600010 114375 114,375

Subtetal Direct Programs: 4,358 006 540,849 . 390470 1119215 . 85488 7089 114375 566017 .
Pass-through Program From

LA Board of Regents -Natonal Science Foundabon 47.000 LA Baard of Regents 20582 30582

Uriversty of Natre Dame 47.043 PHY-07153% 1680 11,680

University o owa 47049 0502354/4000533938 50,854 50,854

USM-Geosciences 47.050 USM-GR02383-C10 M2 B42

Vikinova Universty 47070 EIA0306096 (1,808) {1.808)

J5U Potar Programs 41078 MAMP Phase IV - HRD 0602740 3468 3468

Educaton & Human Resources 4707 HRD-962-3750 (1,726 (1.7

Eduzation & Human Resources 4707 HRD-060-2740 134374 134,374

MW 47076 HRD-0602740 14650 14550

University of Notre Dame 47.076 DE-AC-02-76CHI3000 2747 27873

Jackson State Universty 41016 HRD-0115807 88584 88,564

Jackson Stats Unversity 47076 HRO-0115607 31,967 31,987

Mississippi Valey State University 4207 HRD-0411103-5C-01 13,905 13,905

University cf Note Dame a0 NA 3400 3400

Uriv of MS: Education and Human Resources 47076 05-10-031 86% 836%

Uriversity of Massachusels o Amherst 47076 05003146 P00 2290 290

Urniversty of Mssissippi 47076 OTOAO300Z243BAREC0535831 8284 6284

Unrversdy of Mssissippi 47076 0704090002224 3ARECOS15631 15345 16,45

Ursversity of Mssassippl 41076 05-10-028 39,897 39897

Usnsversdy of Mississippi - Natona Saience Foundation 47076 05100299HRDO450362 83,164 98,164

Subtotel Pass-rough Programs 733524 12649 . 138283 100,452 - 14850 175621 83.6% 98,154 -
Toka! Natonal Science Foundatin 5091530 663458 . 528453 1219677 . 71138 946513 188071 664,181 .
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Smal Business Admiristration:

Entrepreneuria) Technology 59.000 2052,79% 10938 2,041,445 L1l

Smal Business Development Center §9.037 1,233 440 50,935 279294 903,211
Subtota) Direct Programs: 3266233 61,872 - 2041445 2719294 411 903,211 - - -
Pass-through Program From:

Mississippi Technology Atiance - U.S. Small Business Administration 59,000 MTA SBA 2006-2 42804 42604

Mississippi Technology Aliance - U.S. Small Business Administration 59.000 MTA SBA 2006-1 8,797 8,797

Univ of MS -Smal Business Development Center 59.037 06110933 24410 24410

Univ of MS -Smal Business Develapment Center 59.037 Univ of MS 60,989 60,938

University ¢! Mississippi 59,037 760300120025 3660 3660

University o] Mississippi 59.037 760300120025 86N 8671

University of Mississippi 5§9.037 760300120025 36,370 36370

University of Mississippi §9.037 114,789 114,789
Subtotal Pass-through Programs 300,490 - 163490 _ 85,399 - - - - 51,601 -
Total Small Business Administration 3586.723 61,872 163490 2,126,644 279.294 41 903,211 - 51,601 -
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs:

Veterans Administration 64.000 56,653 56,653

Departmen of Veterans Affairs No CFDA NA 4917 4917

Department of Veterans Affairs No CFDA V565PM8 26,067 26,067

Depastmen of Veterans Affairs No CFDA NA 80.970 50,870
Total U.S. Department of Veterans Affars 168,666 . - - - - 56,653 112013 - -
LS. Environmental Protection Agency:

Surveys, Studies, Investigations and Special Purpose Gran's 66.606 382,296 382,296

EPAFellowship 66,607 2274 2274
Subtota) Direct Programs: 384,570 - 2274 382,296 - - - - - -
Pass-threugh Program From:

MDEQ -EPA 66.000 04-00476 88220 88,220

MDEQ -EPA £6.000 06-00665 (2289 (2.283)

MDEQ-EPA 66.000 06-00732 19,645 19645

MDEQ-EPA £66.000 07-00776 154,854 154,854

MDEQ-EPA 66.000 07-00734 271,000 271,000

National Center for Healthy Housing-EPA 66.000  Nationa) Center for Healthy Housing 3 3m

MS Department of Environmental Quakty - U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 66.000 08-01USM/GCRL-02 13,563 13,563

NCHH-Sunveys, Studies, Investigations, Demonstratons and Special Purpose 66.034 NCHH-07-1097

Activities Relating to the Clean Air Act 9688 9,688

Mssissippi Department of Environmental Quaity 66.708 1007 1,007

Mississippi Departmen of Enviroamental Quatty 66.708 SWC 195 36,603 15603
Subtotal Pass-tough Programs 595268 - 36,609 545,006 . - - - 13563 .
Total U.S. Emvironmental Protection Agency 979,838 - 18 883 927,392 - - - - 13 563 -
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Nutiear Regulatory Commission:
Nucleat Reguiatory Commission Nutlear Education Grart Program

U.S. Departmens of Ensrgy:
Pass-through Program From
Jatkson State University

Southem Forest Research Partnership-Renewable Energy Research and Development

Tota) U.S. Depatment of Energy

U.S. Departmert of Educaton:
US Dept of Education
Higher Education - Institutional Aid
TRIO- Student Support Services
TRIO Talent Search
TRIO - Upwand Bound
Fund for the Improvemen? of Post Secondary Education
Rehabiftation Long-Team Training
HEP - Continuing Education
College of Business Administration
Pau} Douglas Teacher Program
CAMP
Graduate Assistance in Are2s of National Need
Fund for Improvement of Education
TRIO_Mchair Post-Baccalaureate Achievement
215t Century Community Leaming Center
Center for Literaty and Assessmen

Special Education - Personal Development to Improves Sedvices and Results for Chidren
Special Education - Technical Assistance and Disseminaton to Improve Services and Rest

Demonstration Projects to Ensure Studens with Disabilties Receive a Higher Ed.
GearUp
Child Care Access Means Parents in Schoo!
Eisenhowes Professional Development Grants
Detta Area Writng Project
Hunricane Education Recovery
Reconstruction

Sublota) Dizect Programs:

Pass-through Program From:
{HL -US Dep! of Education
IHL IS Dept of Edutation
Pontotoc CS -US Dept of Education
Pontotoc CSD 4US Dept of Education
MDE -US Dept of Educason
MDRS -US Dept of Education

State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Federal
CFDA Pass4hrough Entity Total Federa!
Number Identifying Number Expenditures ASY osu J5U Msy MUW _ mvSU U UMMC USM  (HLBoard  MCVS
77.006 Q8 2520 - - . - - - - . .
81,000 DE-AC05-000R22800 131.9M 12,136 119,83
81.087 Southem Forest Research Partnership 914 M
132885 12135 - ) o4 - - 1138% - - -
84000 5451 5451
84.081 15063465 5,133,808 6,061,058 3868472
84.042 1042251 35U 242149 25182 24941
84.04 378998 378938
84047 1016649 204,443 2813 629393
8116 3,963,855 7052 3T 93508 756,058 3,096,458
84129 278653 278653
84144 510234 510234
84153 60820 60820
BAT6 B4 614
84.194 164313 164,313
84200 21484 61,111 129,306 81007
215 652651 626,838 25813
8217 73262 206,116 249245 262
84.287 13423 13,123
84924 (37.079) ©1.079)
84325 543400 146,328 497,081
.36 12 17442
B3 358,135 358,135
75N 33817 3397
84,33 282,152 111,997 170215
84.367 1125264 1125244
84.928 28928 58,45 50462 2192
84938 g2 27
84940 1099610 1099610
WAVTB 5,801,309 - 7415585 420648 - 6014568 1187071 - 0904093 4454387
£4.000 07020166 28737 29
4.000 03020130 281,124 21,124
84.000 08020137 11,967 11,967
84.000 08060511 5051 5051
84000  063201BB2SGAIEADS-03 13839 13839
84.000 07-331-1000-605 8841 6841
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MORS -US Dept of Education 84.000 03-331-4100-132 23554 22554
MSDH -US Dept of Education 84.000 20000170 12504 12504
MDMH -US Dept of Education 84.000 4S46-RE-DDO7-MSU 16,126 16,126
AL Dept of Rehav Serv -US Dept of Education 84.000 AE7037MS03 15,842 15,842
Center for Chvic Ed -US Dept of Education 84.000 CC06-07 5801MS @2 (321)
Center for Civic E4-US Dept of Educaton 84,000 CC06-07 5804 415 415
Center for Civic £d -US Depl of Education 84,000 Center for Civic E4 1,011 1014
West Point DS -US Dept of Education 84.000 DS 08020167 12,054 12,054
Educational Dev Ct, Inc. -US Det of Educaton 84,000 Educational Dev Ctr, Inc. - 149,212 149,212
11E S Degt of Education 84.000 WiE - Person 102422 102422
New Jersey Dept of HS -US Dept of Education 64.000 New Jersey Dept of HS 903% 9,036
Univ of CA -US Dept of Education 84.000 NWP 03060521 8,776 8,776
Pontotoc County SD -US Dept of Education 84.000 Pontetoc County SD ’ 10,148 10,148
Indianola PSD S Dept of Education 84.000 PSD 06311017 9223 9223
Choctaw Cty. PSD -US Dept of Education 84.000 PSD 07060551 517 51N
Choctaw County PSD -LIS Dept of Education 84.000 PSD 07100959 A FIAL]
Newton County PSD -US Dept of Educaticn 84.000 PSD 07100960 1214 11214
Okolona PSD -US Dept of Education 84.000 PSD 08020131 12668 12,668
Starkville PSD -US Dept of Education 84.000 PSD 68020162 10,387 10,387
Aberdeen PSD -US Dept of Education 84.000 PSD 08020164 12,026 12,026
Aberdesn PSD -US Dept of Edusation 84.000 PSD 08020165 1,974 1,974
West Point PSD -US Dept of Education 84.000 PSD 08020168 12,158 12,158
Choctaw Cty. PSD -US Dept of Educztion 84.000 PSD 08080716 166 166
Center for Cvic Ed -US Dept of Education 84.000 Q3048070001 8408 8,498
Kosciusko City S D -US Dept of Education 84.000 $D 08010037 12054 12,054
Choctaw County SC -US Dept of Education 84.000 SC 07040378 48,990 48,930
Louisvide Sc-US Oept of Education 84.000 SC 03020126 11,835 11,835
Jones Counly SD -US Dept of Education 84.000 SO0 - 08020215 13138 13138
West Bofvar SO -US Depl of Education 84.000 SD 6111022 16420 16420
North Bokvar SD US Dept of Educaton 84.000 §D 06121055 10,738 10,738
Quitman County SD US Dept of Educaion 84.000 SD 06121056 18327 18327
Choctaw County SO US Dept of Education 64,000 SD 06121057 6,551 6551
Ourant SD US Dept of Education 84.000 5D 08020108 12,054 12,054
Lowndes County SO-US Dept of Education 84.000 SD 08020128 14,114 14,114
West Point SO US Dept of Education 84.000 SD 08020156 12,054 12054
Aberdeen SO -US Dept of Education 84.000 50 08020166 10453 10,453
Choctaw County SD LS Dept of Education 64.000 S0 03030308 29558 29,559
Timber Hills Menta) Heatth Ctr -US Dept of Educaion 84.000 Timber Hills Menta) Health Ctr 195% 19526
Hardin Co, TN SD -US Dept of Education 84.000 TN SD 08010068 17,704 12,704
Univ of Caifomia Wiiting Project-US Dept of Educaton 84.000  Univ of Califomia Writing Project 65,087 65,087
Petal School District - U.S. Dept of Education 84.000 GM001266 10229 10229
VWeil Music Instiite at Camegie Hall - U.S. Dept of Education 84,000 2430 24%
Mississippi Departmer? of Education - U.S. Dept of Education £84.000 8 28
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Federal
CFOA Pass-through Entity Total Federal
Federal GrantorPass-through GrantorProgram or Cluster Tee Number Identifying Number Expenditures ASU DSy J5u NSV (7] MVSY Ul UNMC USM  [HLBoard  MCVS
Board of Trustees of IHL - U.S. Dept of Education 84.000 2007-88E 19037 15,037
Office of Highway Satety - U.S. Dept of Education 84.000 06-DF-412:1 40486 40485
Oftce of Highway Safety - U.S. Dept of Education 84,000 05-DF412:2 101534 101,534
Weil Music Instiate at Camegie Hall- U.S, Dept of Educaton 84.000 667111132434 5,000 5,000
Mississippi Department of Health - U'S. Dept of Education 84.000 5209 5299
Hattiesburg Pubkc School District - U.S. Dept of Education 84.000 GM001836 2 12
Mississippi Department of Education - U.S. Dept of Education 84.000 38,885 38,885
Office of Hghway Safety - U.S. Dept of Education 84.000 07-0F4121 67,708 67,708
Lamar County Schools - U.S. Dept of Education 4.000 BON 8,071
State Board of Commundy & Jr. Colleges 84,002 1202 12202
Mssissippi Department of Education 84.002 053201EA098339B054001 {15.509) {15503
Mississippi Department of Education 84002 08720 1/EANSR239/B056:001 268,859 288,859
Mssissippi Department of Educaton 84.002 073201EA098239B055001 3299% 320999
State Board of Communty & J1. Colleges 84002 1,707 1,707
Southem-Regicnal Edic. Senvice Agency - U.S. Dept of Education 84011 USM-GRO2631 708 708
Southem-Regional Educ. Service Agency - U.S. Dept of Educzton 84011 SRESA-GMOOI7T6 72,152 72152
Mississippi Department of Education - U.S. Dept of Education 4.024 212 212
MDRS -Earty Education for Children with Disabitties 84024 07-331-51600-010 2863 2863
FL Ovv. of Bind Services -Services for Ctildren with Deaf-Bindness 84.025 DOH1$101 26,004 26,004
Department of EducatonMS Instiutions of Higher LeamingFedera) Humicans SLEAP  84.069 7315 (7.315)
M Services for the Bind -Rehabiitation Services Vocationa) Rehabilitation Grants 8.1 06030723 242 2142
LA Rehab Service-Rehahiftation Services Vocationa) Rehabiftason Grants 8126 LARehab Sewvice % %
SU U Baton Rouge -Rehabitation Long-Tesm Treining 84129 0SP02530020030042 900 200
Higher Eduzation - Institutiona) Aid 84.031 2007-073E 84,055 84,055
Higher Education Insttutonal Aid 84.031 2008-031E 10945 10,346
No Child Lef Betind 84031 107,103 107,103
Insttution of Higher Leaming 84.031 8,000 8,000
Univessity of Mssissippi - U.S. Dept of Education B4.03 1404 1404
Board of Trustees of [HL - U.S. Dept of Education 84116 2004-114E . (3,599 {3.508)
Mississippi Oepartment of Education 84.120 053201BE244641EA0S-0 663 663
Mssissippi Department of Educalion 84.120 043201EAD84541B823 5,064 5,064
Mississippi Department of Education 84.120 063201BB254641EA0S-01 21697 27697
Mssissippi Department of Educaton 8.120 07320EAO2BB26464001 564,645 584,645
S Department of Heatth 84.181 NA 95588 95,588
NDE -Migrant Educabon Coordination Program .14 07/3201/EADS/R230/BIS5/002 10793 10,793
MDE-Mgrant Education Coordnation Program [TR17Y 087201/EADNIB23/BOS6N02 284677 284677
MO Rehab Services for Biind-Rehabitation Services Independent Living Services 84177 MO Rehab Sewvices for Bind 5057 5057
MSDH: Spedial Education Grants for Infants and Famiies with Disabifties 84181 58,6 5846
Greemville Public Schoot Disrict - U.S. Dept of Education B84.184 (1372 (1372
NCEE-Fund for the Improvement of Education 84215 TT0600120 6975 6,975
NCEE -Fund for the tmprovement of Education 84215 TT-0700746 1834 18%
NCEE-Excedence in Econmic Education 842158 MD-0600158 203 20
MORS -Stzle Grants bor Assistive Technology M2 06-331-1800010 812 23192
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Federal
CFDA Pass-4hrough Entity Total Fedoral
Federal GrantorP: GrantonPi or Cluster Title Number Identifying Number Expenditures ASY DSU JSU MSU MUW MVSU um UNMC UsH IHL Board
Mssissippi Stale Universiy - U.S. Dept of Education 84.235 PO-034-20341 58 58
Universily of Louisiana at Manroe 84.286 320815 320,815
Michael Cohen Group-Ready-Te-Leam Television 84.295 UZ95A050004 93602 93,602
Corp Public Broadcasting -Ready-To-Leam Television 84.295 1119 38,666 38,866
Petal School District - U.S. Dept of Education 84.208 88 88
Petal School District - U.5. Dept of Educatien 84.293 1,194 1,194
South Pike SD-Chatlenge Grants for Technology in Education 84.303 South Pike SO GREATE 20632 20632
Starkville Sch Dist Chabenge Grants for Technology in Education 84.303 Starkville Sch Dist CREATE 25926 25926
MDE -Educabon Technology Stete Grants 84.318 073201EA03:8R264640-03 466,318 466, M8
Mississippi Department of Education - U.S. Dept of Education “un 603,766 603,766
Jackson PubSe School District 84.325 175372 1753712
IHL-Gairing Ealy Awarensss & Readines for Undergraduate Programs B4.3M4 2007-93E a2 a2
IHL-Gaining Eady Awareness & Readines for Undecgraduate Programs 8434 2007-96€ 7,389 7,389
(HL-Gaining Early Awareness & Readines for Undergraduate Programs 84.334 2007-96€ 9316 9318
GEARUP 84.334  [HL 2007-87E USDE P3345020001 8395 8,395
MS Institrtions of Higher Leaming 84.334 0334502000105 10010 10,010
MS Insttions of Higher Leaming 84.334 P3345020001-05 13,962 13,962
Board of Trustees of IHL - U.S. Dept of Education 8434 (80) (80)
Board of Trustees of tHL - U.S. Dept of Education 8.3 {12,605) {12,605)
Board of Tnzstees of (HL - U.S. Dept of Eduzation 84.34 2006-80E “ “
Eastem Michigan University - U.S. Dep! of Education 84335 (2.844) (2.844)
Phitade!phia Mississippi School District - U.S. Dept of Education 84,42 5549 6549
Philadelphia PSD -Preparing Tomomow's Teachers to Use Technology B4.3428 PSD 07121187 704 704
Reading is Fundamental, Ing. - U.S. Dept of Education 84.357 M5-0710 279 22,792
Mississippi Department of Education - U.S. Dept of Education 84,356 0632088254641EA08-05 61321 62,327
Board of Trustees of (HL - U.S, Dept of Education 84.367 2005-101E 2588 2,588
Board of Trustees of IHL - U.S. Dept of Education 84.367 200693€ (490 {450)
Board of Trustees of [HL - U.S. Dept of Education 84.367 2006-96E 4,081 4,081
Board of Trustees of HL - U.S. Dept of Education 84.367 2007-081E 115,55 115,556
Board of Trustees of tHL - LU.S. Depi of Education 84.367 200782 83,539 83539
Board of Trustees of IHL - U.S. Dept of Education 84.367 2008-033E 35,145 36,745
IHLAmgroving Teacher Qually State Grants (A) 84.367 2007-077E 79,789 79,789
IHL-mproving Teather Gualiy State Grants (A) 84.37 2008-087E nger 31,787
IHL-4mgroving Teacher Quality State Grants (A) 84.367 2008-088€ 17412 17412
Mississippi State Universiy 84367  07-3201-EA09-6239-8055-002 5171 51N
Mississippi State University 84.367 03-3201-EAD9-8239 1475 1475
MS Institutions of Higher Leaming 84.367 2006-05E 1440 1,40
MS Institutions of Higher Leaming 84367 NA n n
MS Dept of Education 84.367 NA 176 176
MS Insttutons of Higher Leaming 84.367 SIG7BO40021A 126,524 128,524
MS Institutons of Higher Leaming 84.367 SIGTBOTOOMA 1443 1443
institution of Hgher Leaming 84.367 12,932 12,932
Institution of Higher Leaming 84.357 S367BOA0GZIA 102,824 102,824
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Fedesal Grantor/Pass-through GrantorProgram o7 Cluster Tite

M5 Department of Euczion

Un of CA-Beridey-Masonal Wrtng Project

Univ of Cairomia Woting ProjectNabonal Wiang Project
Certer for Cavic £ Conc Ecucation

Center for Chvic £ Cove Education

Carter for Chic €4 Civc Euczion

Certer for Civic E4Civie Educaton

Subtota! Pass-tvough Programs

Tota! U.S. Department of Education

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:
Natonal [nstite of Heath
U. S. Dept of Heath 8 Human ServicesCommun:des Empowering Youth
Matemal and Chid Heath Federal Consosdaied Programs
Communty Programs 1 Improve Minortty Heath Grant Program
Coordinated Services end Access £ Research for Women infants Chedren Youth
Research Related to Deathess and Communication Dsordens
Nursing Workdorce Diversty
Researth on Heatheare Costs, Qualty end Outcomes
Substance Abuse and Mental Heath Sevioes_Projects of Regional and Natonal Sgnificance (B)
Porson Cortrol Stabrizstion and Enhancemernt Grants
Nurse Faculy Loan Program (NFLP)
Do Free Communbes Support Program Grants
Center for Dsease Cortrol and Prevertion Investgabons and Technical Assastance
Minorty Heath 8 Heath Dspandes Researth
Advanced Educaton Nurse Traneeshps
Nurse Pracsce, Educabon and Retention Grarnts
Navona] Center for Research Resources
Head Start
Developmertal Dssahttes Proects of Nabona! Sigrcicance
Universty Certers for Excelence in Deveiopmental Disabibes Educadon, Research
Certers for Matcare and Medcad Services (CMS) Research, Demonstrations and Evaluatons
Heath Career Opporturdes Program
Basic / Core Area Heah Educaton Certers
Biomedca! Research & Research Traning
Grarts bor Training in Promary Care Medcine and Dentistry
Medical Library Assatance
Health Care and Othet Fealdes
Famdy and Commundy Vidience Preventon Program
U. S. Degt of Heath & Human Senvices/Team Suger Free Project
Grants to Provde Outpatient Earty Intervenbon Senvces with Respect to HIV Dsease
Ryan Whie HIVIAIDS Dental Reimbursement / Communty Based Dental Partnership
Subtotal Quect Programa:

State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Federal

CFOA Pass-vough Entity Total Federa)

Nuber Idertiying Number Expenditures ASU DSU 55U MsY NUW MVSU uM UMM USM  [HLBoard  MCVS

B8 07-320162138874-EA08001 v nn

BA.2BA 02030241 NWP 18338 1838

849284  Un of Catfomsa Writng Project 28 28

84.9204 €€ 0703 S601MS 21355 0355

849297 CC07-08 5504 WA 10,433 10,438

849297 €C07-08 S605MS 2180 2180

84.929A Q329A530001 11540 11,540
62347 103.3% (7.375) 1965097  2.397.385 - 107108 295882 $8.346  1.303.443 -
41427008 5910705 (7.375) 9380682 2818033 - 6121771 1482923 58346  11.2075% 4454387

9,000 3715 3715

9,009 10849 310849

%110 69,002 69,002

0137 3,379,500 3379500

90153 512348 512348

o ki kx|

0178 31,841 61,841

¥/ 550,609 550,609

0243 104530 2099 83,531

0825 30.960 30,960

9,264 6513 6513

0216 107,332 107,332

028 12394 1223964

9.307 202905 22905

9358 106423 sa217 38206

92359 870919 MB 59550

92389 94N 79474

0600 168520 168520

Q61 1wz B2

Qe 489847 8847

Qs 287888 287,638

[:<¥r/] (9.24) (9.264)

064 850461 650,461

3659 1467 60,036 54637

084 107446 107.446

04§ 4154 4164

93,657 2072645 (3525) 68,357 2,007,813

RBI0 2152 219

3912 14445 18445

53918 580639 560,839

NR4 288,179 288,179
13.243.8%5 262541 325284 410602 2099 68357 . 2007846 734033 2609616 -
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Federal
CFDA Passthrough Entity Total Federal
Fedoral GranterfPass-through GrantonProgeam of Cluster Titie Number Identifying Number Expenditures ASU DSU JSU MSU MUN MVSU Ul UMMC USM {HL Board MCVS
Pass-ttwough Program From:
MS Govemor Office -Dept of Health and Human Services 93.000 07090801 1,406 1,408
CDC Dept of Health and Human Seivices 93.000 0bipas233 (2.345) 2.u5)
MDHS -Dept of Health and Human Sesvices 93.000 4546-RE-DDOS-MSY 68,638 58,638
MOMH Dept of Heatth and Human Services 93.000 4593-TR-DDO3-MSU 57466 §7.466
MDMH -Dept of Heath and Human Services 93.000 4505-ED-TK Martin 27451 27451
MS Coun. on Dev Drsahisties-Degt of Heatth and Human Services 93.000  MS Coun. an Dey Disabikties-SAFE-T 14,934 14,994
Georgetown Univ -Dept of Health and Human Services 93.000 RX4800-011-845U 33870 33670
MS Head Start Degt of Heakh and Human Senvices 93.000 V0001559476 61690 3491 3491
#SOH: Seatants Program 93.000 171846 171,946
MS Protection and Advocacy System, inc. - U.S. Deptof Heatth and Human Services 93.000 616 616
Mississippi Department of Mental Health - U.S. Dept of Health and Human Services 93.000 4536-ED-DD06-USMZ 2842 2842
Mississippi Department of Human Services - LS. Dept of Heakth and Human Services 93.000 525D371A 67,069 67,083
Mississippi Department of Heath - U.S. Dept of Health and Human Services 93.000 3440 3440
Mississippi Department of Hea'th - U.S. Dept of Heatth and Human Services 93.000 92,34 9234
MS Department of Rehabiftaton Services - U.S. Dept of Health and Human Services 93.000 08-331-7000-200 191210 191210
University of Mississippi Medical Center - U.S. Dept of Health and Human Senices 93.000 65809-04 145,508 ) 145,508
Mississippi State Universiy - U.S. Dept of Health and Human Services 93,000 211600-362746-01 8435 8435
Mississippi Department of Mental Heatth - U.S. Degpt of Health and Human Services 93.000 4535-REDDOS-USMZ 17,46 17.446
Mississippi Department of Human Sexvices - U.S. Dept of Heatth and Human Services 93.000 §25Q7481A 209,053 208,083
Mississippi Department of Human Services - U.S. Dept of Health and Human Services 93.000 §250372A 376,726 376,726
University of Kentucky - LL.S. Dept of Health and Human Services 93.000 3046855900-06-259 49335 43335
PACE Headstart - U.S. Dept of Health and Human Services 93.000 10950 10,850
Mississippi Department of Health - U.S. Dept of Heath and Human Services 93.000 20,867 20867
Detta Health Aliance-Cooperative Agreements to Impcove the Health Status of 43.004 06100908
Minority Populations 84,562 84,562
Hemophisa of Georgia; Matema! and Child Health Federa) Consoldated Program 9.110 SWOG-893 68,799 68,799
Mississippi Department of Mental Health - U.S. Dept of Health and Human Senvices 20125 {4.968) {4.968)
MDH-Centers for Research and Demonstration for Health 93.135 07090791 2719 4279
Louisiana State Univ: AIDS Education Training Centers 93,145 1H4AHAD0059 347.940 347940
MSOH; Coordinated Services and Access to Research for Women 93.153 282,7% 282,79%
NACCRRA -Coordinated Services and Access to Research for Women, Infants, 92.153 07030308
Children, and Youth 274 274
S Dept of Human Seivices 93.197 7284 7284
Teleheatth Networks Gsants 83211 94068 192437 192437
Miss State Univ / Detia Health Aliance 83241 013200341231-01 109,100 109,100
Deita Healh Aliance: State Rural Hospital Flexbilty Program 93.241 UIFRHO7AN 1577926 1,577,926
Deita Healh Aliance: State Rural Hospita) Flexibilty Program 93241 UIFRHO7411 1,203,698 1,208,698
Delta Heatth Aance-State Rural Hospital Flexibilty Program 93.241 Project # 18 150,954 150,954
Detta Health Afiance-State Rura) Hospita) Flexibisty Program 93241 Project 220 161,604 161,604
Delta Health Afiance-State Rural Hospita! Flexibilty Program 93,241 Project 13 160,234 160234
Delta Healh Aliance-Staie Rural Hospal Flexibiity Program .24 Project§ 206472 25412
Detta Heath Intiatve 9241 312,588 312,588
Health and Literacy Awareness 93244 6,113 6,113
Detta Healh Aliance - L).S. Dept of Health and Human Senvices 93.241 Project #22 239,248 239,248
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CFDA Pass-through Entity Tota) Federal

Federal GrantorP Grant or Cluster Tle Number \dentifying Number Expenditures ASl 05y 450 usu MUW MVSU UM UMMC USM  (MLBosrd  MCVS
Mississippi Department of Health - U.S, Dept of Heatth and Human Services 93283 (10.943) (10943
Mississippi Departmerd of Health - U'S. Degt of Heatth and Human Services 928 ©726) ©126)
MDH-Centers fos Disease Control and Preventon Investigations 928 08080672 9,505 9505
MDH-Centers fox Disease Control and Prevenon Investigatons 89283 08030760 50,000 50,000
MSDH: National Biotenrorism Hospita) Preparednass 93.283 61,059 61,059
MS Counc on Developmenta] Disabiites - U.S, Dept of Heath and Humen Services §3.289 4533RE-DDOS-USMADS 2664 2664
VDH-Semall Rural Hospital Improvement Grant Program 93.304 7020104 15,563 15563
MS Functional Genomes Network 93389 5 P20 RRO1647607 2862 2862
MS Functonal Genomics Network 93363 NA 25 2594
Univ of Michigan: Cancer Treatment Research 93.395 6UI0CA2102 574 5734
Mississippi Department of Health 9399 3510 330
University of Alabama - U.S. Deptof Heatth and Human Services 93399 M2 22
University of Alabama - U.S. Dept ol Heat and Human Services 3399 1935 7895
Mississippi Departmesst of Human Senvices - U.S. Dept of Health 1ad Human Senvices 93556 5250351 4 4
Mississippi Department of Human Services - U.S. Dept of Health and Human Services 9355 52503524 (5.185) 6.186)
Mssissippi Depatment of Human Services - U5, Dept of Health and Human Services 93558 319 @19
Mississippi Depirtmet of Human Services - U.S, Dept of Health and Human Senvices 83558 975 975
Mistissippi Department of Human Services - U.S. Dept of Heath end Human Services 93558 [E7) 682
Mississippi Department of Human Services - U.S. Dept of Heatth and Human Services 93575 29 2929
Mississippi Departmen of Human Sesvices - U.S. Dept of Health and Human Services 93575 52507452 {13 (137
Mississippi Department of Human Senvices - U.S. Dept of Heatt and Human Services §515 525QMM 57470 57470
Messissippi Department of Human Senvices - U.S. Dept of Heath and Human Services 53575 52500624 145,51 14557
Mississippi Departmerd of Human Services - U.S. Dept of Heath and Human Services 9575 ) ®
University of Southern Mississippi 93575 G-O701-MS-00FP 14524 524
MDHS-Chd Care and Development Biock Grant 9575 52707472 108,762 108,762
MDHS-Chdd Care and Development Block Grant 83575 52701473 144,963 144,963
MDHS-Chid Care and Development Block Grant 3575 S270T481A 270034 27009
MDHS-Chid Care and Development Block Grant 0575 527074824 38,838 18,888
MDHS-Chid Care and Development Bock Grant 93575 527074834 45219 52119
MDHS-Chid Case and Developmant Biock Grant §15%5 527VK362 AT 4371288
MDHS-Chdd Care and Development Biock Grant 83575 s27VK362 67.162 67,162
MDHS-Chid Case and Development Block Gram 91575 527351 16,603 18,809
MDHS-Chitd Care and Develspment Block Grant 93575 52TWs6 %6330 3,330
Mssissippi Department of Heatth - U.S. Dept of Heah and Human Sevices 9357 (3841) .881)
Mssissippi Department of Health - US. Dept of Heatth and Human Services 057 B55-154/165 ® ®
Mississippi Department of Human Senvices - US. Dept ofHeath and Human Services 9.5% 5.350) 6.350)
Mississippi Department of Mental Heath - U.S. Dept of Heal*h and Human Services 9,630 {5.368) (3.68)
Mississippi Department of Mental Health - US. Dept of Health and Human Services 93530 %0 290
Mississippi Department of Mental Heatth - U.S. Dept of Heatth and Human Senvices 93630 4536-ED-DDOB-USMZ 31309 31309
MS State Dept of Mental Health: Developmental Disabdites Basic Support and Advocacy 93630 27,3690 271,360
Messissippi Department of Human Services 93658 528E151 (329,198 (328,198)
Mssissippi Department of Human Services 83,667 528WBB1A 110,532 110,532
Messissippi Department of Human Services 33667 125 125
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Federal
CFDA Pass-through Entity Tota! Federa!
Federal GrantosiPass-through GrantorProgram or Clustes Title Numbes Identifying Numbes Expenditures ASU OSU JSU MSU MUW MVSU UM UMMC USH |HL Board NCVS
Mssissippi Department of Human Senvices 93.667 7,206 371206
M35 Deplof Human Services 93.667 §S8G M7 147
MDHS-Social Services Block Grant 93.667 S2TVK361 1,354 41354
MDHS-Social Services Block Grant 93.667 527viK361 1,363,254 1,363,254
MDHS-Social Services Block Grant 93667 527VK363 115,838 115,8%
MDHS-Social Services Block Grant 93667 S27VK383 593%.208 593 203
MDHS-Social Services Blotk Grant 93.667 §2TWE61A 53,857 63,957
Mississippi Department of Human Services - U.S. Deptof Heatth and Human Services 93.667 S25WE61A §4,500 54,500
US Department of Health & Human Services Universtty Medical Centet 182 CPiINP61018-01-01 10246 10246
US Department of Heath & Human Services University Medical Centes 93.822 1D 18 HP 0299801 5,007 5007
University of Mississippi Medical Center - US. Dep! of Health and Human Services R 65607-04 64,690 54,690
MDHS-Aergy Immunology and Transplantaton Research 93,855 521Q7483 38,111 39,1
Biomedical Research & Reseatch Training 93859 1 R25 GM 078675-01A1 69,072 €9,072
Mississippi Depatment of Menia! Heatth - U.S. Depl of Health and Human Services 93.867 4564-ED-DDOA-USH {105) (105)
Mississippi Department ofMental Heaith - US. Depl of Hzaith and Human Services 92.857 4564-ED-DD0S-USH 1 1
Speciatty Selected Health Projects 91.888 2321 28321
MSDH: National Bioterrorism Hospital Preparedngss 93.889 109,113 109,113
MSDH: National Biatemrorism Hospital Prepasedness 93.858 315,167 5,167
MSOH: Mississippi MadCom Project §3.869 50000870 113,498 113498
MSOH: HIV Care Formug! Grants 93917 194,5%5 194,365
MSOH: Stztewide STDAHIV Care and Chnical Senoes Qa7 ) 126,305 126,305
Univ of Southem Califomia: HIV Demonstraton, Research, Pubic and Professional Education 93.94 31067 753 3
Mississippi Department of Heald: - LS. Dept of Heath and Human Services 93.946 646 646
Mssissippi Depastment of Heath - U.S. Dept of Heath and Human Services 93.946 09 919
Mississippi Department of Mental Heaith - U.S. Dep) of Health and Human Services 93.958 k&) 35
Mssissippi Department of Mentz! Heath - U.S. Depl of Health ang Human Senvices 93.958 (683) (683)
Mssissippi Department of Mental Health 93.959 74200654PT 2223 4563 4563
Mississippi Department of Mental Health 93.959 TH2007SAPT R A4 261,708 261,708
Mississippi Department of Mental Health 93959 (1.753) 1,753)
Mississippi Department of Mentd Health 93959 T420-08SAPT-32-25 3266 31,266
Indiana University Purdue Universdy 93.960 IR256ME7552 134241 134244
Unéversity of Alabama al Birmingham - U.S. Dept of Heatth and Human Services 93.9%0 SU01CABG128-05 §3 53
MSOH: Instuction for Heakh Department Professionzls 93.9% 6,658 6658
MS Department of Health 9.9 20000DH0 65900 55,900
Contract: Center of Excelience in Womens Health No CFDA 2330311 156 044 156,044
MSDH: Closing the Gap on Infant Monally No CFDA 2000MC0 67,066 67,066
Univ Maryland: Clarksdale Dizbetes and Metabobsen Center No CFDA NO1LMGIS02 1313 1.313
Sublotal Pass-trough Programs 22,204,888 84,324 252000 14494092 318,700 75880 5187131 1,792,763 -
Total V.. Department of Health and Human Services 35454,764 347,265 325204 662,602 14515091 68,357 318700 2083726 1250170  4,602579 -
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Federal
CFDA Pass-through Entity Total Federal

Federal GrantorPass-twough GrantorProgram of Cluster Title Number Identifying Number Expenditures ASY DSY JsU MSY NUW MVSU ] UMMC USH IHL Board MCVS
Cotporation for Naiona! and Communily Senvice:

State Comissions 94,003 190,096 190,036

Leam and Serve Amenita - School and Community Based Program 94.004 59,197 59,197

Leam and Serve Amesica_tighes Education 94,005 37 347

Amenitoips 84.006 2,573,764 64,550 2509214

CNCS - Praning and Program Development Grants 54,007 85,968 85,9668

Interim Program Development - Training and Technical Assistance 94.009 184,358 184,358

Foster Grandparent Program 84011 159,080 159,030

U. S. Dept of Heath & Human Services™S Deka Servioe Corps VISTA 94,013 §28,732 433,147 51453 44,132
Subtota) Direct Programs: 3814332 433,147 - - - - 64,550 243,670 - 3072968
Pass-through Program Frome

Pingbell Association fof Famifes - Com for Nationa) and Community Service 94,000 1875 1,678

MCVS 4.002 16628 16528

MCVS 94.002 93,253 93253

Leam and Seive America Higher Education 94.005 06LHHGAQO1 1,083 1,088

Brown University - Corp for National and Commundy Senvice 04.005 1537-24627 1748 1,748

University of North Carolina - Corp for Nationa) and Community Senvice 64.005 {1,003) (1,003)

Centes for Commurity & Civic Engagement - Corp for National and Cormunity Service 84.005 GRO175% 8070 8,070

Boand of Trustees of IHL - Corp for Nationa! and Commundly Sendce 84.006 90625 90625

MS Commissian for Volunteer Services - Corp for Natina! and Community Service 64.006 (7262) (7.262)

MS Commission for Vokinteer Services - Corp for National and Community Service 94.006 (15.331) {15,331)

MS Commission for Vounteer Services - Corp for National and Community Senvice 94.006 75 75)

MS Commission for Volunteer Services - Carp for Nationa! and Comenunity Senvice 94.006 200405 (15,000) {15,000)

MS Commission for Volinteer Services - Corp for Nationa) and Commundly Service 94.006 AmenComps 156,569 155,569

AmedComps 94.006 06AC058416 25885 25,885

AmeriComps 94.006 07ACO71460 280,366 280,366

MCVS- AmeriCorps 94.008 05121189 (%)) 3

America Reads Mississippi 94.006 3,733,907 3,733,907

MCVS-Literacy Corps 94010 O3AFGMS00100006 76,714 76,14

MCVS- ieracy Corps 84,010 07AC071606 298,239 233239

MCVS-Literacy Corps 94.010 07ACO78047 47647 47647

Subtotal Pass-through Programs 479229 307.349 - 109881 42537 - - - - 218616 3733807

Total Corporation kot National and Community Service 8606622 307349 433,047 109,881 422537 - - 64,550 462285  3.733.907 3072965
Total U.8. Social Secunity Administration:

Pass-hrough Program From:

Biind & Vision Impaited-Social Securtty State Grans for Work Incentives Assistance 96.009  Deptfor Bind & Vision Impaired 866 - - - 856 - - - -
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Federal
CFDA Passthrough Enty Tol!Federa

Fedetal GrantorPass through GrantarProgra or Cluster Tie Number Igentilying Riaaber Expendiuns AU sy ] NSy L] WSy 1] U USN Bk Board Vs
115, Oegestment ol el Secuy

Seholars and Felows, and Educasions! Prograns 910R 5% b3

Conpettve Tramng Grarts 97058 X35 Pk

DesastarCase Wenagemet Piot Program §084 50443 5040
Feders! Emesgency Marogerent Assistance - Pubic Assistance Grarts L) 15214 152241

Scbtota Drect Progrens: 2342513 5% 15274 12376 5043
{15, Cepatmen o oretand Sy,

Pats brough Pgan e

M3 Emesgercy Mot Senices 97000 HMGP 16040001 9248 928

5 Emergency Myt Senvies S0 NA % 3

Missiosippi Degaitnent of Publc Sakty - U.S. Deptof Homekend Securty 7000 SHiset 450 450

NissisippDepatnent of P Saey-U 5. Degh o e Serty 9700 Ski2R! B B

Msissipp Departnent of Pub Safty - U.5. Deghof Homeland Serty 47000 oasat A/ mn

Mississipge Desartent of Pubic Safey - U1S. Degtof Homeland Securty a0 A 5155 51.5%

sl Depattont of Pl Sty - U . Dt ek Searty 9100 SHR %% B7%

S Degt o Puble Safety q1007 20566150005 ] 6

s Emegency aragemed Aency U.S Dt of orelzd Sy 97106 291646 2916487

MS Ermergency Wyt Sercioes 908 HAGP 16040017 4 k]

Subtae! Pass-through Programs 3506655 1253 3N

Total 3. Depastmentof Homelznd Securty 55918 A% 152 1350 3438 048
US. Agerty of temasonal Deveiopment

Passdiraugh ProgramFroc

USADiMkssion Cato S0t RLARCOS0005200 T/ 17/

essissopiDegament of man Saves -U1S. Agency by aato Dev. %58 {147 {1474

Totd US. Agency of iemetone! Development 814 B {1479

Urkoown Fedeed Agerces

Detta Locat Development Dstit Assitace Mo CFDA 12364 123641

Total Ges Prograns 188188 U6 s 12412650 T 15513 B3 1146190 1351746 LR BI%5.24 3040
Tota) Expendius of Federal Avards §71.50268 WION  NAMEN  SRAAD SEOIRMOM BISSOA R3es0M $HLHI 154458068 SIS RUUM RN
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal
financial assistance programs administered by the State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher
Learning. Federal financial assistance received directly from federal agencies as well as federal
financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule.
Federal programs included in the accompanying schedule are accounted for using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to
the IHL System's financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance
with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-profit
Organizations.

The schedule was prepared using the same basis of accounting and significant accounting policies,
as applicable, used by the IHL System in the preparation of its financial statements with the following
exceptions:

e For purposes of the schedule, loans advanced from the Federal Perkins Loan Program
(CFDA #84.038) and Health Profession Student Loans (CFDA #93.342) are presented as
federal expenditures. These loans are not reported as expenditures on the IHL System’s
financial statements, but as an increase in notes receivables. The outstanding loan
balances and the allowance for uncollectible amounts for the loan programs at June 30,
2008, are presented in Note 5 to the financial statements.

e For purposes of this schedule, loans made to students under the William D. Ford Direct
Student Loan Program (CFDA #84.268) and/or the Federal Family Education Loan Program
(CFDA #84.032) are presented as federal expenditures. Neither the funds advanced to
students, nor the outstanding loan balance is included in the IHL System's financial
statements since the loans are made and subsequently collected by private lending
institutions and/or the federal government.

e For purposes of this schedule, pass-through federal programs or grants between institutions
have not been eliminated.

- 160 -



State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

NOTE 2 - SUBRECIPIENT PAYMENTS

OMB Circular A-133 requires the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards to include, to the
extent practical, disclosure of the total amount provided to subrecipients from each Federal
program. Major programs expenditures presented in the schedule account for approximately 91% of
the total Federal expenditures for the IHL System. Provided below is the amount of major program
awards provided to subrecipients during the year ended June 30, 2008:

Amount
CFDA Provided to
Number Grant Program Subrecipients
10.500 Cooperative Extension Service $ 441,756
10.574 Team Nutrition Grants 951,150
11.617 Congressionally-ldentified Projects -
16.580 Edward Byrne Memorial State and Local Law Enforcement 257,861
Assistance Grant
47.076 Education and Human Resources 2,338,240
84.031 Higher Education - Institutional Aid -
84.116 Funds for the Improvement of Post Secondary Education 104,970
84.334 Gear-Up 888,636
84.938F Hurricane Education Recovery Assistance -
93.137 Community Programs to Improve Minority Health Grant Programs 737,381
93.241 Delta Health Initiative - Rural Hospital Flexibility Program 99,353
93.575 Child Care and Development Block Grant 46,366
93.667 Social Services Block Grant 135,998
94.006 Americorps 679,239
97.036 Federal Emergency Management Assistance -
Student Financial Aid Cluster -
Research and Development Cluster 45,187,347
$ 51,868,297
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CARR Carr Riggs & Ingram, LLC
RIGGS & 282 Commerce Park Drive
INGRAM

Ridgeland, Mississippi 39157

Mailing Address:
P0O. Box 2418
Ridgeland, Mississippi 39158-2418

(601) 853-7050
(601) 853-9331 {fax|
‘.’\-"v'.'\.".‘.CriCDE.CGTI'!
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Trustees of the State Institutions of Higher Learning
3825 Ridgewood Road
Jackson, MS 39211-6463

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities and the aggregate
discretely presented component units of the State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning (the
IHL System), a component unit of the State of Mississippi, as of and for the year ended June 30,
2008 which collectively comprise the IHL System's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents and have issued our report thereon dated December 19, 2008. We did not audit the
financial statements and schedules of:

the University of Mississippi Medical Center Educational Building Corporation, a component
unit of the University of Mississippi Medical Center, which statements reflect total assets of
$146,044,827 as of June 30, 2008, and total revenues of $8,130,750 for the year then ended:;

the University of Mississippi Educational Building Corporation, a component unit of the
University of Mississippi, which statements reflect total assets of $90,779,659 as of June 30,
2008, and total revenues of $4,105,399 for the year then ended;

the University of Mississippi Medical Center Tort Claims Fund, which statements reflect total
assets of $31,048,556 as of June 30, 2008, and total revenues of $3,641,580 for the year
then ended;

the State Institutions of Higher Learning Self-Insured Workers' Compensation Program,
which statements reflect total assets of $9,407,000 as of June 30, 2008, and total revenues
of $7,706,338 for the year then ended;

the State Institutions of Higher Learning Tort Liability Fund, which statements reflect total
assets of $9,666,607 as of June 30, 2008, and total revenues of $3,288,039 for the year then
ended; and

the discretely presented component units consisting of the Mississippi State University
Foundation, Inc., the University of Mississippi Foundation and the University of Southern
Mississippi Foundation, which represent 100% of the assets and revenues of the discretely
presented component units.
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Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been
furnished to us. This report, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the above mentioned
entities, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. The financial statements and schedules of the blended
and discretely presented component units audited by other auditors, as described above, were not
audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. This report does not include the results
of the other auditors' testing of internal control over financial reporting or compliance and other
matters that are reported on separately by those auditors.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the IHL System's internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the IHL System’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the IHL System's internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or
report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that
there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements thatis
more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control. We
consider the deficiencies described in Section 2 of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs to be significant deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
resuits in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will
not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be significant deficiencies and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all significant
deficiencies that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe that none of
the significant deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs are material weaknesses.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the IHL System's basic financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests and the reports of other auditors did not disclose any
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.
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We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the IHL System in a separate letter
dated December 19, 2008.

This reportis intended solely for the information and use of the IHL System management, members of
the Legislature, entities with accreditation overview, federal awarding agencies and pass-through
entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Aom-. Qﬁqw ﬁ Iﬂqm. Lvc

Ridgeland, Mississippi
December 19, 2008
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CARR Carr Riggs & Ingram, LLC
RIGGS & 282 Commerce Park Drive
INGRAM

Ridgeland, Mississippi 33157

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 2418
Ridgeland, Mississippi 39158-2418

(601) 853-7050
{B01) B53-9331 (fax)

www.cricpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Trustees of the State Institutions of Higher Learning
3825 Ridgewood Road
Jackson, MS 39211-6463

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning (the IHL
System) with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2008. The IHL System's major federal programs are identified
in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the IHL System's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the IHL System's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about the IHL System's compliance with those requirements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on
the IHL System's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the IHL System complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2008.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the IHL System is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the |HL
System's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the IHL System'’s internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's
ability to administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control. We consider
all the deficiencies in internal control over compliance described in Section 3 of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be significant deficiencies.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal
control. We did not consider any of the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs to be material weaknesses.

The IHL System's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the
accompanying auditee's corrective action plan section. We did not audit the IHL System's
responses and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the IHL System, members of the
Legislature, entities with accreditation overview, federal awarding agencies and pass-through
entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Cown Ly Y Tngnom, e

Ridgeland, Mississippi
March 19, 2009
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Section 1: Summary of Auditors' Results

Financial Statements
1.  Type of auditors’ report issued: Unqualified
2. Internal control over financial reporting:
a. Material weakness(es) identified? No
b. Significant deficiency(ies) identified
not considered to be material weakness(es)? Yes
3.  Material noncompliance relating to financial statements? No
Federal Awards
4. Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified
5. Internal Control over major programs:
a. Material weakness(es) identified? No
b. Significant deficiency (ies) identified
not considered to be material weakness(es)? Yes

6. Any audit finding(s) reported as required by Section .510 (a)
of Circular A-1337? Yes

7. Federal programs identified as major program(s):

a. Research and Development Cluster:
(see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards for CFDA numbers)
b. Student Financial Aid Cluster:
(see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards for CFDA numbers)
Cooperative Extension Service; CFDA #10.500
Team Nutrition Grants; CFDA #10.574
Congressionally-ldentified Projects; CFDA #11.617
Edward Byrne Memorial State and Local Law Enforcement Assistance Grant
Program; CFDA #16.580
Education and Human Resources; CFDA #47.076
Higher Education - Institutional Aid; CFDA #84.031
Funds for the Improvement of Post Secondary Education; CFDA #84.116
Gear-Up; CFDA #84.334
Hurricane Education Recovery Assistance: CFDA #84.938F
Community Programs to Improve Minority Health Grant Program; CFDA #93.137
Delta Health Initiative - Rural Hospital Flexibility Program; CFDA #93.241
Child Care and Development Block Grant; CFDA #93.575
Social Services Block Grant; CFDA #93.667
AmeriCorps; CFDA #94.006
Federal Emergency Management Assistance; CFDA #97.036 (and CFDA #83.544)

~pao

avogzgz—xTTI@

8. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and

Type B programs: $ 3,000,000

9.  Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? No

10. Prior fiscal year audit finding(s) and questioned cost relative to federal
awards which would require the auditee to prepare a summary schedule
of prior audit findings as discussed in Section .315(b) of OMB
Circular A-133? Yes
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
_ For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Section 2: Findings Relating to the Financial Statements

The deficiencies described in Section 2 were considered to be significant deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting.

System Wide Significant Deficiency:
FRO8-IHL-1: Investment Risk Disclosures

During our audit procedures for the IHL System, we noted numerous inconsistencies in the method of
disclosure and presentation of the IHL System's investment risk disclosures which required revision in
order to comply with the requirements of GASB No.3 and No. 40. These inconsistencies included the
following:

o Interest rate risk and concentration of credit risk disclosures for numerous institutions included
non-negotiable certificates of deposit, money markets and U.S. Treasury securities which are
excluded from the interest rate risk disclosure requirements of GASB No. 40.

o Certain institutions did not present government secured money market accounts as restricted
cash and cash equivalents pursuant to the IHL System's significant accounting policies.

o Theinterest rate risk disclosures for internal investment pools in which certain institutions had
pooled certain amounts with support foundations were not properly presented. For fixed
income mutual funds, the institutions should base the interest rate risk disclosures on the
average duration for the applicable fund.

A formalized investment disclosure check list has been developed to support the preparation and
review of the presentation of the IHL System's investments and required disclosures. We further
recommend that the IHL System establish a formalized policy and support training to improve the
conformity among the institutions.

FRO8-IHL-2: Statement of Cash Flows Presentation

During our audit procedures for the IHL System, we noted inconsistencies in the method of
presentation in the statement of cash flows among the various institutions within the IHL System. As
a result numerous adjustments and reclassifications were required to properly present the statement
of cash flows in conformity with GASB No. 9 which included the following:

o Several institutions presented state appropriations for capital purposes as a cash inflow
received. These amounts are generally not distributed in the form of cash to the institutions
and should be presented as a non-cash item and disclosed as supplemental information.

o Certain institutions excluded investment purchases and sales that were executed by
investment managers. Because these transactions were executed on behalf of the institutions
and the related investments are in the name of the institutions, these transactions should be
presented on a gross basis unless their maturity is three months or less when purchased.

o Inthe presentation of the reconciliation of the operating loss to net cash flows provided by or
used in operating activities, the institutions did not separately disclose certain significant non-
cash amounts impacting resulits of operations including the provisions for bad debts and self-
insured claims expense incurred.
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Institutional Campus Significant Deficiencies:

Alcorn State University
FR08-ASU-1: Grants Receivable

During our audit procedures at Alcorn State University, we noted that grants receivable were not
properly reviewed and timely corrected. As a result, we identified misstatements resuiting in a
potential adjustment of approximately $754,000 that represent uncorrected misstatements which
management should resolve in the near future. Additionally, we detected instances where grant
revenues were not posted to the correct account and certain instances where grant receipts were
incorrectly recorded as revenues in the wrong period. For grants and contracts receivable, we
recommend that management implement a process for the timely review of grant and contract
receivable reconciliations to identify uncollectible accounts or unexplained carryover account balances
and establish an allowance for estimated uncollectible accounts or timely write-off these unsupported
account balances. In addition, management should implement more rigorous controls surrounding
the cut-off of accounts receivable and the periodic review of those receivable balances.

FR08-ASU-2: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

As noted in the prior year, Alcorn State University did not properly evaluate the adequacy of the
allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable and no provision for bad debts had been recorded in
the current and prior year relative to estimated uncollectible amounts. Based upon an independent
analysis, it was estimated that the allowance for doubtful accounts was understated by approximately
$1,650,000. Management should establish a formalized policy for the review of estimated
uncollectible accounts based on historical trends and collection results and perform such analysis at
least annually with any required adjustments timely recorded to the financial statements.

FR08-ASU-3: Accounts Payable

During our audit procedures at Alcorn State University in 2008 and 2007, we noted that there were
irreconcilable differences between the accounts payable subsidiary ledger and the general ledger
control account. Further, our review of the open invoice subsidiary detail revealed that there were
numerous old outstanding vendor invoices that had not been paid and were likely the result of errors
resulting from prior years. As a result in 2007, accounts payable and accrued expenses were
misstated resulting in an audit adjustment of over $3 million for this overstatement. ASU recorded the
adjustment which reduced the outage, however, there still exists approximately $650,000 that could
not be identified and which had not been timely reconciled or adjusted. Management should adopt
administrative control procedures to ensure that the accounts payable general ledger control account
is reconciled to the detail subsidiary ledger on a monthly basis and that any differences are timely
researched and corrected. Further, these administrative control procedures should include an aging
and timely review of the composition of the accounts payable subsidiary detail to identify any old,
unpaid or disputed vendor invoices.
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Jackson State University
FR08-JSU-1: Bond |ndebtednqss

During our audit procedures at Jackson State University, we identified a misstatement in which the
University improperly recognized a gain relative to defeased debt of approximately $2,191,000. As a
result, an audit adjustment was required to defer the difference between the reacquisition price of the
defeased bonds and their carrying value pursuant to GASB No. 23. Additionally, the University
misstated interest expense by (1) overstating interest expense as a result of improperly expensing
bond issue cost of approximately $769,000 that should be deferred and amortized over the life of the
indebtedness and (ji) understating interest expense by approximately $1,391,000 as a result of not
accruing for incurred but unpaid interest cost. We recommend that management strengthen its
control process by requiring closer scrutiny of unusual or complex transactions and related year end
accruals to insure that a responsible person knowledgeable with the required GASB reporting process
approves the accounting treatment and disclosures provided.

FR08-JSU-2: Deferred Revenue

During our audit of Jackson State University's deferred revenue, we noted an overstatement of both
deferred revenue and student accounts receivable resulting from the recording of pre-summer
session tuition and fee amounts which had not yet been received or earned. As a result, we proposed
a reclassification adjustment of approximately $2,107,000 for the overstatement of both the student
accounts receivable and the deferred revenue. From our review of the University's process for the
development of the deferred revenue, we recommend that management change the methodology
used for the development of the deferred revenue and only defer amounts which have been received
but not earned as of the end of the fiscal year.

FRO08-JSU-3: Non-Operating Results Presentation

During the audit of Jackson State University, we noted that the University had improperly grossed up
non-operating revenues and non-operating expenses for plant fund activities (i.e., bond principal
issuance and redemption amounts) that should not be reported through the statement of revenues,
expenses and changes in net assets. As a result, a reclassification entry of approximately
$76,508,000 was recorded to reduce both non-operating revenues and expenses. Again, we believe
a more formalized reporting review process with specific GASB reporting guidelines would prevent or
detect these types of potential errors.
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

University of Mississippi Medical Center

FRO8-UMMC-1: Student Receivables

During our audit procedures at the University of Mississippi Medical Center (UMMC), we noted that
the general ledger balance for the student accounts receivables did not agree to the subsidiary ledger
by approximately $2 million and had not been reconciled. Further review and inquiry indicated that
part of the error resulted from incorrect duplications in the subsidiary ledger and part of the error
resulted from UMMC not timely recording loan cancellations in the general ledger. We recommend
that management implement control procedures to monitor and review loans input into the subsidiary
ledger to ensure accuracy and provide the necessary resources needed to reconcile the subsidiary
ledger and general ledger balance timely with corrections recorded monthly.

FRO8-UMMC-2: Patient Care Revenues

During our audit procedures at UMMC we identified certain deficiencies in the operating
effectiveness of controls within the patient care revenues as follows:

o Transaction listings for posting of charity care and bad debt adjustments to the general ledger
are generated and reviewed; however, documentation of the reviews are not maintained. We
recommend that the documentation of the review of these transaction listings be maintained
through development of signature logs or retention of transaction listings with appropriate
authorizing signatures.

o System access to the contract management system, noting several unused duplicate
accounts, "test" and "admin" accounts. We recommend that these accounts be removed in
order to ensure that only appropriate access to the contract management system is ensured.

o Changes to the chargemaster are reviewed and approved by appropriate levels of
management; however, such reviews and approvals are not formally documented and
maintained. We recommend that formal documentation of management's review and
approval of changes to the chargemaster be maintained in order to document such approvals.

FRO08-UMNIC-3: Payroll and Human Resources

During our audit procedures at UMMC, we identified certain deficiencies in the design of internal
controls around management approval and review of changes made to employee compensation
adjustments. From our review and inquiries we noted that the use of hardcopy personnel action
request (PAR) forms was discontinued during the current fiscal year for the approval of certain
compensation adjustments. These forms were previously used to document certain changes made to
employee information including compensation adjustments and were reviewed and approved by
responsible personnel prior to the upload of changes to the payroll master file. As an alternative,
during the fiscal year a process was implemented in which a departmental listing of payroll changes
detailing all employees for an applicable department was to be circulated and approved by
responsible personnel. However, during our observation and review, we noted that this process was
not performed timely and was not approved prior to the compensation adjustments being uploaded to
the payroll master file. Because payroll master file data is used by multiple transactions, unauthorized
changes to this data present a greater risk than errors in inputting transaction data. This is true
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because (1) any unauthorized modification, deletion, or corruption of master file data is likely to have a
widespread or continuous effect; and (2) elements of the payroll master files tend to be sensitive and
are normally confidential (e.g., salary/pay rates, medical history). Unauthorized changes to the payroll
master files could result in invalid data, which may result in incorrect amounts paid to employees,
failure to pay employees who are inappropriately deleted, or payments to nonexistent employees. To
strengthen internal controls, management should ensure changes to employee compensation and
personnel records are accurate, authorized, reviewed and approved in a timely fashion prior to any
changes being made to the payroll master file. This review and approval should be documented by
implementing a PAR form in either hardcopy or electronic format or by requiring a formal review and
approval on a retained departmental employee listing as evidenced by signatures of responsible
personnel and completed prior to updating the payroll master file.
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Section 3: Findings and Questioned Costs Related to Federal Awards
Alcorn State University

FA08-ASU-01: Internal Controls over Davis-Bacon Act Compliance
Finding Type: Significant Deficiency

Program Tested: N/A — Ineffective Internal Control

Questioned Cost: None

Criteria

Non-federal entities shall include in their construction contracts subject to the Davis-Bacon Act a
requirement that the contractor or subcontractor comply with the requirements of the David-Bacon Act
and the DOL regulations (29 CRF part 5, “Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contacts
Governing Federally Financed and Assisted Construction”). This includes a requirement for the
contractor or subcontractor to submit to the non-Federal entity weekly, for each week in which any

contractor work is performed, a copy of the payroll and a statement of compliance (certified payroll)
(29 CFR sections 5.5 and 5.6).

Condition and Cause

During our review of internal controls at Alcorn State University, we noted that the University had not
implemented monitoring procedures to ensure proper documentation on hand for compliance with the
Davis-Bacon Act for construction contracts.

Effect
Failure of a non-federal entity to monitor its contractors and sub-contractors compliance with the
provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act could result in questioned costs and a loss of federal funds.

Recommendation

We recommend that the University adopt formalized monitoring and documentation
procedures to substantiate compliance with the requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act.

FA08-ASU-02: Internal Controls over Suspension and Debarment

Finding Type: Significant Deficiency

Program Tested: Higher Education - Institutional Aid - CFDA # 84.031

Questioned Cost: None

Criteria

Alcorn State University is required to provide reasonable assurance that procurement of goods and

services are made in compliance wit the provisions of the A-102 Common Rule or OMB Circular A-
110, as applicable, and that covered transactions as defined in the suspension and debarment
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common rule are not with a debarred or suspended party. Official written university policy requires
that procurement contracts equal or exceeding $100,000 certify that the organization and its
principal(s) are not suspended or debarred.

Condition and Cause .

During our review of internal controls over cash disbursements for the Title lll Program at Alcorn State
University, we noted that there was one instance where charges were not supported by a contract file
that should have documented the history of the procurement selection and evidence of suspension
and debarment review.

Effect
Failure to maintain effective internal controls could result in transactions with organizations and its
principal(s) that are suspended or debarred.

Recommendation

We recommend that the University adopt formalized accounting control procedures to ensure that an
executed vendor contract is completed and maintained on file. Additionally, evidence of review and
monitoring for suspension and debarment should be documented in the file.

Jackson State University

FA08-JSU-01: Internal Control over Federal Work Study Record Keeping Requirement
Finding Type: Significant Deficiency

Program Tested: U.S. Department of Education Federal Work Study Program - CFDA #84.033
Questioned Cost: None

Criteria

Record keeping requirements, 34 CFR 675.19(b) cite that a university must follow the record retention
and examination provisions and establish and maintain program and fiscal records that are reconciled
at least monthly.

Condition and Cause

During our audit of the federal work-study program, we noted that internal controls which require work-
study supervisors to monitor work-study students work schedules to ensure that they do not work
while scheduled to be in class were ineffective. The secondary controls, which require the work-study
coordinator to identify students that worked while scheduled to be in class, did however identify the
students and the supervisors were contacted regarding the noncompliance.

As a result, student work-study supervisors did not adhere to established policies and procedures that
do not allow work-study students to work while scheduled to be in class.

Effect
Failure to effectively monitor the work schedules of the work-study students as a result of ineffective
record keeping requirements could result in loss of federal funds.
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Recommendation
We recommend that management of the University adhere to established policies and procedures

regarding the work-study program and strengthen internal controls to ensure that students are not
working while scheduled to be in class.

University of Southern Mississippi
FA08-USM-01: Internal Control over Time and Effort Reporting
Finding Type: Significant Deficiency

Program Tested: Fund for the Improvement of Post Secondary Education Cluster (U.S. Department of
Education — CFDA #84.116)

Questioned Cost: None

Criteria
In accordance with A-21, Cost Principles for Educational Institutions, after-the-fact reports, for
professorial and professional staff, should be prepared each academic term, but no less frequently
than every six months. For other employees, unless alternate arrangements are agreed to, the
reports should be prepared no less frequently than monthly and should coincide with one or more pay
periods.

Condition and Cause

During our disbursement testing of the Fund for the Improvement of Post Secondary Education
Cluster, we noted that time and effort reports related to eleven graduates for award #P1162050375
were not prepared nor approved in a timely manner.

Effect

Failure to approve effort reports on a timely basis may result in inaccurate reporting of expenditures
which could subsequently result in disallowed costs.

Recommendation

We recommend that the University implement additional control procedures to ensure that effort
reports are prepared and certified in a timely manner

FA08-USM-02: Internal Control over Subrecipient Monitoring

Finding Type: Significant Deficiency

Program Tested: Research & Development Cluster (National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration — CFDA #11.417, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services — CFDA
#93.389)

Questioned Costs: None
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Criteria

OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement Part 3, Section M stipulates that the pass-through entity
should monitor the subrecipients’ use of Federal awards through reporting, site visits, regular contact,
or other means to provide reasonable assurance that the subrecipient administers Federal awards in
compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contract and grant agreements and that
performance goals are achieved.

Condition and Cause :

During our testing of subrecipent monitoring, we noted two instances out of five where the University
of Southern Mississippi's system of control did not result in a follow-up process to ensure that OMB
Circular A-133 audit reports requested were received and properly reviewed.

Effect

Failure to obtain and analyze the subrecipients’ OMB Circular A-133 report on a timely basis may
result in the pass-through entity's failure to assure that the subrecipient administered the Federal
awards in compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or grant agreements
and that performance goals are being achieved.

Recommendation
We recommend that management of the University refine its control and monitoring process to
ensure timely follow-up of required subrecipient reports.

FA08-USM-03: Internal Control over Financial Reporting
Finding Type: Significant Deficiency

Program Tested: Research and Development Cluster (National Aeronautics and Space Administration
— CFDA #43.001, U.S. Department of Agriculture — CFDA # 10.001); Edward Byrne Memorial State
and Local Law Enforcement Assistance (U.S. Department of Justice — CFDA #16.580)

Questioned Costs: None

Criteria

OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement Part 3, Section L stipulates that reports for Federal
awards shall include all activity of the reporting period, be supported by applicable accounting records,
and be fairly presented in accordance with program requirements. Also, OMB Circular A-113
Compliance Supplement Part 4, Section L stipulates that cumulative draw down amounts should
accurately reflect the grantee’s actual disbursements of funds by awards.

Condition and Cause

During our testing of reporting compliance elements for the Research and Development cluster and
the Edward Byrne major programs at the University of Southern Mississippi, we noted that certain
standard financial reporting forms were not submitted timely and included expenditures relating to
prior reporting periods, as follows:
o With respect to grant GR02065, we noted that that expenditures of $31,616.63 were reported
in the quarterly report ending September 30, 2007, but were actually incurred in the previous
quarter.
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o With respect to grant GR02744, we noted that expenditures of $76,856.59 were reported in
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008, but were actually incurred in the previous quarter.

¢ With respect to the timely filing of financial status reports, we noted several instances of late
filings with grant GR02809 and grant GR02101, that reflected SF-269 form filings extending
90 days and 59 days, respectively, beyond the required filing date.

Effect
Failure to report and drawdown the appropriate amount due to a noncompliant cost accounting
practice used to estimate, accumulate, or report costs could resuit in funds being credited or refunded

to the Federal agency and can result in misstatements in amounts reported in the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards.

Recommendation
We recommend that the University implement additional control procedures, including review

procedures, to ensure that the amounts drawn down by the University agree to the expenditures
incurred for the applicable reporting periods.
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System Wide Significant Deficiency:
FRO8-IHL-1: Investment Risk Disclosures

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Chris Halliwell, Director of University Financial Analysis

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

The management of the IHL System concurs with the deficiency and agrees to support the usage of
the investment disclosure checklist by all institutions. Further, the IHL System will endeavor to
locate and provide the necessary support training to better equip the preparers of this note
disclosure information. Conformity in disclosure format and presentation from all institutions will be
a top priority of the IHL System.

Anticipated Completion Date:
The anticipated completion date of the corrective action is for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008.

FRO8-IHL-2: Statement of Cash Flows Presentation

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Chris Halliwell, Director of University Financial Analysis

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

The management of the IHL System concurs with the deficiency and will endeavor to locate and
provide the necessary support training to better equip the preparers of the Cash Flow Statement.
Proper development and consistent presentation formats from all institutions will be a top priority of
the |HL System.

Anticipated Completion Date:
The anticipated completion date of the corrective action is for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008.

Institutional Campus Significant Deficiencies:

Alcorn State University
FR08-ASU-1: Grants Receivable

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Arnold Clark, Director of Grants and Contracts

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

Alcorn State University will ensure that grant billings are performed timely and the appropriate
receivables are created before the close of each fiscal period. In addition, the University will ensure
that the subsequent receipt of the funds is recorded to relieve the appropriate receivable account.
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Anticipated Completion Date: '
This will be completed on a monthly basis and an entry will be made to record the necessary
receivables, beginning immediately.

FR08-ASU-2: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Theodora Rowan, Comptroller

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

Alcorn State University has adopted a year end allowance policy in order to evaluate the
reasonableness of the uncollectible accounts receivables. Those accounts that are inactive for a
pre-determined period will be considered uncollectible.

Anticipated Completion Date:
This review process will be ongoing during the current fiscal year to ensure the allowance properly
reflects the uncollectibility of accounts receivable at fiscal year end.

FR08-ASU-3: Accounts Payable

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Casandra Lewis, Director of Accounting
Ruth Strauder, Accounts Payable Supervisor

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

Alcorn State University generates the open invoice report to determine which items will not be paid
for the prior years. Any invoices that have not been archived will be cancelled. The University may
not be able to eliminate archived invoices from the open invoice report due to system limitations.
However, the University will ensure that the general ledger control account and the open invoice
reports are reconciled on a monthly basis.

Anticipated Completion Date:
This will be completed on a monthly basis, beginning immediately.
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Jackson State University
FR08-JSU-1: Bond Indebtedness

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Sherry Wilson, Comptroller

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

Management will properly recognize and amortize any relative gain associated with defeasement of
debt.

Management properly deferred (capitalized) bond issue cost on the Statement of Net Assets and
amortized it over the life of the indebtedness; in addition, management expensed and eliminated
bond issue cost on the Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets. The net
effect of these accounts was zero. However, the expense and the elimination were mapped to
separate categories on the statement. Management will change the mapping methodology that will
capture these accounts in the same category.

Management will properly accrue unpaid interest cost.

Anticipated Completion Date:
The anticipated completion date of the corrective action is June 30, 2009.

FRO08-JSU-2: Deferred Revenue

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Sherry Wilson, Comptroller

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

The analysis to determine the University's uncollectible percentages will be based upon the Bursars
tuition and fees collection report. This report, which provides total charges and payments by
academic year, will provide the date needed to determine the rate of collection by academic year
and the proper deferral amount. This report will be generated to correspond to the time period
parameter specified when generating our student aging report and result in a proper matching.

Anticipated Completion Date:
The anticipated completion date of the corrective action is June 30, 2009.
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FR08-JSU-3: Non-Operation Results Presentation

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Sherry Wilson, Comptroller

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

Management will change the methodology used in the mapping on the Statement of Revenue,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets as it relates to the bond principal issuance and redemption
amounts. These accounts will be captured in the same mapping category, hence netting the
amounts to zero and eliminating an overstatement of non-operating expenses and revenue
according to GASB guidelines.

Anticipated Completion Date:
The anticipated completion date of the corrective action is June 30, 2009.

University of Mississippi Medical Center
FRO8-UMMC-1: Student Receivables

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Stacey Matthews, Director of Financial Aid

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

The University of Mississippi Medical Center (UMMC) has noted that the student accounts
receivable balances between the general ledger and the outstanding loans per the Affiliated
Computer Services (ACS) reports do not balance. It is our understanding that the noted differences
are primarily the result of duplicate loans input into the ACS system by UMMC employees as well as
cancellations and loans paid out that were not reported on the general ledger. The University of
Mississippi Medical Center has implemented procedures to reconcile ACS reports with UMMC
general ledger financial reporting on a monthly basis.

The corrective action plan implemented by the University of Mississippi Medical Center is as follows:

1. UMMC will investigate and resolve the current differences between the UMMC general
ledger and the ACS reports and, if necessary, post correcting journal entries to the UMMC
general ledger.

2. UMMC has assigned an employee to reconcile all loan funds on a monthly basis. A
unique reconciliation form has been created for this purpose.

3. UMMC will take corrective action to resolve each month the reconciling items found
between the UMMC general ledger and ACS reports.

4. The reconciliation for each fund will be reviewed and approved each month by the Director
of Student Financial Aid and the Assistant Comptroller.

Anticipated Completion Date:
The anticipated completion date of the corrective action is June 30, 2009.
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FRO8-UMMC-2: Patient Care Revenues

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Bill Thompson, Chief Accounting Officer

Joyce Ringuet, Chief Revenue Cycle Officer

Lora Cox, Director of Internal Audit

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

As part of the revenue cycle redesign project, management is currently writing a number of new
policies. These policies are intended to strengthen the existing controls in the revenue cycle and
include management review of accounts written off to various adjustment codes including charity
care and bad debt. The large volume of charity and bad debt adjustments prevents a review of each
individual account; rather, accounts over a certain dollar amount will be selected and reviewed by
the appropriate level of management. Appropriate documentation will be maintained to substantiate
management’s review. The anticipated completion date of all the policies is June 30, 2009.

To the extent not necessary for the effective management of the contract management system, all
“test” and "admin” accounts will be removed. The completion date of this action will be March 1,
2009.

For typical or routine updates to the chargemaster, a sighed authorization form is always required.
In instances where overall or large-scale updates to the chargemaster were performed, emails sent
by the Chief Financial Officer providing authorization of these changes were maintained. Updatesto
the chargemaster that would fall into this category would be across-the-board rate increases
normally done at the beginning of the fiscal year or large-scale updates resulting from consulting
projects. Forthese changes, management will place documentation signed by the Chief Financial
Officer in a chargemaster log book indicating the authorization of such changes. The anticipated
completion date for this action is June 30, 2009.

Anticipated Completion Date:
The corrective action plans will be implemented by the anticipated dates described above.
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FRO08-UMMC-3: Payroll and Human Resources

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Thomas H. Sullivan, Director of Compensation

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

We agree with the auditor's findings and offer the following corrective action plan. For mass pay
adjustments, in lieu of individual PAR preparation, spreadsheets for upload to Lawson may be
prepared outlining all changes such as salary, pay source, and percent of effort, and e-mailed to the
respective department director or chairman. These would be printed, reviewed, signed, and
forwarded to the appropriate budget office (and grant authority if needed) for further approval and
signature, then returned to Human Resources before changes are electronically uploaded. No
changes will be made to employee records without all appropriate authorization.

Anticipated Completion Date:
The anticipated completion date of the corrective action is December 31, 2008.
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Alcorn State University
FA08-ASU-01: Internal Controls over Davis-Bacon Act Compliance

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Claudine Gee, Vice President for Business Affairs

Management Response and Cormrective Action Planned:
Alcorn State University will adopt monitoring procedures to insure that appropriate documentation is
maintained to evidence compliance with Davis-Bacon Act.

Anticipated Completion Date:
Procedures will be ongoing during the fiscal year to ensure that evidence of compliance with Davis-
Bacon is clearly documented and filed.

FA08-ASU-02: Internal Controls over Title Ill Program Compliance

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Patricia Smith, Purchasing Agent

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

Alcorn State University will adopt procedures to insure that executed vendor contracts are
completed and maintained in a file along with evidence to support the University's monitoring of
suspension and debarment. In addition, a report of all charges against a contract will be recorded
and filed with the purchase order and contract.

Anticipated Completion Date:
Procedures will be ongoing during the fiscal year to ensure that disbursements are properly
authorized, recorded, documented and filed.

Jackson State University
FA08-JSU-01: Internal Control over Federal Work Study Record Keeping Requirements

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Sherry L. Wilson, Controller, Office of Financial Services

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

Jackson State University will strengthen the first level of controls by implementing an automated
process that will not allow students to be scheduled for work during their class times. The second
level of controls which consists of, the work study coordinator, payroll and HR, will continue to
monitor the work study students as required. This level monitors student earnings, e-verify, and
student payroll setup.
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Anticipated Completion Date:
The anticipated completion dates of the corrective action is June 30, 2009.

University of Southern Mississippi
FA08-USM-01: Internal Control over Time and Effort Reporting

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Dr. Cecil Burge, Vice-President of Research and Economic Development

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

The University of Southern Mississippi created and fully implemented a new time and effort policy to
ensure reports are certified in a more timely manner during fiscal year 2008. The finding is a resuit
of a unique instance of non-compliance and not from the failure of the time and effort policy or
procedures related to required documentation. To ensure compliance with established policies and
procedures, the University will review all adjustments to grant salary accounts to ensure Time and
Effort Reports are generated for all applicable employees.

Anticipated Completion Date:
Currently implemented.

FA08-USM-02: Internal Control over Subrecipient Monitoring

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Connie Wyldmon, Director, Sponsored Programs Administration

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:
The University will refine its control process to review and follow up quarterly on the receipt of
subrecipient's A-133 reports.

Anticipated Completion Date:
The anticipated completion date of the corrective action is March 31, 2009.

FA08-USM-03: Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Name(s) of Contact Person(s) Responsible for Corrective Action:
Douglas Hancock, Director, Office of Contracts and Grants Accounting

Management Response and Corrective Action Planned:

The University is finalizing the modification of the billing module of the administrative software for
Letter of Credit (LOC) projects. LOC reports generated by the software will be reconciled to the
general ledger to ensure that expenditures are reported and drawdown in a timely manner and in the
correct period.

Anticipated Completion Date:
The anticipated completion date of the corrective action is March 31, 2009.
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Alcorn State University
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Finding Title: Internal Controls over Davis-Bacon Act Compliance

Reference Number(s): 2007-ASU-01

Initial Year of Finding: Year Ended June 30, 2007
Amount of Questioned Costs in Finding: None

Status of Questioned Costs (check one): N/A

Page Number (from Single Audit Report): 177

Program Name(s): N/A — Ineffective Internal Control
Federal Grantor Agency: N/A

CFDA Number(s): N/A

Status of Finding: Partially Corrected

Description of Status: (include corrective action planned and anticipated completion date, if applicable):

Alcorn State University established formal policies relative to Davis-Bacon Act compliance during 2008.
However, as more fully described in the auditee’s corrective action plan for FA08-ASU-01, the
University will adopt monitoring procedures to insure that appropriated documentation is maintained to
evidence compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act.
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Alcorn State University
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Finding Title: Internal Controls over Suspension and Debarment Compliance

Reference Number(s): 2007-ASU-02

Initial Year of Finding: Year Ended June 30, 2007
Amount of Questioned Costs in Finding: None

Status of Questioned Costs (check one): N/A

Page Number (from Single Audit Report): 177

Program Name(s): N/A - Ineffective Internal Control
Federal Grantor Agency: N/A

CFDA Number(s): N/A

Status of Finding: Partially Corrected

Description of Status: (include corrective action planned and anticipated completion date, if applicable):

Alcorn State University established formal policies relative to suspension and debarment compliance
during 2008. However, as more fully described in the auditee's corrective action plan for FA08-ASU-
02, the University will adopt a more formalized procedure to ensure that monitoring and
documentation of compliance with the suspension and debarment requirements is in place.
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Alcorn State University
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Finding Title: Internal Controls over Allowable Costs

Reference Number(s): 2007-ASU-03

Initial Year of Finding: Year Ended June 30, 2007
Amount of Questioned Costs in Finding: None

Status of Questioned Costs (check one): N/A

Page Number (from Single Audit Repon): 178

Program Name(s): Cooperative Extension Service
Federal Grantor Agency: N/A

CFDA Number(s): 10.500

Status of Finding: Fully Corrected
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Jackson State University
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Finding Title: Internal Control over Cash Management and Financial Reporting

Reference Number(s): 2007-JSU-01

Initial Year of Finding: Year Ended June 30, 2007
Amount of Questioned Costs in Finding: None

Status of Questioned Costs (check one): N/A

Page Number (from Single Audit Report): 179

Program Name(s): Education Human Resources

Higher Education — Institutional Aid

Federal Grantor Agency: National Science Foundation
Department of Education

CFDA Number(s): 47.076, 84.031

Status of Finding: Fully Corrected
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Jackson State University
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Finding Title: Internal Control over Subrecipients Monitoring

Reference Number(s): 2007-JSU-02

Initial Year of Finding: Year Ended June 30, 2007
Amount of Questioned Costs in Finding: None

Status of Questioned Costs (check one): N/A

Page Number (from Single Audit Report): 180

Program Name(s): Education Human Resources
Federal Grantor Agency: : National Science Foundation
CFDA Number(s): 47.076

Status of Finding: Fully Corrected
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University of Southern Mississippi
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Finding Title: Compliance with Matching Requirements

Reference Number(s): 2007-USM-01

Initial Year of Finding: Year Ended June 30, 2007

Amount of Questioned Costs in Finding: $125,949

Status of Questioned Costs (check one): See Below

Page Number (from Single Audit Report): 180

Program Name(s): Research and Development Cluster:

National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration,

MRI: Nanaoprobe Cluster,

SBA Development Center,

MS Higher Ed Consortium

Federal Grantor Agency: National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration
National Science Foundation
Small Business Administration
Corp. for National and Community

Service
CFDA Number(s): 11.417, 47.049, 59.037, 94.005
Status of Finding: Fully Corrected
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Auditee’s Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

University of Southern Mississippi
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Finding Title: Internal Control over Time and Effort Reporting

Reference Number(s):
Initial Year of Finding:
Amount of Questioned Costs in Finding:

Status of Questioned Costs (check one):

Page Number (from Single Audit Report):

Program Name(s):

Federal Grantor Agency:

CFDA Number(s):

Status of Finding:

2007-USM-02

Year Ended June 30, 2007

None

N/A

181

Research and Development Cluster,
Edward Byrne Memorial State and
Local Law Enforcement Assistance
U.S Department of Health and Human
Services

U.S. Department of Justice

93.389, 16.580

Partially Corrected

Description of Status: (include corrective action planned and anticipated completion date, if applicable):

The University created and fully implemented a new time and effort policy to ensure reports are
certified in a more timely manner. As more fully described in the auditee's corrective action plan for
FA08-USM-01, there was one isolated instance of noncompliance that has been addressed.
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State of Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

Auditee’s Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

University of Southern Mississippi
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Finding Title: Compliance with Cash Management Requirements

Reference Numbei(s): 2007-USM-03

Initial Year of Finding: Year Ended June 30, 2007

Amount of Questioned Costs in Finding: $15,218

Status of Questioned Costs (check one): See Below

Page Number (from Single Audit Report): 182

Program Name(s): Edward Byrne Memorial State and
Local Law Enforcement Assistance

Federal Grantor Agency: U.S. Department of Justice

CFDA Number(s): 16.580

Status of Finding: Fully Corrected
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